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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT
To
The Members of PTC Energy Limited

Repert on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PTC Energy Limited (“the Company”},
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financiat Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind AS financial statements, that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend ¢n the auditer’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controi relevant
to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are approepriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, and
its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the said Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

(2] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin “Annexure 2"

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
finaneial statements - Refer Note 4 and 32 to the financial Statements.
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For T R Chadha & CoLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Pariner)
pmbership No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: (G -05- 208
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDMTORS’ REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC ENERGY LIMITED on the accounts for
the year ended 31 March, 2018

() (a)

(b)

(c]

(1)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

(vii)(a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable interval having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets and no
material discrepancy was noticed on such verification as compared to book records.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of cur knowledge
and belief, we state that the out of total freehold land of ¥ 1,849.64 lakh, land of ¥ 933.04 lakh (in
49 cases) had not been registered in the name of the company till 31¢* March, 2018, which has
been explained by the management as under:

50 MW Bableshwar Project (25 cases) of X 674.05 lakh: The stamp duty exemption is in
process

50 MW Molagavalli Project (9 cases) of X 140.00 lakhs: For 8 locations, the draft sale
deeds obtained and the registration is in process and for 1 location, the contractor ie,
Siemens Gamesa Renewable Power Private Limited, has not provided the requisite
documents for the land

49,5 MW Devenkonda Project (15 cases) of £ 119.00 lakhs: The title search reports are in
process.

Since the company did not have any inventory, paragraph 3(ii) of the Companies [Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, clauses (a), (b) & (c) of paragraph 3(iii) the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company

The Company has not granted any loans or has not given any guarantee and sccurity covered
under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of investments of the
company, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companics Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us and based upon the certificate issued by M/s. Subodh Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants, the
company has maintained such accounts and records.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
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including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable. There
are no outstanding statutory dues for more than six months from the date they became payable
as on 315t March 2018.

{b} In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that there are no dues of income tax or sale tax or service tax or
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except disclosed as under:

Nature of the Period to which it | Amountin % Forum where itis
Name of Statute .
Dues relates takh pending
income Tax Act, Assessment Year Commissioner of
1961 income tax 2015-16 >7.82 Income Tax (appeals)

(viii]  Inour opinien and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution
and bank The company has not borrowed any money from the government or debenture
holders, accordingly, this paragraph is not applicable to the company in respect of borrowing
from government or debenture holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In respect of the term loans, the company has applied the term
loans for the purposes for which obtained during the year.

(x) In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, no fraud on the company or by the company, by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit We have been informed by the management that the
company had contributed equity of ¥ 2,340.25 Lakh constituting 48% in R S India Global Energy
Ltd. (% 2,160 Lakh in FY 2008-09 and % 180.25 Lakh in FY 2009-10). The Company came to know
that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several misrepresentations and induced the company to
invest money as equity in RSIGEL (even project has alse not come up). The Company is taking
suitable steps under law to safeguard its investments and recover the same including enforcing
its rights as shareholder and has also filed a criminal case. Pending outcome thereof the
Company had made 100% provision for diminution in value of investment in F.Y. 2014-15
without censidering the underlying value of investment. Refer Note -4 to the financial
Statements.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the Company has not paid managerial remuneration to any of its directors during the year.
Therefore paragraph 3(xi) of the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Grder, 2016 are not applicable to
the Company.

(xii)  Inour opinien and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
hooks and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we stafe that transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
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{xiv)

{(xv)

{xvi)

Place: New Delhi

& 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

in terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placements of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

in terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the Company has not entered into nen- cash transaction with directors
or persons connected with him. Therefore paragraph 3{xv) of the Companies {Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the informatien and explanation given to us during the course of

audit, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Partner)

Date: 79-05- 201§ embership No. 082982
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITDRS' REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC ENERGY LIMITED on the accounts for
the year ended 31 March, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference of financial statements of PTC ENERGY
Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrels with reference of Financial
Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls with reference of financial statements that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of retiable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference of
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(1Q) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference of financial statements,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financtal Controls with reference of financial statements and, bath
tssued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference of financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls aperated effectively in al! material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system with reference of financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial control with reference of financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of interna! financial control with reference of financial statements, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference of financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference of financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference of financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference of financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference of financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financiat controls with reference of financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference of financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controis with reference of financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materiai respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference of financial statements and such interna) financial controls with reference of financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal controls with reference
of financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the components of internal
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over with reference of
financial statements issued by the ICAL

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N5GG02B)

"

L L_l.-

LA

Surender Kumar
(Parimer)
Membership No. 682982

Place: New Delhi
Date: CG-05-2003
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

{Amount in ¥ Lakh

particulars Note As at Asat
No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 202,442.14 211,610.15
b) Investment in associate 4 - -
¢) Financial Assets
i) Loans 5 - 3551
it) Others 6 0.25 0.25
d) Other non-current assets 7 1,889.89 1,494.84
204,332.28 213,140,75
2| Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8 7,333.18 1,061.78
it) Cash and cash equivalents 9 861982 9,707.66
iti) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 471.00 -
iv) Loans 11 42.38 3.27
v] Others 12 557.69 355.91
b)Y Other current assets 13 135.46 66.63
17,159.583 11,195.28
Total Assets 221491.81 224,336.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b} Other equity 15 (600.77) (1,449.83)
64,810.98 63,961.92
2| Liabilities
Non-current liahilities
a} Financtal liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 140,4B3.25 121,656.73
b) Provisions 17 3196 20.30
c) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 1,537.96 151.67
142,053.17 121,B28.70
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Other financial liabiiities 19 14,575.22 36,932.08
b) Other current liabilities . 20 51.65 1,611.00
¢) Provisions 21 0.79 2.30
14,627.66 38,545.38
Total Equity and Liabilities 221,491.81 224,336.00
Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006711N/

s

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:0651B591

QN

W

Chief Financial Officer

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9th May 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Director
DIN: 06836268




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss forthe vear ended 31st March, 2018

{Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particul Note | Forthe yearended For the year ended
articuiars No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
I | Revenuc from operations 22 2776008 4,425.84
1 | Otherincome 23 41449 292.87
11t | Total Income (I+H) 28,174 57 4,718.71
IV | EXPENSES
Direct Expenses 24 56473 53.80
Employec benefits expense 25 294.70 271.08
Finance costs 26 14,789.75 2,590.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 9,132.42 1,515.96
Other expenses 28 801.66 611.08
Total expenses (V) 25,583.26 5,042.74
V | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (I1-1V) 2,591.31 {324.03)
VI | Tax expense:;
- Current Tax {MAT) 351.70 -
-Current tax of prier periods 3.82 -
- Deferred tax 18 1,386.41 157.01
VIl| Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V-V} 849.38 (481.04]
Viii| Other Comprehensive Income
-ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit [liability)/asset (0.44) (1.09)
Income 1ax elfect on above 0.12 0.36
1X | Total Dther Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.32) {0.73)
X | Total Comprehensive Income for the year {(VI+IX) B849.06 (481.77)
X1 | Earnings per equity share 30
{Face Value of T 10/- each)
Basic 0.13 (0.23)
Diluted 0.13 (0.23)
XII [Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes relerred to above forms an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For TR Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 0067 11N/N50(Q028)

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhij
Date: 9th May 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

PTC Energy Limited

Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director Director
DIN:06518591 DiN: 06836268
—AmitPareek——— Nﬁhi w@

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2018
{Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
CASH FLDW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 2,591.31 {324.03)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,13242 1,515.96
Interest Income on fixed deposits and other interest (267.13) {179.03)
Interest intome on financial assets at amortised cost {3.52) (3.22)
Finance costs 14,789.75 2,590.85
{Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment {0.03) -
Property, plant and equipment written off 0.04 -
Movement in Hability for defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefits 9.71 12.54
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,252.55 3,613.07
Trade receivables {6.271.40) (1,313.42)
Other assets : {21582) (1,403 .40)
Other payable {1.48390) 4.376.78
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 18,281.43 527303
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) (802.52) 30.96
Net Cash from Operating Activities {A) 17,478.91 5.303.99
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {29,156.54) (1,46,387.53)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.05 -
Receipt of Interest Incume 264.21 23199
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than three months) (471.00) 1.536.00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (8) {29,363.28) (1,44.619.54)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceeds from issue of equity shares - 51,343.00
Proceeds from tong term debt 25,622.89 96,713.31
luterest Paid ondebt (14.826.36) (4.073.62)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (€) 10,796.53 1,46,982.69
Netincrease/use in cash and cash equivalent {A+B+C} (1.087.84) 7.667.14
Cash and Cash equivalent {Q pening Balance) 9,707.66 2,040.52
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 8,619.82 9,707.66
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)
8alance with banks:-
Current accounts 24.60 1,229.19
In Deposit accountis:-
Term deposits (with original maturity upto 3 months) 8.595.22 8,47B.47
8.619.82 9,707.66
Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of Standalone Fioancial Statements

1. the above cash tlow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Ind A>- 7 on Cash Flow Statements

prescribed by the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’) read with retevant rules notified till the date of Standalone Financial
Statenients.
2. Previous year's figures have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
(Fir: q ]
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Place: New Delhi M Nidhi Verma
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018
{Amount in T lakh unless otherwise stated)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Z2nd
Floor, NBCC Tower, 1S, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and is wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. PEL was
formed in August 2008 with an objective to develop asset base taking in to its sphere the business of generation, supply,
distribution, transmission and dealing in all forms of energy including import and export of coal, conversion of coal/ fuels in to
electricity, fuel linkages and provide advisory services in energy sector and energy efficiency.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 9th May, 2018.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of Standalone Financial Statements

Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Standalone Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable, These Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current and non current on the basis of
criteria latd down in Schedule [I] to the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of compliance with Ind ASs

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with [ndian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Standalone Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable.

Basis of Measurement

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for the

defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant
Ind AS.

Use of Estimates and Jud gements
The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates

and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estitnates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of

estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Standalone Financial Statements is included in the following notes:

1]Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of

deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxabie profits together with future
tax planning strategies.

i1)0ther estimates: The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Standalone Financial Statements and the

reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the probability of
collection of accounts receivable by analysing historical payment patterns etc.

11i) Leasehold land in respect of wind mills: In respect of Wind Mill Projects involving the leasehold lands, the composite cost of the
project is bifurcated between the advance lease rentals for the leasehold lands and the cost of wind mills. Further, in order to
classity and account for the cost of lease of land and cost of wind mills, the composite project cost is allocated between the advance
lease rentals and the wind mill on the basis of fair values of the leasehold rentals over the project life and the balance amount is
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2.2

Functional and Presentation Currency

[tems included in the Standalone Financial Statements of the company are measured using Indian Rupee () which is the functional
currency of the company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The presentation
currency of the company is also Indian Rupee (%). All financial information presented in Indian Rupee has been rounded to the
nearest Lakhs (upto two deciinals), except as stated otherwise,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Instruments
Financial Assets
Financfal assets comprise security deposits, trade receivables, Cash and cash equivalents and other eligible assets,

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss) are included in the fair value of the financial assets.
Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame estabiished by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:

-Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payment of principal and interest (SPP1) on principal amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented
as non-current assets. These financial assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment loss. The EIR amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivables, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents and other eligible
current and non-current financial assets,

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI}: Financial assets held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting the contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment towards principal and interest (SPPI) on
principal outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCL. Fair value movements in financial assets at FVTOC] are recognised in
other comprehensive income, However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain loss in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OClis reclassified from equity to profit and loss. Interest earned is recognised under the expected interest rate model.

-Equity instruments other than investment in associates: Equity instruments held for trading are classified at fair value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For other equity instruments the Company classifies the same as at FVTOCL The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity instruments at FVTOC, excluding dividends, are
recognised in other comprehensive income (0C!}.

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at FVTPL if it
does not meet the criteria for classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Fair value changes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Oerecognition of financial assets:

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial
asset is transferred and the transfer qualified for derecognition. On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety the difference
between the carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Impairment of financial assets:

Trade receivables, contract assets, receivables under Ind AS 109, investments in debt instruments that are carried at amortised
cost, investments in debt instruments that are carried at FVTOCI are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses
(ECL) for the respective financial asset. ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal) recognised during the perioed is recognised as
income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The approach fellowed by the company for recognising the impairment loss is
given below:

i) Trade receivabies

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by
adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and
forecasts of future economic conditions. As in an eventuality, any credit loss occurs that shall be accounted for on actual basis.

ii) Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is
used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL issued. If in subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recogniticn,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other eligible liabilities,

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Any transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the

financial liabilities (except financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value of financial
liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost: The Company has classified the following under amortised cost:
a) Borrowing from banks

b} Borrowing from others

¢} Trade payables

d) Other eligible financial liabilities

Amortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus the

cuinulative amortisaticn using the effective interest rate (EIR) methed of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount.

- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial habilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial liabilities designated upon initiaj recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in 0CIL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L,
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are

recoghised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit
and loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability shall be derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the standalone balance sheet when, and only when, the
Company h ggal enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the




iv) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines the classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassitication is made for financial assets which are categorised as equity instruments at FVYTGC] and financial assets or financial
liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL. For financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only
if there is a change in the business medel for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company's operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the change in business model The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

B. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Cost of self constructed asset include the cost of material, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as
part of the equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal
with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are recognised net within “Other income/ Other expenses” in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work- in-
progress.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation was charged on all the assets as per Written Down Value method at rates worked out based on the useful lives and in
the manner prescribed in the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013 till 31stMarch 2016.

Weef 1st April, 2016, due to significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied
in the assets being, Wind Mills, depreciation method has been changed to provide depreciation on Straight Line Method [SLM) at
rates worked out based on the useful life and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, As per
management, SLM appropriately reflects the pattern in which the wind mill's future economic benefits are expected to be
consumed by the entity.

For all other assets, depreciation is charged on WOV method.

The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Category Useful life
{Years)
Windmills 22
Furniture and Fixture 10
Office Cquipments 5
Hand held devices 3
Computer 3




The company follows component approach as envisaged in Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013. The approach involves
ilentification of components of the asset whose cost is significant to the total cast of the asset and have useful life different from
the useful life of the remaining assets and in respect of such identified components, useful life is determined separately from the
useful life of the main asset.

Assets acquired under tinance lease and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease
term.

Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the month of acquisition/installation. Depreciation cn
sale/deduction from property, plant and equipment is provided for up to the date of sale fadjustment, as the case may be.

Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which becomes an integral part thereof is depreciated
prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.
The depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each of the reporting date.

Intangible assets

Intangible asset represents computer software acquired by the Company carried at cost of acquisition less amortisation. The cost
of an item of intangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price,

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Amortisation of Intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method on pro-rata basts over a period of three years,

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the Standalone Financial Statements using exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. Menetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the relevant
functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date that the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at
historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during the period.

Borrowing costs

Borrewing costs that are directly attributabie to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the
extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Company
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred
on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the
borrowings of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase

of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amount of
borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially ail the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the lessor’s expected inflationary cost. Rental [ncome is included in revenue in the statement of profit and loss.




. Deposits provided to lessor

The company is generally required to pay refundable security deposits in order to obtain property leases from various lessor. Such
security deposits are financial assets and are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the initial fair
value and the refundable amount of the deposit is recognized as a lease prepayment. The initial fair value is estimated as the
present value of the refundable amount of security deposit, discounted using the market interest rates for similar instruments.”
Subsequent to initial recognition, the security deposit is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method with the
carrying amount increased over the lease period up to the refundable amount. The amount of increase in the carrying amount of
deposit is recognized as interest income. The lease prepayment is amortized on a straight line basis over the lease term as lease
rental cxpense.

H. Revenue
Revenue from the sale: [t is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts
and volume rebates. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there
is ny continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest Income: Interest income is recognized as it accrues in Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

Revenue from services rendered : It is generally recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the
reporting date. Use of Percentage of completion method requires the company to estimate the services performed to date as a
proportion of the total services t be performed.

Surcharge Income: The surcharge on late payment/ non payment from customers is recognized when:
i) the amount of surcharge can be measured reliably; and
i) there is no significant uncertainty that the economic benefits associated with the surcharge transaction will flow to the entity.

I. Impairmentof non-financial assets
The carrying amount of the Company’s nan-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to

determine whether there is any indication of impairment. [f any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing,
assets that cammot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
the continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets (the cash generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses are recognised in respect of cash

generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit or group of units on a pro rata basis.

Reversal of impairment loss

Impairnent losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased
or no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would

have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other
comprehensive income and presented within equity.
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Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Company’s investment in its associate are accounted for at cost except when investment or a portien thereof is classified as
held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105.

Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the peried.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversicn
of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the peried,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Fiows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand
deposits, short-term deposits with an eriginal maturity of three menths or less and other shert term investments, that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Benefits

Employee benefits (other than post employment benefits) which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the year in
which the employces render the related service are recognized at the amount expected to be paid for it.

Post Employment Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as either defined
contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed
amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits. The
related actuarial risks fall on the employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the
period when the employee provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits
to the employees. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations is calculated using the projected unit credit method.

The Company has the following post employment benefit plans:

Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at
retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. The
Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation

using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Post retirement Medical Benefit

The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Facility Benefits (PRMB), under which the eligible retired employees and their spouses
are provided medical facilities and an out-patient subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company. The liability for the same is recognised
annualily on the basis of actuarial valuation.




iii) Other long term employee benefits

Leave Encashment

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave encashment. The employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilised
accumulating teaves and utilise it in future periods or receive cash at retirement or termination of employment, The Company
records an obligation for leave encashment in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this
entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of leave encashment as the additional amount that the Company expects to
pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes
accumulated leave encashment based on actuarial valuation. Non-accumulating leave encashment are recognized in the period in
which the absences occur. The Company recognizes actuariat gains and losses immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

N. Provisions & Contingencies

A provision arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. is recognised when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive] as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in
respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise. When there
is a possible obligation or present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow is remote, no disclosure or provision is made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is disclosed,
where an inflow of economic benefits is probabie.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivable is recognized as an asset, if it ¥s virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

If the effect of the time vatue of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost,

Q. Income Taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to
the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current

tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends
either to settle on a net basis or to reatize the asset and lability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and Habilities and their carrying amount in Standalone
Financial Statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initiat recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a

transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the
transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probabte that taxable profit will be available against which the deductibte
temnporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax habilities are recognized for all taxabte temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no tonger
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitized.




P. Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions

Q. RECENT INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”™) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 has notified the
following new and amendments to [nd ASs which the Company has not applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning
onorafter April 1, 2018:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Ind AS 115 - Reven rom Contr wi ust

Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 - Revenue, Ind AS 11 - Construction
Contracts when it becomes effective.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
custamers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Step L: Identify the contract{s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 3: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under Ind AS 115, an entity recognises revenue when {or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control” of the goods
or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

The company is evaluating the impact of this amendment on its financial statements,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

A. Equity Share Capital (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Balance at the beginning of the year/period 65,411.75 14.068.75
'[ssue of equity shares by way of rights 51,343.00
issue
Balance atthe end of the year 65,411.75 6541175

B. Other Equity

Financial year 2017-18 {Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus Other chTlfonem of

Particulars quity Total

Retained Earni Remeasurements of net

clamnec =ammss 1 gefined benefit liability

Balance at the beginning of the year (1,449.96) 0.13 (1.449.83)
Profit/ (loss) for the year 849.38 849.38
Other Comprehensive income for the year - {0.32) (0.32)
Balance at the end of the year (600.58) {0.19) {600.77)

Financial year 2016-17

{Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus Other (;om_ponentof
Particulars quity Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of net
defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year [968.92) 0.86 {968.06]
Profit/ (loss) for the year (481.04) - (481.04)
Other Comprehensive income for the year (0.73) (0.73)
Balance at the end of the year (1,449.96) 0.13 (1.449.83)

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the 5tandalone Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
(Firm Registration No. 0067 500028)

Surender Kumar
Partmer
M.No. 0829582

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:06518591

Rajib Kuthar Mishra
Director
DIN: 06836268

—AmitPareek———— Nidhi wé
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9th May 2018
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Nates 1o Lhe Standalonc Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2018
(A in T lakh uinless otherwise stated]

NOT TLED TO STANDA !

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

investment Ln associate

Particulbars

Asat
31.33.2R1R

Asat
31.03.2017

Investment in Equity Instrumeni at cost (Unguoted)
R & Inckia Globat Energy Limited
2.44,02,542 (31 March, 2017 2,34,02,542 ] equity shares fully paid up of T10 each

Total

[a) Aggruegate amount and market value atf quoted investments
[b] Aggregare antuent of unguoted investoents

(&) Apgregate amaunt of impairment in valee of investments

Note- The campany had contribured equsty of Rs. 2,340.25 Lakh constitutiag 48% in R.S. India Global Energy Limited (Rs. 2,160.00 Lakh in FY 2008-09 and Rs. 188.25 Lakh in FY 2009
10). The Company came to koow that REIGEL and its promoters had made several misrepresentations and induced the company tu invest money as eguity in BSIGEL (even project has
also not come wp). On prudent basts, the Company had made 1009 allowanee far impairment in FY 2014-15 without considering the undertying value of investment. The Company is
taking suitable steps under civik and criminal baw to safeguard its investmients and recover the same including enforeing its rights as shareholder.

Eipapcial Assgts

Loans

funsecvred and ¢ onsidered good, except otherwise stated)

Farticul Az at Asat
articutars 31.83.2018 31.03.2017
Security Deposits - 3551
Totat . 3551
Other financial avsels
Purticutars As at Asat
31.03.201R 31.03.2017
Term depositwith banks {with maturity mare than 12 months)® 025 0.25
Total 0.25 0.25
* Pledged with gevernment authorities
Non- Financial Asscts
Other non-current assets
Particulars Asat As at
31.03.201B 31.03.2017
Advapoes uther e capitg] alvances
Advance mcome tax (Netof provisions for income taxes)= 546.80 99.79
Advanes tent 1.343.09 139505
Total 1,889.09 149434
*Net al pravision for income tax of T 61383 Laka [31 March 2017 T 22411 Lakh)
UREI g
eia
Trade receivables
{Unsecured ond considered good, unless other wise stated}
Particuiars As at Asat
3103.zolg 31.03.2817
Teade receivahles 585529 1,053.41
Unbilled revenue 1.477.89 0.37
Total 7.333.1R8 1,061.78
The Company estimates the following at the reporting dare:
The Campany wold be able to realise ws receivables fubly without any need tar provisions. in an eventuality, any credietoss oceurs that shatl be accounted for on actuad basis.
Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Particulars As at As at
31.03.201R 31.03.2017
Balance with banks
turrent accaunks 24.60 1.229.19
In Deposit accounts:-
Tera deposits with banks (with maturity wpta 3 months)* 8,095.22 847847
Total . 8,619.32 9.707.66
* Includes T3,758.37 Lakh (31 March 2017 T 7,04%9.28 Lakhs) which are held as margin money or secutity against the guarantces or borrowings
Rank balances other than casb and cash equivalent
P ars As at Asat
e 31.83.2018 31.03.2017
2 : Nusiu: with hanks (with tsaturily more than 3 months but bess wan 12 months)* 471.00 -
Topl- Ny 47108 -

T : . :
* el as marghproncy or security against the guarantees or borrowings.
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Loans

{Unsvcured wnd consitdered good, unfess vtherwise stated)

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Kotes to the Standalene Financiai 5tatements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2018
{Amount in Tlakh veless otferwise stoted)

Particul; Asat As at
artiewtars 31.03.2018 31.03.2817
sevurity Depusits 41,97 295
Uthers
Advance tw Empluyees uAl 0.32
Total 42.38 3.27
0ther financial assets
Particular Asat Asat
artieiars 31.03.2018 31.03.2817
Interest receivable un Fixed Deposits 12,70 6253
LGB Claim Reccivable lrem Indian Renewable Energy Develapment Agency [IREDA) 54499 34566
Totak 557.69 355.91
Nop-FInanclal Assets
Other current assets
Particulars As at As at
artira 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Adlvances ather thay capital advances
Advance rent und other prepaid 13546 66.62
Lieterred Empluyee Henefits Expense - .51
Total 135.46 b&.63
EQUITY -
Equity Share Capital
Particuls Asat As at
articutars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Authorised
LA0ohERE0E (31 March 2007: 1,50,00,00,000) equty shares nf T 10 each 158, 000404 150,000.80
tsyued, subscribed and patd up
65.41,17.494 (31 March 2017: 63,41,17 444} cquity shares uf 310 each fully paid up 6541175 6341175

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has anly unc type af equity shares having par value of Bs 18 each per share All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, vating rights agd other tevms. Each
sharehulder is entitled ta tne vote per share, The equity sharehulders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the share capital the dividend prupased, if any,
by the Buard of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting. The repayment of equity share capital in the event of fiquidation xnd buy back of
shares are possible subjeet to prevalent regutstions. In the event of liguidation, normally the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remabung assets of the Company after

destribution of all preterential samounts, i propartion to their shareholding,
b} Reconclliation of equity shares cutsianding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Partlcuiars As at 31.03.2018 Asat31.D3.2017

Shares [(No.) Amaount Shares (No.) Amount
Eyuity shares outstanduys at the beginnig af the year 654,117 4494 6541175 140,687 494 14,068.75
Addions: By way uf Righis lssue - - 513,430,888 51.3a3.08
Equity shares autstapding at the end ofthe year 554,117,494 65411.75 654,117 494 65411.75
¢} Shares held by helding company
Particulars Asait 31.03.2D18 Asat31.03.2017

Shares (No.) Amount Shares (Na.} Ameunt
T4 hudia d.imited 654,117,494 6541173 654,117,494 63,411.73
Tolal 654,117,494 65,411.75 654,117,494 65411.75
d} Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company
Particelars As at31.03.2018 As at 31.83.2017

Shares (Ne.) % hoiding Shares [Na.) % holding
PEC lndia Bimited 654117494 180.00% 654,117.494 100.000%
Toiul 654,117,494 100.00% 654,117,494.00 100.0:0%

Nete: PTC India Limited holds six equity shares as beneficial wwner of T 18/ - each fully paid beid in the name of six numinees of BTC Indwa Limited hedding 1 share each,
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Notes Lo the Standatone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Other Equity

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

{Amount in T lakh wnless otherwise stated)

Particulars Asat As at
31.83.2018 31.03.2017
Reserves and Surplus
Retained earnings
(Tnis represents approprialion of profit by the Company)
Balanee ot the commencement of the year [1,449.96) {968.92)
Add: Protit/[loss] for the year H49.38 {4B1.04)
Batance atthe end (600.58) [1,449.96})
Other Components of Equity
Renieasurement of net defined henefits ilability /(asset)
[This represents the Remeasurement of nel defined benefit liahility)
Balanve acthe commencement of the year 0.13 086
Atdd: Addinons/[#eletion] during the year [0.22) {D.73)
Batance at the end (8.19) .13
Tolal (a+h) (688.77) {1,449.83)
NON ENT LIABILITIES
Fi -jaul Liabiiit
Asal Asat
Borrowings 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(2} Term Loans (Secured)
(i) From Banks® 94,247.78 B5,182.43
(ii] From Other partics** A6,235.47 36,554.30
Totul 148,483.25 12165673
From Banks
- As at ASs at
30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh 24.03.2018 31.03.2017
1CAC] Bank Limited’ 5.817.88 6,467.39
stite Bank of India” 230223 2507 46
50 MW Gamesa Projeet at Molagavalli, Andhoa Pradesh
Bunk of ladia® 5.776.70 4563.29
10100 Bank Limited- t* 2512.25 3,286.32
IiCL Bank Limited- 2* 6HB0.49 7.483.25
seenis] Bank of Commerce” 6,162.58 509111
49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimailayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
Bank of India® 4076.37 114052
1CICT Bank Limited’ 646365 754223
Sauth Indian Bank Linited® Y9,HB16.57 979141
49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkondd, Andhra Pradesh
Stare Bank of India’ 22.558.05 1646416
50 MW Gamesa Project at Bahiesbwar, Karnalaka
Canara Bank" 3902.01 4269821
Central Sank of india"' 4820.75 -
ladusind Sank Limited' 5,616.05 9,479.45
40 MW [nox Projecl at Payatakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
South indian 8ank Limited* 4.461.23 L9B6.50
Industnd Bank Limited " 338857 113
Total 54,247.78 85.102.43
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Nutes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amuount in ¥lakh unless otherwise stated)

Terms of Repayment

Effective interest rate

Repayable

Date o fSanction of

Repayment (in I Lakhs)

1 Quarterly

2 Quarterly

4 Quarterly

(No. of instatments) Louan
1CICH Bank Limitedd {30 MW Project at Jaura, Madbya Pradesh) 10.34% 36 Quarterly 21/0ctf15 125.00
State Bank of Indix (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.35% 26 Quarteriy 17/Decf15 48,48
Bank of landia (50 MW Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh) Y.953%, 53 Quarteriy 02/)an/17 B86.40
1CICY Bank Limited-1 (50 MW Project at Molapavabli, Andbra Pradesh) . EREE 33 Quarterly 257)an/17 102,92
HACT Bank Lamited -2 (30 MW Project at Molapavallu Andhra Fradesh) 9.98% 53 Quarterly 25 /1an /17 143.81
QOriental Bank af Commerce (50 MW Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh) 2.92%% 53 Quarterly 23 /Feb /17 98.57
Bank aof Tndia 19,3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalbi, Andhra Pradesh) 99204 53 Quarterly Q2 )an 17 80.56
ICICT Bank Limited [49.3 MW Project at Kandimaliayapalii, Andlira Pradesh) 951% 53 Quarterly 09/Nov /16 145,78
South bndian Bank Limited (493 MW Project at Kandimallayapalfi, Andhra Pradesh) 9.90% 53 Quarterly 16/Nov/16 1538.658
State Bank uf tadia (49,5 MW Project at Devenkonada, Andhra Pradesh) 981% 58 Quarterly 10/)an/17 26440
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the faciity
Canura Bank (50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.14% 1863;3;2:]; 31/1an/17 1;32;: EE ::: :_:E:ﬁ::
8 Quarterty 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterty 2.50% of the favility
2 Quarterty 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the fcility
. . T 16 Quarterly [ 1.75% of the facility
Central Oank (50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.11% 8 Quarterly 30 lanf17 2.00% of the facilitr
B Quarterty 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterfv 2.235% of the facility
2 Quarterty 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterky 1.50% of the facility
. ) - e B e Kt ke 16 Quarterky . 1.75% of the facility
Indusind Uank bunited {30 MW Project at Babilesbwar, Karoataka) 9.44% 5 Quai‘tcrl; 08/5ep/1E T 0% of the Facih'r:f
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterty 1.40% of the facility
: 4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
: 4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
A . o . o a1 . . 4 Quarterly . - 1.60% of the facilit:
Sout ndian Bank Limiced (40 MW Project at Payalakuata, Andhira Pradesh) 10.31% T2 Cuarterly 20 /Marf17 7. 00%0f the faciity
0 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterty 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterty 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.409% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
& {Juarteriy 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% nf the facility
Induskied Gk biied (A0 MW Project at Payadakuntia, Andhra Pradesh) 10.18% 4 Quarterly 13/Decfl6 1BB% of the hc’,hty
12 Quarterly 2.00%0f the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility

2.26% of the facility

2.27% of the fatility

2.30% of the facility

Securities of the above foans are given as hejow;
YCICI Bank Limdted (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madbya Pradesh)

The Facilities, mterest thereoo and alf other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured iteralia hy a first ranking mortgage / hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/

charge, includiag hut without fimitation uposo:

First churge nver the entire immovahie pruperties of the Surrower in relation to the pruject, by way of mortgage;
First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but nut limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, touks, spares and accessorics uf the Project by way of
Assignment to the satisfactivn of the Lenders aver all vrany of the rights under the Project Ducements including Fower Purchase agroements, dooements, insurance policies relating o
the power plabt, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benctits incidentad ehereto of the "Praject” except tr the extent nat permitted by government authorities / law;

First Charge by way ut byputhecation on ol current assets of project [present and future] incleding but not limited ta book debt, aperating cash-flows, receivables, commissions, revenues

ob whatsecver nature and wherever arising;

In refution t The 'raject all bank accounts mcluding hut not litnited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retentinn Accounts.
Above mentioned sevurity to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior dehty LC/LUT and 86 facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by lenders,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalonn Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1stMarch, 218
fAmonnt in Tlakh unfess otherwise stated)
*State Bank of India (30 MW in [acra, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)
Primary Security: The T1. Ficility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatseever payahle to the Lenders and their trustees shall he secured tnter alia hy:
First charge over the entire itmmovable properties of the Borrower i1 relakton b the project, by way of mortpe;
First Charge aver atl the movable property, plantand equipment including but not timited to ptant & machinery, machioery spares, toats, sparcs and accessories af the Praject by way ot
Assigament tr the satisfacton of the Lenders auer al] nrany of the rghts under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, ducuments, insurance palicies reluting to
the power plant, rights, titles, peraits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Praject” except to the extent not permitted hy government autharities / law:
First Charge by wav of hypothecation nn all current assets of project{ present and future) incuding but nat limited to book debt, operating cash-flaws, receivables, commissians. revenues
af whalsgever nature and wherever arising;
la relation to The Praject il Bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSEA) and Trust & Retention Accounts,
The abave mentioned security shall rank jari-passo basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

‘Bank ol india (58 MW, Mclapavalii)

The Facilittes, interest therenn and all other amounts awtstanding in respeet thereaf shall he secured in Favour bf the Lender /securtty trustee inter wlia hy a Hrst ranking martgage/
hiyputhecationf assignment/ security interest charge. inciuding but without limitation upoa:

ffirst charge over the entire unntovable properties of the Bnrrower located it Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Praject,

First charge over alt the movable property, plant and equipment inctuding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and aceessaries af the Project by way of
Assignment to the satisfactiun of the Lenders averall arany of the rights wirder the Project Documents inctuding Power Purchase agreements, documents, tnsurance policies retating to
the pewer plant, rights, ttles. peemits £ approvals, clearances atd all bepetits incidental thereta of the “Project” except ta the extent not pernuitted by government authorities f law:
Frest charge by way of hypothvcation on operating cash-flows and recervables of the Project (present and future)

Kegative lien onall uther current assers of the Burrower [present and future] excueding opersting cash-flows and recaivables

bet refuticn ko the Prigect, all thy hunk accounts including bui not [imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [D5RAY and Trust & Reteation accounts

Above menttoned Security except (0] ta De shared un payi passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LU e and BG factlity availed/ to be availed by the Borrower fur the Project to the extent

Exccution of bitateral Deet of Hypathecation for () and {d) abuve tu be dane prioe to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be Rted with ROC within 7 days fram exceution af
Deed of Hypathecation

First charge on Immuvable properties to be created and perfeeted in havaur of lender as stiputated in point () above withtn 3 months fram SCO1.

Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and D&M Agreement and a8 stipulated in (¢} abave in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 98 days fram the SCOD.

Assignmeat over all uther praject daruments as stipulated in (¢} above except Power Purchase Agreement and D&M contract io favaur of temder to be created and perfected withen 34
days from Initial Drawdown Bate.

Charge vver praject accounts atehnding as stipulated in (F) but not hmited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with K1C1 Bank Ld withm A6 days fram the Inital Drawdown Date
tn the event, the Burrgwer does nat create ar pracure creation of Rolf and final security in favour of 0103 Bank in the manner stated above or sueh other extended perind as may be
permitted by 1CKCN Bank, interest Rate shail be increased by 1.0% per annust appticable on the qutstanding Faceiity amoust till creatton of such secunty.

i case Londer feels that the Sevurity is insuffictent to cover the Facility, Lender ntay ask the Berrowver te provude additional security.

HCICI Bank Limited (50 MW, Melagavaiii)

The Facilities, tnterest thereniand atl other smounts gutstanding in respect thereof shall be secured m favour of the Lender/security tr ustew inter alia by a first ranking murtgage;
hypathecation/ asstgtiment/ securtty intervest, charge, inctuding but without limitation upen:
First charge aver the entire intovalde properties of the Borrower iocated in Kurnopl, Andhra Pradesh i relation to the Project,
First charge aver all the movable property, plastand cquipment tneluding bot not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessorics af the Project by way of
Asstgtunent tn the satisfacttoit of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Froject Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance pakicies relating to
the puwer plant, rights, titles, pernuts / appravals, clearunces and all bepefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by gavernment autharities /law,
First charge by way of hyputhecation on aperating cash-flows and recervables of the Project (present and Future)
Negative fien on afl ather curreitt assets of the Borrowwer (present and future) exctuding operating cash-flows and receivables
lu refattan ta the Profect. afi the baok accounts tncluding but not Hmited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [S5RA) and Trose & Retention accounts
Above mentioned Security pecept (2) o be shared an pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT und BG facility avaubed/ to be availed hy the Barrower fur the Froject to the cxtent
Execution of bilaterad Deed of 1ypatheration for (b] and (d] abave to be done prior winitial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with RDC within 7 days fram exectition of
Deed uf Hypathecation
First charge on Immovalite jroperties to be created and perfected ta favour of lender as stipulated in point {a) above within 3 moeaths Fram SCOE.
Assignmeat of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M aAgreenient and as stipulated it [c) above in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 80 days from the SCOR.
Asstgnment gver alk uther project documents as stipulated in (¢] above except Power Purchase Agreement and O&M contract in favour of lender th be created aad perfected within
30 days from lnitial Drawdown thte,
Charge gver project acetuits tncuding as stipulaced th (£) but itot limited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with TCICE Bank Ltd within 30 days frem the initial Drawdown Date
I the event, the Barrower dues inst create or procure creation of Rl s S seen rity io favour of FOICT Bank in the manner stated ahove or such uther extended period as may be
permitted by ECICE Bunk, Interest Rate stall be increased by 1.0% per anaum applicabte an the cutstanding Facility amount #it creation of such Serurity.

tn case Lender feeds that the Secanty ts insufficient to cover the Faciity, Lendar may ask the orrower ta provide addittonat security.

*Oriental Bank of Commerce (50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Factlities, interest thercon and ail ather amounts outstanding in respect thereof shait be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee mter alst by a first vanking mortgage /
bypathecation/ assignment/ seeurity interest/ charge, including hut withoot lmitation upon:

Fiirst charge over the entire immuovible properties of the Borrower loeated in Kuraool, Andira Pradesh in relation to the Project,

First charge aver atl the movible property, plant and equipment includling but not limited ta Flant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares aind accesseries of the Praject by way of
Assignment ta the saistaction af the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documments ineluding Pawer Purchase apreetments, doctiments, inswrance policies refating tu
the pawer plant, rights, tithes, persiits / approvals, clearances and all bencfits incitental thereto of the “Praject” exeept te the extent not permitted by puvernmentautharities / law;
First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and recejuables of the Project [present and future)

Megative lien oo atl other current assers of the Barrower (present and future) cxcluding aperating cash-flows and receivahles

In relatton to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not fimited o the Debt Service Reserve Account [13EA] and Trust & Retention accounts

Abave mentioned Security except (@) to be shared on part passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG factlity avated/ to be availed by the Burrower for the Project to the extent

- Execotion of bilateral Deed nf Hypethecation Ior (b) and (d) above to be done prior to initial drawdaown date and form CHG-1 shatl be Gied with ROC within 7 days frem execution of
Decd of Hiypothecation

» First charge an imiovable propersties ta be created and perfected in favour of tender as stipulated in puint () sbove within 3 menths from SCDD.

+ Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and DEM Agreement and s stipulated in (¢) above in favaur of Lender to e created and perfected within 98 days fenm the SCOE.

- Assignment over all other project documients as stipulated in [¢) abnve except Power Purchase Agrepment and 0&M cantract in favour of fender te e created and perfected within 30
days from 1nitia) Drawdown Date.

the Borrower toes qut ereate or precure ceeation of Tl and fisal security in fivour of ICIC] Bank in the manner stated ahove or such other extended pericd as may e
JEXCE Bank, Interest Rote shall be itereased by 1.8% per annum applicable an the autstanding Facity amount tit creation af such seourity.
endd l‘% I that the Seeursty is insufficient ta cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Gorrower te provide addittonat security,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Motes to the Standailone Financlal Statements far the year ended 31st March, 2018
{Amount in T lakh unless alherwive stated)

“Bank of India [49.3 MW, KandimaHayapaili}

1. The Faclity tagether with all interest, {iquidatcd damages, processing fee, prentia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under
the Faclity Agreemont shadl be secured in favaur of the Lender /Secu rity Trustes ranking nn first charge basis by way of

Mortgage over the entire inunovable properties of Uhe Borrower in relatton ta the Project;

Hypothecation vver all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not{imited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries nf the Project;
Assighment to the satisfactan of the Lender wver adl ur any of the rights undes the Project Documents mcluding Fower Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polictes redating te the
peawer plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, cearances and all benefits meidontal thereta of the “Froject” except to the extent not permitted by government authoritics / law;
Hypothecatinn on pperating cash- flows and reccivahles of the Preject (present and future);

Negative lien an all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- fluws and receivables;

Hypothecation of Propect accounts tnctuding but not limited to Trust and Retention account apd Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2. Phe Security ba be created shall rank pars passu by wiy of firstcharge with sentor debt/LC/LUT and BG factlity uvailed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extentappraved by the

A security provided wnder 1 abnve shall be created and petfected in the falfowing manner:

secwerity provided wider T (b] and (4 preor to Inttial Drawdows Date and farm CHC-1 shall be Fled with Registrar of Companies {ROC) within seven days from executian of Deed of
security provided under U L) wishin 3 maonths from SC0D;

Assignment of Pawer Purchase Agreements and &M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between forrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1f¢] withem 90 days
Asstenmeat over alb other prgect documents as supulated in 1{c] except Power Purchase Agrecments and O&M Agreemoent and Sub Leasc Agreement within 30 days fram Initial
Security provided under 1[) within 30 days from the nitial Drawdnmwn Date

4. I the event af fabure of the Borrawer to create or procure creation of full and Final security in favour of the Lenderas provided in Clause 3 above ar such other extended period as may
nepermitted by the Lender, the Interest Rate shabl be increased by 1.0% per annum apphieable no the outstanding Facility amount titl creation of security.

5. CREATION OF ADDITIOMAL SECURLTY

It at any time during the subsistence of the Factlity Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Sccurity provided for the Fucility has become inadeyuate to cover the Facility then
sutstunding, ehen, on tie Leader advising the Burvower W that effect, the Horrawer shall procure, provide and furnish to the LenderfSecurity Trustec, ta the satisfaction of the Lender
such additionad security as may he acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.

7 1¢lcl Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimaliayapalll)

L The Facdivy tagether wsth sl interest, Hguiduted dumages, processing foe, prenia on prepayment, custs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipuiated in ar payable under
the Fachity Agreement shail be secured in favaur of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge hasis by way of

Mortgape nver the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

Hypeheeation aver ail the novable property, plant and cquipment including hut not Hmited tn plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessaries af the Project;
Assipment to the satisfaction or the Lender aver all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, toctiments, insurance palicies relating to the
prwer plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incilentad thereto of Ehe “Fraject” except to the extent iot permitted by government authorities / law;

ttyputhecation nn vperating cast- flows and recetvables of the Project {present and future);

Hegative lien on all corrent sssets nfthe Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- fows and reccivables;

iyputhecatinn nf Project accountsinduding but nat linired to Trust and Reteatwn accnuntand Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

& The Security t be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and 86 facility availed /to be availed by the Borrower to the extent appraved by the
Aosecurity provided under 3.1 shail be created and perfected in the follewing manner:

Security provided under 1(h) and (d] prior to brital Drawdown Date and forns CHG-1 shatl be fled with Registrar of Companies (ROC] within seven days from execution of Deed of
Seeurity pravided under 1{a) within 3 months Frum SCOL;

Ansipgiiment af Power Purchase Agreenents and D&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractar/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1 (¢} within 90 days
Assigienent over atl uther praject documents as stipulated in 1(c) except Power Purchase Agreements shd O&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 20 days from intinl
security provided vader b withen 30 days feom the Joitial Drawdown ate.

4 i the event of falure af the Borrower to create or procure creativo af fulb and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended porwod as may
be permitted by the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum ap plicable on the outstanding Facility amoant till creation of security.

3 CREATION OF ADDITIDMNAL SECUR)TY

i, ataoy tme during the subsistence of the Vacility Agrecment, the Lender 15 of the opinien that the Security provided for the Facility hos hecome inadcquate to cover the Facility then
culstanding, thes, oa the Lender sdvising the Burrower to that effect, the Borrower shull procure, provithe and furnish to the Leoder/Secority Trostee, to the satistaction of the Lentder
such additional security as may be acceptable to the Lender & cover stch deficiency.

“South indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kaodimaliayuapalit)

1. The Facility together with oll intere st liquidated damages, processing fee, prenua on prepayment. costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under
the Faciliny Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking an first charpe basis by way of

Murtpage over the entire unmovable progerties of the Barrower in relation ta the Project;

lyputhecation aver all the mavable property, plant and eqeipment tncluding but nat linited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares s actessories of the Project;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender aver all ar any of the vights untber the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, dacuments, insurance policies relating to the
puwes planl, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearanees and wi benefits incidentat thereto af the “Project” exceptto the extent not permitted by guvernment authnrities / L
lyputhiecation an operating cush- flnws and receivables of the Praject {present and future);

Nepative fien un all current assets af the Barrower (present and future) excluding aperating cash- Mlows and receivables;

Hyputhecation of Project accounts including but not mited to Trust and Retontion account and Deht Service Reserve Account fDsiA).

4. The Security tu be created shail rank pari passu by way of first charge with seninr debt/LC/LUT and BG facitity availed/ta be availed by the Barrawer to the extentapproved by the

3. Seeurity provided under T above shall be created and perfected in the following manner:

Seeursty provided under 1. (b) and (d) prior to Initiad Drawdnwn Oute and form CHG-1 shail be Ffled with Registrar af Companies (ROC) within seven days from executinn af Deet) of
security provided under 1. (a) within 3 manths from SC00;

Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreementand Sub Lesse Agreement between Borrower and EPC Congractor/ Sub Contractnr as stipalated in 1. (¢) within 940 days
Assigment over all nther praject documeots as stipulated in t, (¢} except Power Purchase Agreenents aid 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initiat
Seenrity provided under 108 wathin 30 days From the fnstial Drawdown Date.

#. {u the event of failure af the Barrower to create nr procure creation of full and Final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 abave or such other extended period as mas
be permitted hy the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 10% per anawt applicable pn the putstanding Facility amount Gl creation of security

5. CREATIDN OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY

i, urany time during the subsistence of the Facitity Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Seeurity provided For the Facility has become tnadetpaite Yo cover the Facility then
vutstanding then, on the Lesder advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shail procure, pravide and fernish bo the Lentber Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender
such additional security as may be acceptable tu the Lender ta caver such deficiency,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes e the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2D1B
{Ameint in ¥ lakh uitless otherwise stated)
State Bank of Indla (49.5 MW, Devenkonds)
The Security for the bendag shall intec-abia, taclude:
Favst charge over al imniovabie praperties/ assets of Project, hoth prosent and future, except common faciitios.
First charge by way of hypothecation of abl presest and (uture mevihie assets of the Project including but not lmited to plant and mackinery, machinery spares, toals and accessories,
furnsture, fixtures, vehuches, etc
First charge un the horruwer's buok debts, operating cash fluws, recesvabibos, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, présent amd tuture specitic to the Project.
First charge on alt intangibles including but not bimited to goodwitl, uncatled capital, present and future uf the borrower specific to the Prvject,
Firsc charge on ait acceusts of the borrower including but notlimited to Escrew Avcount/ Trust & Retention sccount (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Avcount [DD5RA), specific to the
Hypothecadion charge fassignment of security interest of all the Barrower's project rights and rights pertaming w the comman facilities (including Right of Way, if uny, for transmission
line up rothe detivery point for clectricity, access roads, evacuation righrs), tittes, interest, benefits w the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee [including
advance bank guarantess received from EPC Cantractor to the extent permissible by law) and insurance policics issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Praject
The Burfuwer shalt create and pe rfect security before first dravw-dawn,

YCanara Bank (S0 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security fur the lending shall inter-aha, inchade:

First charge over abl immaovable propertes/ assets of Project, both present and tuture.

First charge by way of hypothecation ol all present add future movable assets of the Project including but net Hmited to plant aod machinery, machinery spares, tosls and accessories,
Furniture, fixtures, vehicles, eoc.

First charge nn the barrower's ook dehls, operading cash fAows, receivables, cummissions, revenue of whatsoae ver nature and wherever arising, present and Future specific to the Project.
First charge un all intangitbes inchuding but not limited o goodwill, unealted capiral, present and future of the borrower specilic to the Project,

First charge en all accuunts of the borruwer including hut not Hmited to Escraw Accounty Trust & Hetendon account (TRAY and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA], specific ta the
Hypothecation chargefassipnment of interest ut atl the Borrower's project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission hne up twthe delivery point fur cheetricity), titles,
interest, benefits in the existing and future Projece documents, letter of eredit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Bacrower shab create and perfect the ahove security before first draw-down except the following:

First Charge an immpvable assets 1o be crcated and perfected within & manths from CDD. This shalt inchude obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of resenuc band, if any.

YCentral Bank of india (50 MW in Bableshwar)

The Security for the tendiag shalt inter-alia, include-

First charge vyver ulb mimpvable properties f assets of Project, both present and futuce,

First charge by way af hypothecation ufall present and future movable agsets pf the Projeet inctuding hut nat Hmited o plant snd miachinery, machinery spares, tuobs and aceessaries,
furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete,

First charge pu the barvower's book debts, eperating cash Qows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whitseever nature and wherever ariging, presentand futere specitic to the Pruject.
First charge va atl intangibles induding but et timited to goodwill, ustcalied capital, present and future of the bofrower specific to the Project

First charge on afl secounts nf the borrower inctuding bue ot limited to Escrow Account,/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {(HSRA), specific to the
Hypothesation charge /assignnient of interest of ath the Borrower's project rghts oncluding Right of Way, il any, for transmission lise up to the delivery point for electricity), fittes,
interest, benedits in the existing wad future Project decuments, letter of eredit, guarantee st insurance pebries issued in favour of the Berrower, specilic to the Project,

The Borruwer shialk veeate and perfect the abeve seourity before first d raw-tewns exce pt the following

First Charge on innnovable assets to be crpaetband perfected within 6 mpaths from TDD. This shall include ebtaining necessary NOL frim bessor of revenue land, if any.

Yindusind Bank Linited [50 MW in Babteshwar)

‘The Security Fer the fending shail inter-akta, inctuie:

Farst charge over ol anmeva hle properties/ assets of Project, hoth present and future,
First chiarge by way of hyputhecarion of aft present and future movable as
furniture, fixtares, velickes, etc.

ts ol the Project inchuding bt not Iimited to plant and machinery, imachifery spares, teols and accessaries,

Firse charge on the borrower's book debts, opersting cash flows, receivabler, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and whereyer arising, preasent and future speeific to the Project.
First charge vis ull intangibtes inctuding but not limited wo goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower specific tu the Project

First charge on ali secounts of the borrower including but not Heited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Aceount (DSRA), specific to the
Hypothecation charpe fassigniment of interest of 3l the Borrower’s project rights (inctuding Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery paint for L"lcf.'tricity], tities,
interest, benelits i the existing and future Praject documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance poticies lssped in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Berrower slall create and pecfect the above security before Hrst draw-duwi exrept the following:

First Charge on imsmovable ussets to be created gand perferted within & months from CDD. This shait inciude ubtaining necessary NOC From lessor of revenue tand, ifany.

"*Soutb Indian Bank Limited (4DPMW in Payalakuntla)

The Security for the tending shail inter-alia, include:

First churge over all immovable properties / assets of Project, both present and futyre.

First charge by way ofhypethecation of all p resent and future movable asscts of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toats and accessories,
furniture, fixtures, vehicles, eec.

First charge on the burrmver's hook debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenve of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and fature specific to the Project.
First charge an all intangintes inctuding hut net Uimited to goodwilt, uncalied capitl, present and future af the borrower specific to the Pragect.

First charge on uli secounts of the borrower including but not limited tu Bscrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Delit Serviee Reserve Account (DSKA), specific to the
Hyputhecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s prngect rights (inctuding Right of Way, if aay, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for clectricity), titles,
interest, benetits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantes and insurance policies issued in favaur of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borruwer shatl create and porfect the above security before first draw - dovsn except the following:

First Charge on smmovable assets 1o be createdd and perfected within & manghs irom CDD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from bessor of revenue 1and, if any.

“Indusind Bank Limiled (40 MW in P ayaiakunlla)

The Security for the feiding shall inter-alia, inciade:

Firat charge over all itmmaovable propertics/ asscts of Project, both present sad future.

First charge by way vf hypothecation of all prosent and future movabbe assets of the Project inctuding but natHmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toubs ind accessaries,
furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete.

First charge on the burrower's book dehts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whalsoever nature and whereyver avising, present and futire specific to the Project,
First charge on all intangibies including but et limited to goudwill, uncalled capitat, present and Future of the borrawer specitic to the Project

First charge on sl accounts of the borrower loeludiog but notlimited to Escrow Accounty Trust & Retention account [THA]) and Debt Service Beserve Account (D514 ), specific to the
Hypothecation clutrge fassignment of intercst of ait the Borrower's project rights {including Right nf Way, it any, lor transmission line up to the debvery point by vlertririty), tittes,
iaterest, beaefits in the existing and future Project ducuments, fetter af credil, guarantee and insurance pubicies issued it Favour of the Berrower, specilic ko the Project.

The Borrower shall creme and perfert the above security before first draw-down except the folluwing:

Firse Charge wa |mmuvable assets to be created and perfected within 6 moaths frem COD. This shait inciude ubtaining necessary NOC fram lessor of revenue land, i any.




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

NKotes to the Standalone Financiai Statements [or the year ended 31st March, 2018

{Amaunt in T lakh unless otherwise stated)

From Others
As at As al
28 MW Lnox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh 21832818 31.03.2817
“hural Electrification Carporation Lamited 7,021.00 714149
38 MW Gamesa Project at [aora, Mad hya Pradesh
*PEC India Financial Services bamited- Refated Party 6,887.88 £633.21
40 MW Inox Project at PayalakunUa, Madhya Pradesh
"Fata Cleantech Capical Eimited 9,124.11 746121
49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalil, Andhra Pradesh
"india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited #.483.18 1,787.04
S0 MW Gamnesa Project at Molagavalll, Andhra Pradesh
Mndia Infrastructure Finance Company Limsted 3.346.78 -
58 MW Gamesa Project at gableshwar, Karnataka
“Aditya Birla Finance Limited 14,172.68 13,531.35
Total 46,235.47 36,554.38
Terms of Repayment Effective interest rate (No. Efeip::rt:t]}lrents] Date quS:anr::tion of Repayments (in I Lakhs)
g::ii:';i‘:lﬁclnf1c:1trm1 Carporation Limited {20 MW Project st Nipaniya, Madbya 1061% 56 (Quarterly) 2B-Jan-16 14695
FTC India Financial Services Limited (30 MW Project af [aora, Madhya Pragesh) 10.33% A6 (Quarterly) 30-Dec-135 130,76
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.590% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.609; of the facility
' 4 Quarteriy 1.78% ol the facility
11 -
:'[‘urz: Cheantech Capitial Lumited [40 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pragesh) 10.20% A Quarterly 27-Feb-17 199% of the facilty
' 12 Guarterly 2.08% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the factlity
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
i Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
38 Quarterly 03904 of the facility
& Quarterly 1.010% of the facility
fadin Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (423 MW Project at 1 Quarterly 1.87% ofthe faclity
Kandimallayagalli, Andhrs Pradesh) 984% 11 Quarterly 18-fan-17 1.59% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2000% of the facility
4 Quarterly 28490 of the facility
B Quarterly 3.H9% of the facility
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
11 Quarterly 1.899% of the facility
India Infrastructure ¥inance Company Limited (50 MW Projectat Malagavalli, Andbra 4953 :Quarterly 23-Feh-17 l.Ul]:fa orne fac:LJJ:tu
Pradesh] Quarteriy 1.83% of the facility
1 Quarteify 2009 of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
B Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Aditya Birla Finanwe Lumited { S0MAY at Baldeshuwar, Karnataka) 9.41% 16 Quarterly 13-0ct-16 L75% of the facility
8 Quarterly £.00% of the facibity
8 Quarterly 2 25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standzlope Financial Statements for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2018
{Amotaet o T lakh unless atherwise stated)

*Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh)

The vntive Rupee Term Loan together with inkerest, costs, expenses and abl other monies whatseever goeruing outof the Loan Agreement shabl be secured in the fornt and manner as
usttler and to the satisfaction of REC.
lfy Mortgage: Exclusive first chatrge by way of mortgage of ull immuvable assers pertaining te the project {20MW wind in Nipaniya), Sucit mortgapge shall be executed within six
monpths from the date of first disbursenient, subject to additional spovifie condition in this regard,
AKD
ty typothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation uf all the Berrowet's movabie properties, including plant and machinery spare, equipment, tools and accessories, furiiture.
Fixtures, vehictes, stecks and all other mavahle assets, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Mipaniya) (and alse first charge by way of hypothecation fassignment of all
the ook deties, hilts, receivables, puoenies including hank accounts, chums of all kinds and stocks inciuding consumables and ather generad stores, arising out of the project. Cnly hoak
dehis, bills, receivables and stocks exeluding stores relating to plant and machinery shall be subject o tive first charge in favour of Working Capitel Lenders and second charge shall be
cevated in favour of REC
AND
By Assigniment: f first charge by way af assignment or ceeation af seourity interestinciud ing atl vighvs, tide, inTerest, henefits, clrims and demands whatsoever of the proyect-

a) i the Project documents/Canteacts, 1s amended, varied or supplemented Brom tiiie to time:

I1) in the Clearances velating Ly the project (investor approval ete) anl

<) alt ingorance Conptracks/Insurniee Proceeds,;

Such wssignment shail be exe cuted within six months from the date of fivst disbursement

*PTC india Financial Services Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)
Tite Facilitics, interest terean and all uther amounts putstanding in respect thereof shali be secured sncerdia by a first ranking martgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ secunky
interest/ charge, including but without [imitation upen:
Fiest charge over the entire stmmavable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

FrestCharge aver all the movable preperty, ptang and equiptnent inchuding but ot linited to plant & machinery, machinery shares, toely, spares and accessories of the Project by way
of Wy pathecation;

Assignment to the satisfaction af the Lenders over ait or any of the rights under the Project Bocuments including Power Purchage agresments, docaments, insuratce prlicies rolating
1 the power plant, rights, titles, permits £ anprovals, ccarances and all benctits incidental thereto of the "Project” exceptto the extent e pernitted hy government authorities / law,

First Charge by way of hypotieeation on all currentassets of project(present and future) including but not limited to bosk debt, aperating cash- s, receivables, commissians,
revenes of whatsoever nafure and wherever arising;

It retution to The Project all bank accuunrs inchuding but not jimsted (o the Bebt Service Beserve Account [DSRA] and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Ahove menkioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BC faciiity availedy to be uvailed by the Burrower.

Y"TATA Cleantech (40 MW Payaiakuntla)

Fhe Security for te lending shall inter-alia, inciude:

First charpe over all imemevable properties S issets of Project, both present aed fumure.

First eharge by way of Rypohecacion of all present and future movable asscts af the Project incuding but ot [bmited e plant and machinery, muichinery sparcs, tools and accessorivs,
turnikure, rixteves, vehicles, ote.

Yirst charge an the horrower's baok debts, uperating cash flows, receivables, comiissions, revenue of whatspever buture and whercver arising, present and future specific to the Project,
Farst charge an all intangibles including but nwtlimited to goodwiil, uncalled capital, present and future of tite borrower specific to the Praject.

Firstcharge enalt accounts of the harvawer sicluding but nat limited to Escrow Accounty Trust & Retenting account (TRA) and Dehit Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specitic tu the
Profect.

lyputhuecution charge/assignment af inrerest of atl the Borrower's project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles,
mterest benefits in the existing and future Prujece dicuments, letter of eredit, guarantee and insurance policies issucd in favour of the Borruwer, specilic to the Praject.

The Borrewer shall create and perfect the above security before first drivw-down except the following:

Iirst Charge on immovable assets to he created and perfected within 6 manths from COD. This shall inchude abtaining necessary NOU trom lessor of revenue land, if any.
1A To be executed prior te SC00

" india [nfrastructure Finance Company Linired (493 MW Kandimalizyapalli

1 The Facility together with all intervst, liquidated damuges, processing few, prenia on prepayment, costs, charges, cxpenses and other monies whatsoever stipufated in or payable under
the Fucility Agreement shall be secuwred in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee runking on first charge basis by way of «

Murtgage over the entive immovahte properines nf the Borrower in relation o the Project;

Fypethecation over all the movahle propery, ptant and equipment inchiding but not mited to phant & machinery, machinery spares, touls, spures and accessaries of tie Project;
Assignment to the satisfactinn of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents mcluding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insuratee policies relating to the
Hypotbecatinn on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

Neputive lien on all current assets of the Borrower [present and future) excluding uperating cash- Hows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accnunts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA]

£, The Security to be created shall runk pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility avaited/to be avaited hy the Borrower to the extent approved by the

4 Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfected in the foblowing manner:

Seeurity provided under 1 (L) and (d] priur to Initial Drawdows Date and Form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven duys from execution of Deed of
security provided under 1 (3) within 3 months fram SCOD;

Assigimment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borruwer and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1 (c) within 90 days
Assignment ever all ather project dacumests s stipulated in 1(c) except Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial
Secunity provided onder 1 {f) within 3u days from the Injta! Drawdesn Date,

A b ue evencol faiture of the Barrower 1 create or procure creation of Fuld and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 aliove or such other extended perid as may
be permitted by the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicabie om the outstanding Facility antourt 0] creation of security.

5. CREATIDN OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY
IE, b wny tane during the subsistestce uf the ¥acility Agreement, the Eender 15 of the spinion that the Sccurity pravided for the Factlity has beenme inadeguate to cever the Fatity then

oukstanding, then, on the Lender advising the Borrower w that effcct, the Rerrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the LeaderfSecurity Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Leoder
sueh additional security as may be acceptable to the Lender to cover such defietency,




a)
In)
¢]

e

al
h)

c)
d)

et

17.

PTLENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financiat Statements for the year ended 31st March, 201B
{Amuunt in T lakh unless otherwive stated)

* ndia bnfrastructure Finance Company Limited (S0 MW Molagavaiti)
The Facilities, interest thereon and all otler ameonts outstanding in cespeed theresf shall be secured in favenr of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking martpepe/
hypothecation/ assignment/ securiy inierest/ charge, including bul withouet limitation upon:
Frest oliwrpe ver the entire immovatle propertics of the Borrower lacated i Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in rehistiage o the Project,
Frest charpe over ali the movabte property, plantand equipment inciuding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tanis, spares and accessories of the Project by way of
Assipnment to the satisfaction of the Lenders averall or any of the rights under the Project Dacuments inchuding Power Purchase agreements, documents, tnsurance poficies reluting to
the puwer plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharittes / law;
First churge by way of hypathecation nn aperating cash-flows and receivahies af the Project (present and future)
MNepative lien on aif other current assets of the Borreser (presentand futere] exciuding operating casti-flaws and receivables
b rekation o the Project, all the bank accouats including but nut limited t1a the Debt Service Reserve Account (HSRA) and Trust & Retention acvounns
Above mentioned Security except () 1o be shared on pari passe basis with semor debt/ LE/LET and BG ficility availed/ to be availed by the Borvower for the Project to the extent
Executian of bilateral Deed of Hyputhecation sar (b) and (d]above tu be dase prior to initial drawdass date and form CHG-1 shalk be fihed with ROC within 7 days from execution of
Precd of Hyputhecatian
Firsl churge on Immovabde properties t e created and perfected i fuveur of iender as stipulated i point [a) above within 3 months Brom $C00.
Assignmient of Power Purchase Apreements and 08&M Agreement s as stipulaced in {¢) above in Favour af Lender to be created and perfected within 80 days from the SCO.
Assignument over all ather project ducwments ay stipulated in () aliove except Power Purchase Agreement abd O&M contract in favour of iender tn be created and perfected wirhin 30
daws Frane initial Drawdown Date.
Charpe uver projectaccounts inciuding as stipulated in (f) but notlimneted to TRA and DSRA account ta he created with 1CICE Bank Lt within 20 days from the initial Drawdown Date
lnthe vvent, the Borrower does not ¢reate af pracure creation of full ard final security io favour of (CICH Bank in the manner stated above ar such other extended period as may he
pernnitted by FOLCE Bank, [nterest Kuge skl be increased by 1.0% per anuwm applicabie e the sutstandey Facibity amount gl creation of such security.

In case beoder feets that the Security is insothicient to cover the Facility, Lesder may ask the Borrower to provide additionat security.

B Aditya Biria Finanee Limited (50 MW, Bableshwar)

Fhie Securicy for the lending shatl inter-alia, inrlude:

First charge aver all immovahbe properties / assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypotivecation af ali present and Asture movable assets of the Project including but pot linited to plant and machinery, iachinery spares, tools and wrcessorios,
bt re, fixtieres, vehicles, cbe.

Firsteharge on the horrower's buok tiebts, aperating cash flaws, recevablos, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising present and fiture speeific ta the Project,
First charge an alb intangibles including but nat iimited 10 goodwill, uncathed capical, present and future of the borrower specific to the Froject.

Firsteharge on ufl accaunts of the burrawer imcluding but not timited tu Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) aod Deht Service Rueserve Account (DSRA), speafic W the
Hypothecarios charge/assiginment of interestof alt the Borrower's projeet rights (including Right of Way, of any, for transmisston line up to the delivery point for electricity). titles,
nterest, benefies in the exisung and future Project dacuments, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies ssued in favour of the Berrower, specific to the Project

Toe Borrower shall create ad perfect the ahave secority before first draw-down except the following:

-First Clhagge an immevable assets to be created and perfected within & manths from CDD. This shall inelude obraintng necessary NOC from lessor of revenue Jand, if any.

Note:

The Careying seounts of lancial wssets and property, plantand equipnients pledged as security fur current and nun current borrowings are disclused in Note No. 31(b)

Nen Financtat Lishjlitics

Provisions

Particulars Asat Asat

31.03.201B 31.03.2017
Provigion lor employee benefits

Leraluity 12.99 B.76
-lasive Gucashment 1B.57 1134
-PFost Retirement Medical Benedit 0.40 0.20

Tatal 31.96 20.30




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standaione Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 20138
{Amount in T lakh unless otherwise stated}

1E. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
fa} Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) relates to the following:
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1,547.38) {159.14)
Intangible Assets - -
(1,547.3B) (159.14)
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee benefits cxpense 9.42 7.47
942 7.47
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) recognised in Standalone Balance Sheet {1,537.96}) {151.67)
(b} Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year/period:
Property, . Employee
Particulars Plant and Intangible bencfits Total
. Assets
Equipment £XpPCNSC
Balance as on 01.04.2016 1.29 - 3.69 4.98
{Charged}/Credited to Profit or Loss (160.43) 342 {157.01)
(Charged] /Credited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 036 0.36
Balance as on 31.02.2017 (159.14) - 7.47 (151.67)
Balarice as on 01.04.2017 [159.14) - 747 (151.67)
{Charged)/Credited to Profit ar Loss {1.383.24) - 1.83 (1.386.41)
(Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 0.12 0.12
Balance ason 31.03.2018 (1,547.3B) - 9.42 (1,537.96)
(¢} The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars 31.03.201E 31.03.2017
Accounting profit/{loss) before tax expense 2,591.31 {324.03)
Enacted tax rates in India 29.12% 33.06%
Taxed at India’s statutory income tax rate 754.59 -
Tax Effect of:
Non- deductible expense 354
Non- taxable incomes {2.44} -
Expense disallowed earlier now allowed as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (0.52)
Impact of depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (2,054.77) -
Impact of allowance of finance ¢osts as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (48.09) -
Carryforward of income tax losses for the current year due to tax payable at MAT 1,387.69 -
Current tax of prior periods 3B2 -
Deferred tax impact 1,386.41 157.01
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 1,390.23 157.01
Tax as per MAT provision u/s 115}B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 35170 -
fncome tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 1,741.93 157.01
(d} The tax rates under Indian [acome Tax Act, for financial year 2017-18 is 29.12% (Previous year 2016-17 is 33.06%)
{e) Urrecognised temporary differences
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
The amgunt of unused brought forward business losses and depredation as per [ncome Tax Act, 1961 for
which no deferred tax assets is recognised* 4191.E9 2.804.19
The amount of unused tax credits as per Income Tax Act, 1961 for which no deferred tax assets is recognised*™ 1,741.93

* The tax benefit on unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation is available for use till FY 2025-26 of T1,374.16 (PY T NiI), till EY 2024-25
of 12,357.64 (PY ¥ 2,357 .64) and tll FY 2023-24 of 3419.59 (PY $419.59).

** The tax benefit of unutilised tax credit is available for use till 2032-33 of 1348.45 (PY INil).




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Noles (o the Standalone Financial Statements for che year ended 3 1st March, 2018
(At D T lakch unless otherwise stoted)

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Fi ia] Liabiliti
19, Dther financial Habilities
. As at Asat
Particul
artlcwtars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Current Maturities af long term debe 9.589.12 279275
Creditors for Capital Gands 4,72917 3392124
Creditors for Expenses 17262 99.17
security Depasit {rom P70 Lndia Limited - Related Party 24.21 24.20
Interest accrued hut not due mn borrowings 16.78 1634
Interestaccrued and due ug biocrpwings - 37.06
Dehier Payables- Employres 43.33 41.32
Toral 14,575.22 36,932.08
Non Financial Liabilities
20, Other current Habilitics
Particulars As at Asat
31.03.2010 31.03.2017
Others
Duties & Taxes Payable 51.65 161100
Total 51.65 1,611.00
21, Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Provision fur emplayec bengfus
-Lratuity 017 012
-lesive Encashment n62 218
-Post Retirement Medicnl Benufiv -
Towd 0.7% 2.30




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to Lhe Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018
{Amount in 7 lakh unless atherwise stated)

22. Revenue from Dperations
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
on31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017
af Praducts
Sale of Wind Eneray 2404764 407618
Other i Evenue
Generation based incentive on wind energy* 244294 $49.66
Recoveries of Revenue Loss from Wind mill contractars 1,269.50
Total 27.760.08 4,42584
* ln nature af government grant
23. Other Income
Particutars For the year ended For the year ended
o0 31.03.2018 on31.03.2017
erest Leome
Interest income on Fixed Depasits 26713 179.0%3
Kecovery of Penal laterest charged by lenders frone Wind mull contractors 3714
laterest an [ncome ax refund - 383
brterest ircome ont financial assers at antorised cost at EIR 3.52 342
¢eher Muns-Dperat gyenue
Rental Incame 10177 10177
Pratit o disposal of Property, plant and equipmuent 0.02
*Myscellaneous [ncome 4.90 5.02
Total 414.49 29287
24. Direct Expenses
, Forthe year ended For the year ended
Farliculars on 31052018 on31.09.2017
Meter Reading Charges 0.24
Electricity Charges 308.45 36432
Inspeetion Charges - CELG 1053 -
Rent o Project Lands 41.85 1731
Satles Rebirke 132.86
Repair & baintenance - Wind Mill 11.80
tperation and Maintenance cxpenses 5000
Total 564.73 53.80
25, pmployee Benefits Expenses
Parliculars For the year ended Forthe year ended
on31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017
salacies and wages 267.78 L4313
Luntribution to provident fund 1086 1047
aratuity Expense 3.80 i
Stintwelfare expeases 12.28 14.38
Total 294.70 271.08
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26,

27.

8.

29,

3o,

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Flnaneial Statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2018
famatnt in T lakh unfess otherwise stated}

Fitance Costs
Particuiars For the year ended For the year ended
on31.03.2018 on31.03.2017
Interyss
Interest expense on fnancial liabilivies designated at amortised cost at B 14,681.81 1,082.64
Less: smounteapitalised - {1,494.66)
Uther lanee costs 171 0.89
Uther Borrowing eosts 106,23 198
Total 14,789.75 2,590.85
Depreciation and amortzation expe nse
Particulars Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
on 31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017
veprecudinn of property, plant and equiprent 9,132.42 151594
Amurieztian of ofiter intangibte assets - 0.82
Total 9,132.42 1,515.96
Dther Expenses
Partculars Fnivaagete | an31055017
Eent 180.69 17209
Legal & professianal charges 163.01 156.81
Insurancy 98,99 21.00
Rates and Taxes 224.08 131.95
Travelling ond conveyance expenses 3914 14.98
Repairs & Maintenance- Duilding 12.45 1014
Bank charges 2330 176
Directors Sitting Fee 2294 2897
Security Exponses 7.64 236
Husiness develapraeat 1.08 ii1
Electricity Expense 23 236
Comminiciditn Expetises 2.12 1.83
Paymepts Lo the auditop
Sttty andit fees B.23 51a
ST il ees ne9g 0.86
-t af pocket cxpeises 047 0.26
CSR Expuases - 18.03
Other General expenses 13.B5 31.16
Total BOL66 611.05
aT 1]

Disclosure under Ind AS -17 "Leases™

The compaiy has taken on fease office buildings and project tands and has alse given its office space on lease under operating lease arrapgements that are rencwablc on a periodic basis at

the uption of uuth the lessor and the Jessee,

Particulars

For the year ended
on 31.03.2018

For the year ended
on 31.03.2017

Renk cxpense dunng the year and recogrised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

222.534 19647
Disclosure under Ind A5 -33 "Earnings per share (EPS)”
Particalars For the year ended Tor the year ended
on 31.03.2018 on 31.03.2017
Opening vguity shares {Nos.) 654,117 434 140,687 494
Eguity shures tssued during the period {Nos.) - 513,430,000
Clesing cqulty shares (Nos.) 654,117,494 654,117,494
Werghted average number of equity shares vsed as deneminatnr for Nasw/ Dituted EPS [ Nox) 654117 2,126.00
Net prabin/[loss) after tax used as numeraor for Basic/Dituted EPS (Amauntin 1) §49.38 (481.04)
Basic carmungs per Share (Amount i 3) 01z (0.23)
Diluted carrings per Share (Amount in 1) 013 (0.23]

Fave value jier share {Amount in 3)

10.00

18.00

There bave bren ne other transactions invalving Equity shares or poteatisl Equity shares rotween the repurting date and the dace of acthorisation of these Standadoae Financial

Stateriznts.




Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements [or the year ended 31st March, 2018

31 {a). Financial Instruments

31 (b).

iz

The carrying walue and fair value of financial instruments hy categnries as a1 March 31

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

{Ameint in Tlakh unless otherwise stateed)

2018 and March 31, 2017 are as follows:

articul {arrying value Fair value
Particulars 31.03.2818 31,03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Financial Assels
I. Atamortised cost
Non Current
i) Loans - 35.51 - 3551
i) Uthers 125 025 .25 025
Tatal {a) D.25 35.7a D.25 35.76
Current
i) Trade receivables 7,433.18 106178 733318 1.061.74
ii) Cash and cash eyuivalents 061982 9,707.66 861982 9,707.66
iii) Bank balanres other than (i} above 471.00 - 47100 -
iv] Loans 42.3B 327 4238 3.27
) ) Dthers 557.69 35591 557.69 353591
Total (h) 17,024.06 11,128.62 17.024.06 11,128.62
Tatal Finanrial Assets {a+b) 17,024.31 11,164.38 17,024.31 11,164.38
Fipancial liabijlities
I At amortised cost
Non current
171 Brrrowenygs 14048325 121,650.73 14048325 12165673
Talal (a) 140,483.25 121,656.73 140,483.25 121,656.73
Current
t) Other Binancial lalificies 14,575.22 36,932.08 14,575.2¢ 36,932.08
Total () 14,575.22 36,932.88 14,575.22 36,932.08
Tntal Financial Liubilities (a+b) 155,058.47 158,588,81 155,058.47 158,588.81

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade recetvables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other Hnanrial assets measured wt amortised cost equals ther
cdrrving umaunts liergely due to the shary-tern maturicies af these instruments,

‘Fhe fatr value of the ftnancal assets and liabisities i€ included at the amonnt ut which the instrument coutd be exrhanged in a current transacting between willing parties, ather than ina

fereed Ar tguidation sale.

hae futioseing methads and asswmp Hons weee vsed o estimate the fair values:

t} Ftnancial assers measured ot amartised costs are eviluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individ uat creditwnrthingss of the
rustomer and the risk characteristics of the tinenced project. Based an this evatuation, allowances, it any, hiwe been taken inta account for the expected losses af the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as collateral/security

The carrying amount of tinancial assets and property, plant and equipment as 2t 31st March, 2018 and 2017 that the company has provided as cnllateral for obtaining borenwings and

other fartlities frop the bankers as follows:

Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2018 21.03.2017
Financial Assets
Trade receivable 733318 1,061.78
Cashand Cash Eguivaleats 973 1134.76
GBI Claim Recejvahle from Indian Renewabte Energy Development Ageney (1IREDA) 54499 34966
Fixed deposits with bankx 4,229.62 7.049.53
Property, Planl and Equipments (Gross Carrying ualue) 21329023 21343153
Lontingent labilitics and commitments (to the extent not provided for):
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
21.03.2018 31.03.2017 Remarks
Other money for which the company is contingently liable
Disallowance af Expendicure for which appeal has been filed with tacome tax Appcttate Tribuoal. 1965 4 6 .
(Asscssment Year 2011-12) 362 13.62 [income Tax demands
Disaowance of Expenditure for which appeal has beea filed with [ncome Tax Appellate Tribunal, . i X
(Assessment Year 2012-13) 1330 1330 |hecome Tax demands
Disallowance af Expenditure for which appesl has een fled to benme Tax Appellate Tribunal. .
{Agsessment Yoar 2013-14) 13.30 1330 |Incume Tax demands
Disallowance ol Expeaditure tor which apgieal has heen filed to Cnmanisstoner of Incame Tax {Apprals) R
5782 - loryrme Tax dermnands

{Assessment Yeur 2013-16)
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Capital Management

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Slandalone Financial Statements for tive year ended 315t March, 2038

{Amount in T lakh uniess otherwise stated)

The Company’s policy 15 to matntain a strong capitl hase su 25 to sustain future development ot the business. The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company's objective when
PANARNE rapital 15 W maintain an optimal structure so a5 t mazimize sharebolder value. The Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is totat debt divided by total equity. The
ubjectives for managtg capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optinal debtequity ravio as given in below table,

The capital structure is as follows:

Particuiars Asat Asat
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Tutal equity attributable to the equity share holders of the company (a) 64,810.98 63.961.92

As percentage of total capicu {ajc) 3% 149%

Current borrowings 9,589.12 279275

Nirs-current horrowings 1] 140,483.25 12165673

Totd burrowings 15007247 124.449.48

As wpereentage of tatal capiral {b/c] T 66%

Jotsl capital (borrewings and equity) i<l 214,883.35 184.411.40

Debt equity ratio [bya) 2.32 1.95

Hejated Party Transactions

4) Nawes of tne related parties

Holding company

P India Limited

Company ypder common sontrol

I"I'C ludia Financiat Services Lhmited

Associate compuny

115 diadia Global Eovrgey Limited

! nianage; rrsonnel

Mr. Ajit Kumar- Managing Director

My, Dhirendra Swarag - lodependent Director

Me. KN Nayak - Independeat Director

Smat Pravin Iripaths - independent Directar

b} Descripiion of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business;

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction :Tg;ggig g:i;;;g:g

IV lgelia Litnited xpenses incurred oo the behalfof the company 18.41 23.04

U1 Tndia Limited liquity share capital issued - S51.443.00

IFC India Eimited fient Expense 277 271

UL ledia Limited Transfer of Property, Plantand Equipmieat iy PTC india Limited - 011

I adia Linvited Reatal Income [exclusive of indirert taxes) 10177 116.95

17110 Tudia Liited Consultancy Expenses 221 2.02

1M ladia Bimited Transfer af Employee Benefis Liakility - 1.80

1T Iadia Limniteo Fxpenses incurred Ty the company ow their behalf 11.36 14.74

I"TC o Eiimibed Sithing Feey paid 720 14.00

ol Dhirendra Swaruy Sitong Fees paid 460 420

Mo BN Kayak Sitting Fees paul 30 .80

St Fravin Tripathe Sitting Fees paid 4,60 420

FT India Financial services Lintited Term Loan Receivid - Balk36

I'TEC India Financial Services Limited Term Loan Repayment 523.83 132.29

1714 Iaedia Fliswocial Services Limiged ttereston Ternt Ll 691022 762.87

"I Ledia Financial services Limited eimbursensent of Expenses - 1,96

€] Cutstanding bajances

Nume of the Company Nature As at Asat
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

S India Global Encrgy Limited Invesument Dutstatiding - .

P b ia Financial Services Limited Term Loan (Secured] BA02.24 715165

PT4 ndia Financial Services Lintiten Heimbursement Payable - .86

P India Limited Security Beposit Payable 2320 2420

Corporate Sorial Responsibitity {L5R)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

[} Gross amount reguired to be spent fy the conmpany during the year: {in % Lakhs) - 332

(b} Amountspent during the year: - 18.03

Oues to Micro $mal aod Mediun: Enterprises

Hased on the informution available witly the company, there are no dues as at March 31, 2018 and 4 1st March, 2017 payable to esterprises covered under ™ Micro Small and Medium
Euterprises Develomnent ACL 2006. No Jnterest is paid /payable by the company it terms of Section 16 of the Micen, Smal] and Medium Euterprises Qevelopment Act, 2004,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018
fArmount in T lakh unless otherwise stated}
Financial Risk Management
The Cumpany's principal financial labilities comprise foans aod barrowings and other payables. The man purpose of these financial liahilities s to finance the company's operations. The
Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and shart-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivabites.

The Company's activities expose it ta market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and Yquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is o foresee the unpredictabifity of tinancial markets and
seek to minimae patential adverse eifects oo its fimanvel pertormance. The Company's expasure ta creditviskois influenced mainly by the individuat characteristic of each customer.

Creditrisk

Credit risk 1s the risk that custamer or counterparty will nut meet its obligations under a financial iNstrument ot customer conkract. teading ta a financiat loss. The Company’s significant
credit msk capcentration is ity trade receivables ¢ 3,77{(149 Lakh from Southern Power Distribution Caompany of Andhra Pradesh Limited, ” 3.056.41 Lakh trom fabli Electricity Supply
Cumpany Limated, " 505.88 Lakh from Madbya Pradesh Power Purchase Company Limited). The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value nf the financist
assers. The nljective of managiog envtnter parey credit rsk is to preventlosses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit guatity of tie counter parties, and regularly monitars
its receivables wndd their ageing to assess ifany provisions are required.

Exposure to credib risk

The gross carrying amount of finaneat assets, nek of any unpairment recogrised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximun credit exposure as on 31.03.2018 and as an
31022017 w5 us foblows:

Particulars As A Asat
31.03.2018 31.03.2817

Tnvestments - -
Loats - 35461
Other non currenttinancial assets 0.25 0.25
Trade receivables 733318 1,061.748
Lashand cash eguivalents 8,61987 9,707 .64
Bank halances nther than disclosed above 47100 .
Loans 4228 3.7
Ohers 557.69 365,91
Total 17,024.31 11,164.38

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Company will not be abie 1o meet its financial ohligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, s far as passible, that
it will abways have sufficient liquidity to meet its Habilitics when due. Company has enough receivables und fixed deposits to meet its fipanes ohligations and alse it distussions with
banks to have warking capital limies o be otilized in case of contingency,

The Company's Finance departmient is responsibie for hguitity managenent.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial Jiabilities as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017

Particutars Asat 31.03.2018
Less than * Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and abave
Borrowings 9,589.12 987345 130,.6049.84
Ovher fnancial liabilitics ) 4,986.10 - -
E_Partjcuiars Asat31.03.2017
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2Years and above
Burrowtngs 2.792.75 676506 11489167
Other financid fubilities 34,139.33 - -

Markel Rish (Enterest rate risk)

Market Risk cuinprase only Ingerest vate risk in case of company and financial instraments affected by nracket risk is Borrowing and Interest . lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fajr vatue
or futere cash flaws of a financal instrument will fuctuate becanse of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in markel mterest rates refates
primarity to the Company's keng-lerm debt obligations with floating interest rates.

tnrerest rate risk primarily arises from oating rate borrowing, However, company manages this risk by fixing rate of sterest for initial petiod in respect of certain Joans. The Company's
lang-rerny borrawing is duly funded by its receivables and deposits, which do not expase it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows

Particulars Yeurended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

increase fdecrease i basis points Effect onprofit/loss |  Effect on profit/loss
before tax before tax

+0.3E [Le. Base rate+Spread+0.50%)

2B [ : 84312 177404

-[1.50 ke, Base rate+Spread-0.50%) (843.12) {17700}

Activity in Forelgn Currency

Expense Year ended Yearended
31.03.2018 31.B3.2017

Cansultancy 3.73 281




PTL ENERGY LIMITED
Kates 1o e Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31s1t March, 2018
(Aot in Tlakh unless otherwise stated)
39. Other Noles
1) As per the intersal assessment of the company, there is oo non financial asser requinng previston free impainment s on 31032058 in complingee of INE A% 36 an "hoparment of Assets”
{n] iraccardance weth the acomanting pelicy, tie surcharge recoverable on late /mun payment af dues hy customers is recognised when ao siphificant uncertinty as o measueabiiity or
1] Some of the balptees of trade recervahles, creditars for capital goods are suirrect to confirmation/recanciliation Adjustriert, if any w)if be accounted for on contirmation/reconvijiaion of
the same which 1n the opinwa of the mamagesient wall net Rave a matenal impact
(v} The company has it given any loan tn any hedy curporate or @y peasud ane has ot given any guarantee of security for foan of any ther budy corporate o gerson Further, it has not
aquired hy way of suhscription, purchase oe ollierwise, securities of any hody corparate other than those disclosed in Note 4.
(v) There were ¥ major custnmers nf the company in 2817-18 constitutiag 124,047.64 takh out nf tosal revenuy from operations in 203718 and 1 majar custonier in A016-17 cpnstituting
4,067 23 Lakh put of total revenue from oprratieoes in 2016-17.

As per our eportofeven date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP Far and on bekalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited

{Firm Registration No. 0067 11K /N5000

(-~

Surender Kumar Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Pariner Managing Direct: Directar
M.Ng. DBZ982 HN:04% 18591 DIN: 06B36268

: 50
Place: New Delhl M/ N;;hi Ver,

Qate: 9th May 2018 Chief Financial Oficer Company $cretary




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Charteréd Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of PTC Energy Limited

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of PTC Energy Limited (‘the
Holding Company'} and its associate (the Holding Company and its assoctate together referred to as ‘'the
Group'), comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity, and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (‘the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements’)

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind
AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial positon, consolidated financial performance including
other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS') prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the cansolidated Ind AS financial statements by
the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectian 143(10) of
the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves perforining procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the Consolidated
[nd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit proceiures that are

T R Chadha & Co., 2 partnership firm converted inta T R Chadha & Cao LLP
{A limited liabilty partnership witih LLP Identification Mo. AAF-3926) with effect from 28™ December, 2015

Carporale Office ; 8-30, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Deihi - 110001
Phone : 43259900, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : dethi@trchadha.com
Regd. Office : Suite No. 11A, 27 Flaor, Gobind Mansion, H-Block, Connaught Circus, New Dethi - 210001
Fhone : D11 4151305% / 41513169




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board
of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, read together with ‘Other Matter’ paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the group as at 31st March, 2018, and their

Consolidated total comprehensive income (including other comprehensive income), Consolidated
changes in equity and Consalidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other matter

The consolidated Ind AS financial statements also include the Group’s share of net profit / loss of I Nil for
the year ended 31st March, 2018, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in respect
of assaociate, R S India Global Energy Limited whose financial statements / financial information are not
available with the "Group”. However, for the purpose of consolidated Ind AS financial statements/
financial information, the group has fully provided for allowance for Impairment for investment in the
associate. (Also Refer Note 4 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements). The group does not have
any further obligation over and above the cost of investments, in view of the management there is no
impact thereof on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable subject to the matter
stated in other matter paragraph, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knewledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements.

(b} In our opinion read together with ‘other matter’ paragraph, proper books of account as required
by law relating to the preparation of aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those boaks.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

{d} In our opinion, the Consolidated Ind AS financia! statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding company
as on 31st March, 201B taken on record by the Board of Directars of the Holding company read
together with ‘other matter’ paragraph, none of the directors of the Hoiding Company is

T R Chadha & Co., & partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
{A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 2015

Corporate Office - B-30, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Delhi - 110001
Phone: 43259900, Fax : 432599340, E-mail : delhi&trchadha.com
Regd. Office : Suite No. 11A, 2 Floor, Gobind Mansion, H-Block, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001
Phone : 011 41513059 / 41513189




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

il

iii.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09-CS-2018

(f)

(8)

disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”; and

With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements disciose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group- Refer Note 4 and 32 to the consolidated financial
Statements.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Partner)

T R Chadha & Co., 2 partnership firm converted inte T R Chadha & Co LLP
{A limited nability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" Decermber, 2015
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T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC Energy Limited on the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its associate which is company incorporated in India (the company
and its associate together referred to as “Group”) as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the group for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its associate, which is company
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal contro!l with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICA!). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our andit.

We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
With reference to Financial Statements {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perforniing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
andit of internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial contro! with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We belicve that the andit evidence we have ohtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditor in
terms of its report referred to in Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the group’s internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements.

I' R Chadiha & Co., a partnership firrm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926} with effect from 28" December, 2015

Corporale Office : B-30, Connaught Place, Kulhiala Building, New Oelhi - 110001
Phone : 43259900, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : delhi@trchadha.com
Regd. Office : Suite No. 11A, 2 Floor, Gobind Mansion, H-Block, Connaught Circus, New Oelhi - 110001
Phone ; 011 41513059 / 41513169




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accerdance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements may become inadeguate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and subject to matter contained in ‘other matter’ paragraph betow, the Company and its
associate, which is company incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system with reference to Financlal Statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal
controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering the
components of internat controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls With
reference to Financial Statements issued by the ICAL

T R Chadha & Co., & partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
{A iimited hability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28™ Oecember, 2015

Corporate Dffice : B-3D, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Deihi - 110001
Phone : 43259900, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : delhi@trchadha.com
Regd. Office : Suite Na. 11A, 2+ Floor, Gobind Mansion, H-Biock, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001
Phone : 011 41513058 / 41513169
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Chartered Accountants

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements does not include our opinion in
respect of an associate company being a company incorporated in India, whose financial statements
including audit report for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and 2017 are not available with the Holding

Company.
Qur opinion is not qualified in this respect.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

C A~

A .q__,_é:,t_ —

Surender Kumar

Place: New Delhi (Partmer)

Date; 0€-0§ -2018
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2¢18

(Amountin ¥ Lakh)

. Note Asat Asat
Particulars No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
ASSETS

1] Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,02,442.14 21161015
b) Investment accounted for using the equity method 4 - -
¢) Financial Assets
i) Loans 5 - 3551
if) Others 6 0.25 0.25
d) Other non-current assets 7 1,889.89 1,494.84
2,04,332.28 2,13,140.75
2f Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivabies g 7.333.18 1,061.78
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 8,619.82 9,707.66

iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 471.00 -

iv) Loans 11 4238 3.27

v] Others 12 557.69 35591
b) Other current assets 13 13546 66.63

17,159.53 11,195.25
Total Assets 2,21,491.81 2,24.336.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
h) Other equity i5 (600.77) (1,449.83)
64,810.98 63,961.92
2| Liabilities
Non-current Habilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 1,40,483.25 1,21,656.73
b) Provisions 17 31.96 2030
¢) Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 18 1,537.96 151.67
142,053.17 1,21,828.70
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities

i) Other financial liabiliies 19 14,575.22 36,932.08
b) Other current labilities 20 51.65 1,611.00
c) Provisions 21 0.79 2.30

14,627.66 38,545.38
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,21,491.81 2,24,336.00
Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For TR Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006711N/N500028)

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9th May 2018

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of holding comp any|
PTCEnergy Limited

P

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:06518591

Chief Financial Officer

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Director
DIN: Q6836268

Nidhi ¥erma

Compaay Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in ¥ Lakh}

_— . For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2018 21,03.2017
1 | Revenue frum pperations 22 27.760.08 4,425.84
I1 | Other incnme 23 414.49 292.87
111 | Total tncome (1+11) 28,174.57 4,718.71
1V | EXPENSES
Oirect Expenses 24 56473 53.80
Employee benefits expense 25 29470 271.08
Finance costs 26 14,789.75 2.550.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 9,132.42 1,515.96
Other expenses 28 80166 611.05
Total expenses (IV) 25,583.26 5,042.74
¥V | Profit/ (Loss) before tax {11-IV) 2,591.31 (324.03)
VI | Tax expense:
- Current Tax {MAT) 351.70 -
- Current tax of prior periods 382 -
- Deferred tax 18 1,386.41 157.01
VH | Profit/ (Loss) for the year [V-VI) 849.38 {481.04)
VIII| Other Comprehensive Income
-ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit {liability)/asset (0.44) {1.09)
Income tax effect on above 012 036
IX | Total Other Comprehensive Income /(Loss) (0.32) (0.73)
X | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Vil+IX) 849.06 (481.77)
XJ [ Profit/loss for the year atiributable to:
-0wners of the parent 845.38 (481.04)
- Non- Controlling interest - -
X1t | Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
-Owners of the parent (0.32) (0.73)
- Non- Controlling interest - R
Xill| Total comprehensive income for the period attributable to
-Owmers of the parent 849.06 (481.77)
-Non-controlling interests - -
XIV| Earnings per equity share 30
{Face Value of T 10/- cach)
Basic 013 (0.23)
Diluted 0.13 (8.23)
XV | Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above forms an integrai part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006711N/N500028)

Surender Kamar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9th May 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of holding company
PTC Energy Limited

=

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:05518591

Al

ChiefFinancial Officer

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Director
DiN: 06836268

»

e~

Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 315t March, 2018
{Amountin % Lakh)

Particulars For the year ended Forthe year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
EASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 2,591.31 {324.03)}
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,132.42 151596
Interest Income on fixed deposits and nther interest (267.13) (179.03)
Interest income on linancial assets at amortised cost {3.52) (3.22)
Finance costs 14,789.75 2,590.85
(Profit) /Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (0.03) -
Property, plam and equipment written off 0.04 -
Maovement in liability for defined benefit plans and other long term employee henefits 9.71 1254
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,252.55 3,613.07
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables (6,271.40) (1.313.42)
Other assets (215.82) (1,403.40)
Dther payable {1,483.90) 4,376.7B
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 18,281.43 5273.03
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) (B02.52) 30.96
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 17,478.91 5,303.99
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (29,156.54) {1.46,387.53)
Proceeds from Sale of Froperty, Plant and Equipment 0.05 -
Receipt of Interest Income 264.21 231.99
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than three months) (471.00) 1.536.00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B} (29.363.28) (1,44,619.54)
CASH FLOW FRDM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceeds from issue of equity shares . 51,343.00
Proceeds from long term delxt 25,622.89 99,713.31
Interest Paid on debt {14B26.36) {4.073.62)
Cash flow from Financing Activities ) 104,796.53 1,46,982.69
Net increase fuse in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+(} (1,087.84) 7,667.14
Cash and Cash equivalent (Operning Balance) 9,707.66 2,040.52
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 8,619.82 9,707.66
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)
Balance with baoks:-
Current accounts 2460 1,229.19
In Deposit accounts:-
Term deposits {with original maturity upto 3 months) B,595.22 B.47B47
B,619.82 9,707.66
Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to ahove form an integral part of Consolidated Financial Statements

1. The above consolidated cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out in the Ind AS- 7 on Cash Elow
Statements prescribed by the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with relevant rules notified till the date of]
Consolidated Financial State ments.

2. Previous year's figures have been rearranged /regrouped wherever necessary
As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of holding company
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
(Fipm BegistrationNo. 00671 IN /N S00028) 0'\_'@

. e
Surender Kumar AjitKumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Partner Managing Director Director
M.No. 082982

DIN:OQS‘?I DIN: 06836268
Place: New Delhi i Nidhi Vc;ala/‘
Date: 9th May 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secrctary




1.

2.1
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2018
fAmount in T lakh unless otherwise stated)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 2nd
Floor, NBCC Tower 15, Bhikaji €ama Place, New Delhi-110066 and is wholly owned subsidiary of PTC india Limited. PEL was
formed in August 2008 with an objective to develop asset base taking in to its sphere the business of generation, supply,
distribution, transmission and dealing in all forms of energy including import and expeort of coal, conversion of coal/ fuels in to
electricity, fuel linkages and provide advisory services in energy sector and energy efficiency.

The consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 9th May, 2018.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Consolidated Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable. These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared and presented on a going
concern basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and labilities are classified as current and non current on the
basis of criteria laid down in Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 201 3.

Statement of compliance with Ind ASs

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Consolidated Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable.

Basis of Measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for the
defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant
Ind AS.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilities, income
and expenses. Actuaj results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
periocd in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information abeut significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the meost significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Consclidated Financial Statements is included in the following notes:

i)Income taxes: The ompany’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future

tax planning strategies.

if)Other estimates: The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilides, disclosure of contingent liabiiities at the date of Consolidated Financial Statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the probabiiity of
collection of accounts receivable by analysing historical payment patterns etc.

iiiy Leasehold land in respect of windmills: In respect of Wind Mill Projects imvelving the leasehold lands, the composite cost of the
project is bifurcated between the advance lease rentals for the leasehold Iands and the cost of wind mills. Further, in order to
classify and account for the cost of lease of land and cost of wind mills, the composite project cost is allocated between the advance
lease rentals and the wind mill on the basis of fair values of the leasehold rentals over the project life and the balance amount is
taken to be the cost of wind mills.




(e)

2.2

1)

Functional and Presentation Currency

ttems included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the company arc measured using Indian Rupee (I} which is the
functional currency of the company and the currency of the primary econontic environment in which the entity operates. The
presentation currency of the company is also Indian Rupee (). All financial information presented in Indian Rupee has been
rounded to the nearest Lakhs (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets
Financial assets comprise Security deposits, trade receivables, Cash and cash equivalents and other eligible assets.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or Joss) are included in the fair value of the financial assets.
Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:

-Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) on principal amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate (EIR}) method.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented
as non-current assets. These financial assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment loss. The EIR amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivables, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents and other eligible
current and non-current financial assets.

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVTOCI): Financial assets held within a business modei
whose objective is achieved by both collecting the contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment towards principal and interest {SPP1) on
principal outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCL Fair value movements in financial assets at FVTOC] are recognised in
other comprehensive income. However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain loss in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or Joss previously recognised in
OCl is reclassified from equity to profitand loss. Interest earned is recognised under the expected interest rate model.

-Equity instruments other than investment in associates: Equity instruments held for trading are classified at fair value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For other equity instruments the Company classifies the same as at FVTOCL The cdassification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity instruments at FVTOC), excluding dividends, are
recognised in other comprehensive income (0CI).

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at FVTPL if it
does not meet the criteria for classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Fair value changes are recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets:

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial
asset is transferred and the transfer qualified for derecognition. On derecognition of financial asset in its entivety the difference
between the carrying amount {measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.




iii}

Impairment of financial assets:

Trade receivables, contract assets, receivables under Ind AS 109, investments in debt instruments that are carried at amortised
cost, investiments in debt instruments that are carried at FVTOCI are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses
{ECL) for the respective financial asset. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The approach followed by the company for recognising the impairment loss is
given below:

i} Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by
adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and
forecasts of future economic conditions. As in an eventuality, any credit loss occurs that shall be accounted for on actual basis.

it) Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is
used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL issued. If in subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other eligible liabilities.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Any transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liabilities (except financial Habilities at fair value through profit or loss} are deducted from the fair value of financial

liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost: The Company has dassified the following under amortised cost:
a) Borrowing from banks

b) Borrowing from others

¢) Trade payables

d) Other eligible financial liabilities

Amortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial Hability is measured at initial recognition minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest rate (EIR} method of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount.

- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial Habilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satsfied. For liabilies designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit
and loss.

Derecognition of financial ltabilities
A financial liability shall be derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contractis

discharged or cancelled or expires,

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the Consolidated balance sheet when, and only when,
the Company has a legal enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize




iv} Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines the classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no

reclassification is made {or financial asscts which are categorised as equity instruments at FVTGC] and (inancial assets or financial
iiabilities that are specifically designatcd at FVTPL. For financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only
if there is a change in the husiness model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The management determines change in the business modei as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations. if the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reperting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

B. Accounting for investment in associates
Assoclates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint control. This is generally the case
where the group holds between 20% and 50% cof the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.
Equity method
Under the equity method of actounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the group's share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint
ventures are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investient.
When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals ar exceeds its interest in the entity, inciuding any other
unsecured lang-term receivabies, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments
on behaif of the other entity.
Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
group's interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
af the asset transferred. Accounting palicies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the group.
The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost
comprises its purchase price, including impart duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its werking condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Cost of self canstructed asset include the cost of material, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and remaving the items and restoring
the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integrai to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as
part of the equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal
with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are recognised net within "Other income/ Dther expenses” in the

Statement of Profit and Loss

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work- in-

progress.

Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is

praobable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.




Depreciation

Depreciation was charged on all the asgsets as per Written Down Value methed at rates worked out based on the useful lives and in
the manner prescribed in the Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013 till 31s1 March 2016.

W.ef 1st April, 2016, due to significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits emhadied
in the assets being, Wind Mills, depreciation method has been changed to provide depreciation on Straight Line Method {5LM)] at
rates worked out based on the useful life and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. As per
management, SLM appropriately reflects the patiern in which the wind mill's future economic benefits are expected to be
consumed by the entity.

For all other assets, depreciation is charged on WDV method.

The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment

are as follows:

Category Useful life
{Years}
Windmills 22
Furniture and Fixture . 10
Office Equipments 3
Hand held devices 3
Computer 3

The company follows component approach as envisaged in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. The approach involves
identification of components of the asset whose cost is significant to the total cost of the asset and have useful life different from
the useful life of the remaining assets and in respect of such identified components, useful life is determined separately from the
useful life of the main asset.

Assets acquired under finance lease and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease
ternmi.

Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the month of acquisition/installation. Depreciation on
sale fdeduction from property, plant and equipment is provided for up to the date of sale/adjustment, as the case may be,

Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which becomes an integral part thereof is depreciated
prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.
The depreciation methed, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each of the reporting date.

Intangible assets

Intangible asset represents computer software acquired by the Company carried at cost of acquisition less amordsation. The cost
of an item of intangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, incdluding import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of prefit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Amortisation of Intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method on pro-rata basis over a period of three years.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements using exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the relevant
functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date that the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and labilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at
historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during the period.




F.

Borrowing costs

Borrawing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the
extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpese of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Company
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred
on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the
barrowings of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase
of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amount of
borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

Operating leases
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as

operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term uniess the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the lessor's expected inflationary cost. Rental income is included in revenue in the statement of profit and loss.

Depesits provided to lessor

The company is generally required to pay refundable security deposits in order to obtain property leases from various lessor. Such
security deposits are financial assets and are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the initial fair
value and the refundable amount of the deposit is recognized as a lease prepayment. The initial fair value is estimated as the
present value of the refundable amount of security deposit, discounted using the market interest rates for similar instruments.”
Subsequent to initial recognition, the security deposit is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method with the
carrying amount increased over the lease period up to the refundable amount. The amount of increase in the carrying amount of
deposit is recognized as interest income. The lease prepayment is amortized on a straight line basis over the lease term as lease

rental expense.

Revenue
Revenue from the sale: it is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts

and volume rebates. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there
is 1o continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest Income: Interest income is recognized as it accrues in Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

Revenue from services rendered : It is generally recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the
reporting date. Use of Percentage of completion method requires the company to estimate the services performed to date as a
proportion of the total services to be performed.

Surcharge Income: The surcharge on late payment/ non payment from customers is recognized when:
i) the ameunt of surcharge can be measured reliably; and
if) there is no significant uncertainty that the economic benefits associated with the surcharge transaction will flow to the entity.

Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, cther than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is

estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing,
assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflaws fram
the continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets {the cash generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable




i)

Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment josses recegnized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased

o1 no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other
comprehensive income and presented within equity.

Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diuted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the Consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpese of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand
deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and other short term investments, that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject toan insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits
Short Term Benefits
Employee benefits (other than post employment benefits) which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the year in

which the empleyees render the related service are recognized at the amount expected to be paid for it.

Post Employment Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment henefits are classified as either defined
contributicn plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed
amount with no obligation to pay further centributions if the fund dees not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits, The
related actuarial risks fall on the employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the
period when the employee provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits
to the empioyees. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations is calculated using the projected unit credit method.

The Company has the following post employment benefit plans:

Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at
retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. The
Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Post retirement Medical Benefit

The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Facility Benefits (PRMB), under which the eligible retired employees and their spouses
are provided medical facilities and an out-patient subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company. The liability for the same is recognised
annuzally on the basis of actuarial valuation.




iit) Other long term employee benefits

Leave Encashment

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave encashment. The employces can carry forward a portion of the unutilised
accumulating leaves and utilise it in future periods or receive cash at retircment or termination of employment. The Company
records an obligation for leave encashment in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this
entittement. The Company measures the expected cost of leave encashment as the additional amount that the Company expects to
pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes
accumulated leave encashment based on actuarial valuation. Non-accumulating jeave encashment are recognized in the period in
which the absences occur. The Company recognizes actuarial gains and losscs immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions & Contingencies

A provisien arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. is recognised when the Company has a present
obligation {legal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event and it is probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in
respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence OT non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise. When there
is a possible obligation or present obligation where the likeiihood of an outflow is remote, no disclosure or provisien is made.

A contingent asset is a possibie asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of ene or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is disclosed,
where an inflow of e conomic benefits is probable.

When some or ali of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivabie is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

Income Taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to

the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current
tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceab!le right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductibie and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liab#lities and their carrying amount in Consolidated
Financia! Statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects peither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the
transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductibie
temporary differences, angd the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax Liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.




P.

Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions

will be complied with. The grant is recognised as "other operating income” under the head revenue from operations in statemnent

of profit and loss as and when the aforesaid conditions are complied.

The company received government grant in form of Generation Based Incentive i.c. GBl from Indian Renewable Energy
Development Authority (IREDA) at the rate of Rs. 0.5 per unit of electricity fed into the grid for a period not less than 4 years and a
maximum period of 1¢ years with a cap of Rs. 16¢ Lakhs per MW. And the total disbursement in a year shall not exceed Rs. 25
Lakhs per year per MW for the first 4 years.

RECENT INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

Ministry of Corparate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 has notified the
following new and amendments to Ind ASs which the Company has not applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after April 1,2018:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 - Revenue, Ind AS 11 - Construction
Contracts when it becomes effective.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Speeifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: ldentify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under Ind AS 115, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods
or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

The company is evaluating the impact of this amend ment on its financial statements.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

A. Equity Share Capital {(Amount in X Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Balance at the beginning of the vear/period 65,411.75 14,068.75

Issue of equity shares by way of rights issue - 51,343.00

Balance af the end of the year 65,411.75 65411.75

B. Other Equity

Financial year 2017-18 {Amountin ¥ Lakh)
Reserves and Surplus Other C[?m]':onent of
Particulars quity Total
Retained Earnines Remeasurements of net
8 | defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year {1,449.96) 0.13 (1,449.83)
Profit/ (toss) for the year §49.38 - §49.3B
(ther Comprehensive income for the vear - (0.32) {0.32)
Balance at the end of the year (600.58) {0.19} (600.77)
Financial year 2016-17 [(Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Reserves and Surplus Other i:om}aonent of
Particulars quity Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of net
defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year {968.92) 0.86 (968.06)
Profit/ (loss) for the year (481.04) - (481.04)
Other Comprehensive income for the year - {0.73) (0.73)
Balance at the end of the year {1,449.96) 0.13 (1,449.83)

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
As per our Reportofeven date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of holding company
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
{Firm Registration No. 067 11N/N50002B)

O

Surender Kumar Ajit Kumar Rajib Kumar Mishra
Partner Managing Director Director
M.No. 082982 DIN:06518591 DIN: 06836268

Y

e o
Place: New Delhi Amit Pareek Nidhi ha
Date: -5 - 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




PTCENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Starements for the year onded 315 March, 2018

fArnwuee wi Tlakh untess cthenwvise stated]
ROTES RELATED 1t CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment acenvnied far uxing 1he equity metihed
ARVEeSime
Particuiars Asat Asat
31.03.20149 31032917

tn Associate company [unquoced)
RS Indha Glabal Enerpy Limoted

23402542 (31 March 2917: 2,34.02,542) equity snares fulry paid up of 3 10 each)

Total

{a) Agprepate amount and market value of quoted investments
{b] Aggregate amaunt of unguoted investments
[C) Agpregate ampunl al impairment in vaive of investments

Note [i)- The finanelal af R5 Indea Glabal Energy Limited fur FY 2017-18 & 2016-F 7 were nol made available Hence the parent has not consalidated the financial statensent of assoetate

i.e, RS rndia Glahal Frergy Limitod

uote (ii)- The parent cotvpany ie, PTC Energy Limited, had contributed equity of Rs. 2,340.25 Lakh consttuting 48% in RS india Global Energy Limited {Rs. 2,160.00 Lakh in FY 2a08-
0% and Rs. 180.25 Lakh in FY 2909-10). The parent Company came tw know that RS India Global Energy Limited and its promotars hsd made seueral misrepresentations and induged
the company ta invest money as equity in RS India Global Energy Limited (even prmject has also not come up). 00 prudent hasis, the parent Company had made 108% allowance for
impairment in FY 2014-15 without considering the underlying value of investment The parent Company is taking suitable steps under civil and criminal law to safepuard its

investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as sharehnider.

Kete [iii]- The Detnls of the associate company which has becn sonsidered inthe consolidated financial statement are as under:

Couniry of
_ Voling power hold
Incorporation; VYotipg power held as .
Name of the associate Principai plee of | on 33.03.2038 (in %] as nn(_’;:.;‘s]loz’? Method of acceunting
business °
R £ India Givhal Energy Limited India 48 48 Equity method

The associate company engaged primarily in wind energy sector, it was a strategic investment. However, due to the frsdulent intention of the prometers of the asscoiate and the legal

proceedings agalnst the assoglate company, it is in nen operational since fong.

Note (iv)- The summarised financial Information as required by ind AS 112 - "Diselosure of Interests in $ther Entitles” is not disclosed as the finanelal statements of the associate

company are nol available with the parent company.

Ei jalA
Loans
{tnsecured end considered good, except stherwise 3t eted)
Az at Asat
Particolal
colars 31932918 31.03.2917
Secuifty Deposits - 3561
Totat - 3551
Other financial assets
Particulars Asat Asat
31.93.2910 3103.2917
Term depnsit with banks (with maturity more than 12 months)* .25 Q.25
Total . 025 0.25
* Pledged with gauernment authorities
Nen- Financial Assets
Other oon-carvent assets
j Asat Asat
Particulars
31037018 32.33.2017
Advances plber than canital advances
Advance inoeme tax [Net of grovisions for income taxes)* 546.00 39,79
Advance rent 1,343.09 1.3%5.08
Total 189%.89 149494
*Netof prouision for Ifcome tax of 2 613 82 Lakh (31 March 2D17: X 224.11 Lakh)
LCURRENT ASSETS
Einancial Assets
Trade receivables
{Unsecured end considered goed, unless stherwise stated}
Particulars Asat Asat
11.032038 31032017
Trade receivablies 585529 1,053.41
Unbiiled revenve 147789 B37
Totat 73331 1,461.70

The group estimates the fallowing at the reporting date:

The group would be able to realise its receivabies fuily without any heed for provisions. In an eventuality, any credit 1oss occurs that shall be accounted for an actual basis.
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13.

P ENERGY LIMITED

Notes 1o the Conseiidited Financial Statemenis for the year ended 215 March, 2018

fAmnnd i ¥ fulh unless otherwise gotei)
Cagh and Casih Eguivaients
Particulars Aval As at
3t.0z.2018 31.83.2817
Balahce with banis
CUrrent icooents PR 1,229,149
In Depasit acvnunes -
Term deposits with banks {with maturity upe 3 months]” 85954 47847
Tntzl B.619.B2 TG
* Inciudes 2 3,756 37 Lakh [31 March 2B17 T 7049.28 Lakhs] which are held a5 margin money or security 3gainst the guaramees or borrowings
Bank balances olber Yhan cach and cash equivaient
Farticulars ARt Asa
31832018 31.B31.2B17
Term deposits with banks (with maturity more than 3 rmonths but less than 12 menths)® 471.00 -
Tola 473.08 -
* Held as margin money ar security against the puarantees or barrowlngs.
Loans
(Unsecured and considered goad, unless otherwise stoted]
Particulacs As at As at
33.B83.2018 31032837
Seeurity Beposits 4197 2.9%
QOthers
Advance o Employees B.4] D32
Total 42,38 327
#ther financial assets
Farticulars As at Asal
31.B3.2B1B 31.03.2017
Interestreceivable pn Fixed Beposits 1270 825
GBI Claim Recelvable from Indian Rencwable Energy Bevelopmen Agency {IEEDA] 54499 24966
Total 557.69 355.91
Non-Financial Aseets
Diher curren! assels
Particulars Asat Asal
31.B3201E 33.B3.2B17
es
Adxance rent and olhes prepaid 12546 Eb.62
Deferred Emplayes Denelits Expense - 001
Tatal 13546 66.63
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(b}

FTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes 1o Hie Comsolidated Fieancial Statements for the vear ended 3151 Marcdy, 2818
fAmaeent in ¥ ekl uress athervise stored}
EQuITy
Egquity Share Capitat
Fartieudars Asal Asat
31832018 31.03.2817

Autherised

1.5000,00,040 (3] March 2817 1,50.00.00000] equay sharesof @ [0 eack: 156,080 8o 1,50,00040
Issued, subscribed and paid up

654117494 (31 March 2017 65.41,17.494) equoty shaces of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 65,411.75 £5.411 758

a) Terms/ rights attached to equily shares
The Company has only one type of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 each per share AN shares rank pari passu wih respect 10 dividend, vating nghts and other termg. Each
shareholder is entitled to nne vole per share. The equity shareholders are entitled 1o dividend rights according (o thiwr paid up portion of the share capital. The dividend propased, if
any, by the oard of Inrectors is subject 10 approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting. The repaymenc of equity share capital in the event of liguidation and buy
back of shares are passible subjeqt to prevalent regulations. In the svent of Byuidation, nermally the equity aharehalders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company
after distribution af ail preferential amaunts, in propartion to their shareholding,
) Reconciliation of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Pargieuiars Asal31.83.2818 As at 33.83.2817
Shares {Ng.| Amount Sharez (No.] Amount
Equity shares gulstanding at the beginning of the yrar &5, 47,17.494 6541175 140687494 14,860.75
Additions: By way of Rights issue - - 51,34.30,0400 £1,343 00
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 55,43.17,4%4 65431.75 65,41,17 494 £5411-75
<1 Shares held by holding eom pany
Asar31.03.2018 Asat 31.03.2837
Particulars
b Shares [No.] Amount Shares [No.) Amount
PTC india Limited 654117494 6541175 65.41,17.494 £5,411.75
Tetat 6541,1749%4 £5411.75 65,41,17.494 6541175

d) Particutars of sharehoiders holdi

ng more than 5% ﬂui% shares in the company

Asat 33.03.2018

Asat 31.83.2817

Particulars
Shares [No.] % holding Shares [Na.) % bolding
PTC India Eimted 6541.17.494 108.01% 6E5.47.17.494 180.00%
Totai 45,41,17.494 180.000%% £65,41,17.494.00 100.00%
Note: PTC (ndia Limued holds sia equity shares as beneficial owner of ® 18- rach fully paid held in the name of si1 haminees af PTC India Limited helding 1 share earh.
Dther Equity
Partieuiars Asat Asat
31.03.2p1g 11032017
Regerves and Surplus
Retained carninps
[This represents appropriation of profit by the Company}
Balance at the eammencement of the year (1,449.98) (368.92)
Add: Profitf(lnss) for the year 845.38 (481.04)
EBalance at the end (480.58) (3.449.26)
#rther Companents of Equity
R ement afnet defined benefits slability /{asset)
{Thig represenis the Remeagsurement of net defined benefitsiabiiity)
Balance ar the commencement of the year 0.13 086
Add: Addltiong/[Deletion) during the year {0.32) (8.73)
Baiance at the end {0.19) 0.13
Totai (a+h) [400.77) (3. 449.53)
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NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Lizbiliie
Barrawings Asat Asat
31.03.20i8 31.93.2017
(A} Term Loans (Secured)
(s) Fram flanks* 9424778 B5,102.43
{iz) Fram Other parties*” 46,23547 316,55430
Total 1,40483.25 1,21.656.73
“From Banks
. - . - Asat As at
38 MW Gamesa Project at jaora, Madhya Pradesh 21.02.2018 11.03.2017
iCIC1 Dank Limited’ 5B17.88 5.467.3%
State BEank ol 1ndia”® 230223 258745
50 MW Game s Project at Molagavalili, Andhra Pradesh
Bank of india’ 577670 4.563.29
ICIC1 Bank Lomited- 1 251225 528632
ICICE Bank Limded- 2° £880.99 748325
grientaf Bank of Commerce” 6162987 509111
45,3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andbra Fradesh
gank of tndia” 87637 414052
ICIC] Bank Limited’ 696365 7.542.23
South Indian Rank Eimited® 901657 979141
49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
State Sank of Endia® 2255805 16,464.16
S8 MW Gamesa Prajeet at Bableshwar, Karnataka
Canara Bank'"’ 2,902.01 429871
Central Bark of tndtia™' 472075 -
Indusing Sank Limited ™ 561605 9.479.45
48 MW [nox Praject at Payalakuntla, Anghra Pradesh
Sauth Indian Bank Limized ™ 446122 1.986.50
tndusind Rank Eimited" 3,38057 1.13
Total 424774 B5,102 43
Terms of Repayment Effective interest rate Rc";?z‘;" Date “fls::fﬁan of Repayment (In ¥ Lakhs)
HICT Bank Limited (20 MW Project at Jacra, Madhya Pradesh 10.34% 56 Quanery 21-Det-15 12580
State Fank of India (30 MW Project ag Jaara, Madhya Pradesh 1835% 55 Quarterty 17-gee-15 48.48
Ban k of India (50 MW Project at Molagavahl, Andhra Pradesh E5% 53 Quarter! Q2-fan-17 BE.46
JCIC| Bank Limited-1 (50 MW Project at Mgqlagavalli Andhra Pradesh) B8% 53 Quarter! 25 Jan-17 ig72.92
1CIC] Bank Limtted-2 (50 M¥ Project a7 Molagavalli, Andhra Pradeah) L88% 53 Quarterty 25-lan-37 143.81
gnental Eank of Commerce (50 MW Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh) EF 53 Quarterly 23-Febh-17 9H 57
Bank of [ndia [49.3 MW Froject at Kandimablayapalti A ndhra Pradesh) EFL 53 Quarterly d2-lan-17 4056
ICICE Bank Limited (49.3 MW Praject at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Fradesh) 91% 53 Quarterly 09-Mov-16 145.74
ISouth Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW Project at ¥andimaliaya pat, And hra Pradesh) 9.58% 53 Quarterly 1é-Nov-16 18668
State Bank of India [49.5 MW Project at Oevenkonda, Andhre Pradesh) 331% 58 Quanery 10-Jan-17 Zie 40
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility]
14 Quarterly 1 50% of the lacility
. 1& Quartel 1.75% of the facitity
Canara Bank (50 MW Praject at 8ableshwar, Karpataka) 18.14% 3 gluamﬂ? 3ijan-17 2.00% of the Tocll
E Quarteriy 2.25% of the Faclity
5 Quarnterly 2.20% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the faeility
16 Quarterly 1.50% ol the faellity
Central Bank (50 MW Project at Dableshwar, Karnataka) 10.3% 16 Quarterly 38-Jan-17 L.75% ol the facility
8 Quarter| 2.00% of the farifity
8 Quarterly 2.25% ol the farility
5 Quarterly 2.23% ofthe facifity
2 Quarter] 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarteriy | 1.50% of the feility,
- . 16 Quarter! 1.75% of the iy
Indust nd Eank Limited {50 MW Project at Sable shway, Kamataka) 9.44% Qqumery 88-Sep-16 ZBO% of the frciliey]
B Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterhy 2.30% of the facility
13 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility]
3 Quarterly | 1.50% of the Facility
5 Quarterly 1.60% of the fagihity
4 Quantarly 1.7 of the Facilig
South Indian Sank Limited {40 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesk) 10.31% #—-—; Q”:a"ni’:h Z0-Mar-17 —-—-—-——Mmgix r’:z‘:i
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the Facllity
1Quarterly 2.26% of the Facllity
2 Quartarly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facliity
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the faciliny
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facifiny
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the farility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the faciliny!
Tndusind Bank Limted (90 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Andhrs Fradesh) 10.10% 1"2%“:::;; 13-Dec-16 Iii?;ﬁ;ﬂm‘: :z;:g
8 Quarterly 2 18% of the Rality
1 Quarterly 2.260% of the facility|
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the {adlity|
4 Quarterly 2.38% of the {acility]
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Nokes to the Cansolidaied Firancia) Statements Iar the year endrd 315t Mareh, 2035
fAmaust 10 ¥ lakch paless atherwise siofed]

Securities of the allove Joans are given as below:
"ICICI Banh Limfted (30 MW in Jaora, Ratfam District, Madlya Pradesh]

The Facilities, interest thevean and <H other amounts gutstanding 1 resgeet theroal shail be secwred interalin ny a first ranking mertpage/ hypathecation sssignmenty security
interestf charge, including but withowt limitatron wpan:

First charge over \he rotice immovable properties nfthr Barrower in celdtiun g ihe project, by way of mortgage,

First Charge pver all the mouable property, plant and equipment including but not lanzied te plant & machinery, machinery spaces, raoks, spares and acrossanes af the Pemect by way of
Assiprment in the satasfactinn of thr Lenders over afl or any Afthe righes under the Project Docume nis including Prwer Purchase agreements, documenta, insuranee palicers relating to
the power plant, rights. tiies, permits / approvals, clearances and 31 benefits aeidental theretn of ihe “Project” eecept 1o the extent not permitted by governmens suthoriszes £ Jas

First Charge by way of hy pathecation on all current assets of progral {present and future) including hac hot bmited to beok debt, nperating csh-flows, recrvahtes, commssions,
revenuat nf whatseeuer nature and wherever arising:

In relatien ta The Froject 23l bank acene nis including but not Emited to the Bebt Service Reserve Acenant { QSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above meniinned sceurity to be shared an pari-passu basts with sraaor delbty LO/LUT and BG fscifity availed (0 be auaiied by the Borrower in the extent appmyvrd by lenders.

IState Bank of tndia (30 MW In Janra, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}
Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, hquidaied damages, costs and whatsoever payuable 10 The Lendersand their irusiess shal) be secured inter alia by:

Firsi charge over the entire |mmovabfe properties of the Borrower 1n relsiion to the project, by way of martgagn:
First Charge suer a1 the movable property, plantand equipment including but not imited to ptant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and aceessaries of the Frojeet by way of

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Borwments induding Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, insurance polictes relating in
the power plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and atl benefits ineidental therata of the "Projeet” axcept to the extent not permitted by porernment autharities / law;
First Charge by way of hypathecatinn on all current assets of project{present nd future] inclvding but nat limited tn bonk debt, operating cash-flowa, recenabies, commissians,

of wh naturs and wh rarising;
In retation to The Froject atl bank accounts including but not limmted n the Jebt Service Reserve Account { BSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
The above mentionsd secuncy shall ok pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facifity.

*Bank of india (30 MW, Malagavaiti)

The Facitities, interest thereon and all othe r amaunts outstanding in respect ther rel shali be secuted in Faveur of the Lender /security trustee inter skia by a first ranking mortgage !
hypothecation, assignment/ security inferest/ eharge, including but withnve limitation wpon:

First. charge ower {he enlire immovable propertics of the Borrowser ocated in Kurnnal, Andhra Pradesh in relatinn o the Project,

First charge over all the movahle praperty, plant and equipment Including buk not limlted tn plant & mschinery, machinery spares, tnols, spares and accessnriss af the Project by way of
Assignment to the sxtisfxctinn of the Lenders over all ur any nf the rights under the Project Bacuments including Power Purchzse agreements, documents, insuranee palicies refating to
the power plant, rights, Giles, permits / approvals, dearanecs and sl benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except fa the #xtent nnt permitted by government authorities / Jaw;

First charge by way of hypnthecalton on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and fuzure}
Negative fien on all nther current assets of the Borrower (present and futute) excluding operating cash-flows and receivabies
In relstion ta Ghe Project, alt the bank accounts including but nat Fimited to the Debt Serviee Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts
Above mentinned Securiy secept (e] 1o be shared om pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be auailed by the Borrower for the Praject o the estent
- Execution ol bifateral Beed of Hypotheation fir (b) and (d) above 1o be done prior to initial drawdnwn date and fnrm CHG-1 shall be fled with ROC withan 7 days rom executian of
Deed of Hypathecation
Firet charge on Immovable properties 1o be created and perfected in faveor of lender as stipu lated in poind {a) sbove within 3 months from SCOB.
Assignment nf Power Furchase Agreemencs znd Q&M Agreemaent and as stipulated in {g] above in favour of Lender 1o be created and perdected within 99 days from the SCOD.
Asgignme ik over at] dher project ducuments as s\ pulated in {¢] aboue escept Praver Purchase Agreement and 0&M contract in favour of lender to be created and perfected within
30 days frem Initial Drawdnwn Date.
Charge over preject accounts including as stipulzied in (f) but iat limited to TRA and DSRA account to be ¢reated with [CIC1 Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initta) Drawdown Date
In the event, the Borrower does nod ereate ar procure crestion of fubl and fnal security in favnar nf IC1C] Bank in the manner stated above nr such other extraded period as may be
permitted by 1CIC] Bank, interest Race ghat] be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable an the autstanding Facltity amaunt tilk creation of sueh security.

tn case Lender feefs that Ehe Security i3 insufficient to cover the FacHity, Lender may agk the Brrenwer to provide additional security,

*ICIC! Bank Limited {50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Faciiities, interest thereon and alf other amounts qutstanding in respect thercof shalt be secured in favour nf the Lender/ security trustee inter akia by 3 first ranking mortgape,
hypothecation, assignment/ sevurity interest/ charge, including buk without limiation upoen:
First charge over the entire Immovable preperties of the Borrower located in Kumoal, Andhra Pradesh in relation eo the Project,
First charge nver all the movable property, plant and eguipment including but not limited 1o plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessones of the Project by way ar
Assignment Lo the satisfaction of the Lenders over all ar any of the rights under the Project floruments including Pawer Furchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating tn
the pewer plant, rights, Utles, permits / approvats, clearances and all benefies incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent nat permitted by porernment authnrities f taw;
First charge by way of hypathecatinn nn opetating cash-flow s and receivables of the Praject (present and future)
Wegative lien an all other current assets of the Borrnwer (present and future) excluding nperoting cash-flows and receivables
tn relatlon to the Projact all the bank accounts including but not fimited 1o the Debt Service Reserve Account (BSRA) and Trust & RetenMon accounts
Above mentioned Security except (=) to be shared nn pari passu basis with senior debty LC/LUT and BG Factlity avaited, i be avatled by the Borrnwer [or the Project 1o the extent
Execution of bilatersl Deed of Hy pthecation for (b)and (d) above to be done prior tninitial drawdawn date and farm CHG-1 shall be Ried with ROC within 7 days frem execution
of Beed of Hyputhetation
First charge on Immovahle properties ta be created and perfected in favour of tender 26 stipulated in point (a) above within 3 months from SCDO,
Assignment of Pnwer Purchase Agreements and M Agreement and as stipulated in (<) above In favour of Lender to be ereated and perfected within 90 days fram the SCOQ.
Aszignment over 3l other project doruments ag stipuiated 1n (¢] above escept Power Purchase Agree ment and GEM contract in favour af lender to be created and pecfocted within
30 days frem Initial Drawdown Dage,
Charge gver project accnunts including as stpulated in () bat ner kmited o TRA and DERA account o be created with [£1Ct Bank Ltd within 30 daye from the Initia] Brawdown
In the event the Borrower does not creste or procure creation of full and finat security in favoor of ICTCF Bank in the manner stated above or such other extended period as may be
permitied by 1CIC] Bank, Inirrest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the ding Faclkity amount uli creation of such secutity.

Incace Lender ferls that the Security is insufficient w cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower o provide additional security,

*Driental Bank of © ce [ SBE MW, Mol i)

The Facilities, interest thereon and il other amaunts gutstanding in respect thercof shall be secured In favour of Ehe Lender /sectirity tustee inter alia by a First ranking martgage
hypathecation, assighment, security interest/ eharge, including but without limitating upon:

First charge over the entire Immauabie properties of the Borrower located in Kurneel, Andhra Pradesh in relation o the Praject,

Flest charge ouer ail the movable praperty, plant and equipment including but not limited o pltant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and aceessories of the Project by way nf
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders aver all ar any of the rights under the Peoject Domuments including Power Purchase agreements, doruments, Inturance pticies relating to
the power plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and al! benefits incidentat therets of the "Project” except Lo the extent not permitted by govermment authorities / Jaw;

Firstcharge by way nf hypothecation on operating cash-finws and receivables of the Project (present and future)

Kegeiive fien nn all cther current assets of the Borrower (presentand fuiare] sxcluding operating cash-finws and receivables

In relaon o the Project, a¥ the bank accounts induding but ant limited to the Debt Service Reserve Accoun! (D5RATand Trust & Retention acounts

Abave mentioned Security escept (€] fo be shared an pani passa basis with senior debty LC/VUT and BG Racility availed / 1o be availed by the Borrawer for thr Propect Lo the estent

- Bwecutinn af bilateral Deed of Hypnthecadnn for (b) and {d) aboue wo be dane prior o inidat drawdown date and form £HG-1 shatl be filed with RDC within 7 days fcnm execution of

Qeed of Kypothecarion

+ First chiarge on immowvahie properties to be oreated and perfected in favaur of lender as stipulated in poind [a] aboue within 3 mnnths from SCDD.

- Ascignment of Pawer Purchase Agreements and DEM Agrecment and 35 stipulated in (c) above in favour af Lender to be created and perfecied within 90 days fem the STO0,

+ Assignmant over all nthxr project decuments as stipulated in [c) asbovr except Fower Purchase Agreement and (&M contract in favnur of lender to be croeated and perfected within 3n

s from bnibal Orawdnwn Date,

Nge over project accaunts inelcding as stipalnted in {f) but fel imited to TRA and 0SRA zocount to be reeated with 1CICE Bank Ltd within 30 days from the [nillal Drowdown Dace
e¥ent, the Borrewer daes not create fr procure creation af full and Mnal security in fevear af 10ICT Bank in the manner stated above or such other cxtended prriod as may be
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PTCEXERGY LIMITED
Nowes Ba the Cansnlidated Fitiabctal Statements for the yoar ended 3151 March, ZB18

{Amoues n Tlokh ueless athonvise siefed)
“Ranh o India 1443 MW, Kandimallaya palliy
1. The Facility zogethers with all inwerest, liguidated damoages, proessing fee, peemia on prepayment, costs, chat s, CEpenses end oiher monies whatsoeug) stipudated o ar payihle
under the Facility Aprrement shall be secured in favour of Bhe LenderySecurny Trusiee ranking on Hest charge basis by way of .

Mortgage aver the entise immoudble properties of the Borrower m relation te the Project;

Hypothecation over ull tie movahle property, plant and equipment meluding bet nol limiged to plang & mackinery, machinery spares, teols, spares and seessanes af the Project;
Aszignmmaent 1o the satiiaciien af the Lender pver a1l e any of the oghts tnder the Project Bocuments mcluding Vower Purchase agreements, ducume i, insirance polices relating to
the power plank. tights, Ll permecs / approvals, clearances and alt Benzfits incidental thereto of the "Praject” excepl to the ectent not permitted by gevermaenc authorities / faw;
Hypochecatien an epcraung cash: flows and receivahles af the Project (present and feture),

Negative hen on all cbrreat assess of the Borrower {presenc and fucure] excluding operating cask- fuws and receivables;

HypaUecatian of Projces accanats inctuding buk net limited to Trust and Retention account and Bebk Service Reserve Account [DSRA).

2. The Security o be created shall rank pari passu by way of firse charge with senior debtf LOALUT 30d BG facibly availed /o be avanled by the Boreower 1o the extent approved Gy the
3. Security provided uadir 1 above shail be ereated and perfected 10 the foliowing manncre

Security provided under 1 (b) and {d) pricr to |niti2] Brawdown Bate and form CHG-1 shafl be filed wath Rogmstrar af Campanies (ROC) withm seven days from execution of Deed of
Security provided under 1 [3) within 2 manths from SCOB.

Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and B&AM Agreemeo! and Sub Leasc Agreement between Borrower and EPC Centractor/ Sub Contrarter as stpulated in 1{c) within 90 days
Asgigament over all peher project dacuments as stipulated in 1{c] excepl Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Apreement and Sub Lease Agreemeniwithin 3B days from Injtial
Securily provided under 1(F] within 30 days from the Initial Bravwdewn Date,

4.1n the eventof failure of the Bormower to create or procure creation of full and final security in fauour of the Lender as prowided in Clause 3 ahove or such Sther extended periad a5
ey be permitted by the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum agplicable on the sutstanding Facitity amount tilf erearion of securnty.

5. CREATION OF ABDITIONAL SECURITY
1f, at any time during the subsisten e of the Faedity Agreement, the Lender is af the opition thal the Security pravided for the Faeility has became inad equate te couer the Factlity then
sutstanding, then, on the Lender aduising the Burrawer tn that effect, the forrower shall procure, provide and Furnish 1o the Lender/Seeurity Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Legder

such additional security a5 may be acceptable to the Lender to couef such deficiency.

7 1637 Bank Limited { 49.3 MW, Kandim atlayapalli}
1. The Facility together with all interest, hquidated damages, processing fec, premia An prepaymeot, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whalsoever stipulated in or payabie

undee the Faeility Agreement steall be securad in fauser of the Lender/Security Trustes ranking an first charge basis by way of -

Mortgage over the entire immouable praperties of the BRrrower in relation to the Project;

Hypothecation oeer atl the movahie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Pmject;
Assighment Lo the sausfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insirance pelicies refating o
the pewer plant, rights, titdes, permies / approvals, clearanecs and ali henefils Ineide ntal therete of the “Praject” eccep tp the extent net permitted by government authorities / law;

Hypothecation on aperaling cash- flaws and receivables of the Profect (presentand future);

Negative lien on all current assels of Ure Borrawer (present and future) excluding aperating cash- lows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project atcaunts inctuding kel oot limited to Trust and Retengion accounsapd BebtService Reserve Account [#5RAY.

2. The Security to be ereated shall rank pard passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LL/LUT and BG facility availed/1o be availed by the Borrawer to the exsett approved by The
3. Security pravided under 3.1 shall be created and perfected in the fullowing manner

Security provided under 1(b) and (d} prier i Initial Drawdown Date avd for m CHG-2 shall be fited with Registrar of Campanies (ROC] within seuen a3y g frem excoution of Dead of
Security provided under 1 (a) within 3 manths from SCOD;

Assignineat of Power Purcha se Agreements and DEM Agreement 2nd Sub Leage Agreement between Borrower and EPC Conuractor/ Sub Contractor ax stipuiated in 1 {c] within 90 days
Assignment ver all ether praject documents 35 stipulated in 1({e) exeept Power Purchase Agreements and D&M Agree ment and Sub Lease Agreemen within 3B days from Initial
Security prmvided under 1(f] within 38 days from the Initial Brawdown Bate.

4. In the event of failure of the Borrower to create nr procure creakion of full and finat security in fevovr of the Lender 25 provided inClause 3 above or such other extended period as
may be permitied by the Lender, the inierest Rate shali be increased by 1.0% per annum applicabie an the outstandiog Facility amount il cocation of security.

5. CREATLEN OF ADDITIENAL SECURITY

1f, at any time doring the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender ks of the opinion that the Security proulded for the Facility has become inadequitte to couer the Facility then
autstanding then, on the Lendes aduising the Borrower to thateffect, the Barrower shall procy re, prouide and fernish o che Lender/security Trvstee, 1o the satisfaction of the Lender
such additional security us may be aeeeptakie to the Lender to cover such defielency.

# South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli )

1. The Facility together with all interest, Higuidated damages, processiog foe, premia on prepayment, costs, eharges, expenses and sther monies whatsoeuer stipudated in ar payable
unider the Farility Agreemeat $hall be secured in fauour of the Lender/Security Trustes ranking an irst charge basis by way of -

Mortgage over the entire smmovable properties of the Borrower 1n relation to the Project;

Hypethecation over 2t the movakie property, plaot and equipment incleding but oot limited to plant & machsnery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;
Assighment to the satsfaciion of the Lender over alt ar any of the rights under the Project Documeots incjuding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance paticies relating to
the power plant rights, tiles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidentat thereta of the “Project” eccept to the extant not parmitted by government autharities / aw;

Hypothecation on operating cash- Nows and recefvables of the Project [present and fubere);

Negative Jien on all curreni assets of the Bormower [present and fuky re) eactuding operating cash- Qows and receivabies;

Hypothecation of Projeet accounts including but not limited to Trest and Retention aecount and Delbt Service Resorve Account [B5RA).

2. The Secutity to be created shail rank pani passu by way of first charge with senloe debt/LC/LUT and BG factlty availed /to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the
3. Security provided under 1 3bove shall be created and perfected w1 the following mannee

Security prouided under 1, {b)and (d) price to Iniial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Regtstrar of Companies (RDC) within seven days from ececutton of Beed of
Security provided under 1. {a) withip 3 months from SCDD;

Assignment of Power Purchase Ag and 0&M Agl nt and Suk Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor, Sub Contractor as stpulated in 1. (€) within 9B
Assignment puer 3t other project documeats as stipulated in 1. (¢) except Powee Purchase Agn and DEM Ag and Sub Lease Agreement within 36 days from Initat
Security provided under 1(f) within 3B days from the Initiat Drawdown Date.

4.in the event of failure of the Borrowes fo create or procure creation of full and final security tn faveur of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other exteaded period as
may be permitted by the Lender, the interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the sutstanding Facility amauat 1t creation of sectnly

5. CREATION OF ADDITIENAL SECURITY

I, 2t any tione during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opioion that the Security provided for the Facility has begome inadequate to couer the Facifity then
putstanding. thea, an the Lender advising the Earrower to that eMect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Truslee, @ the satisfaction of the Lender
sueh additionad sreurity 35 may be acocptable to the Lender to cover such de flency.,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Nutas to the Consalidaled Finaneizx) Statements for the yoar ended 3151 March, 2D1E

[Amanet w4 unfess oiherwiar stuled)
§tate Bank nf Indis (49.5 MW, Devenkonda)
Thre Security far the lending shall inter atia, inwlude
First charge over all smmevable propertios/ assees of Fropeet, uth prosent and future, execpt comman faciliios
Firse charge by way of hypotheeatinn of all prestas and lutu e nuwanle assets of che Projeet inctuding but not imieed Lo plant and machinery, mashinety spares, toms and areessore,

Furniture, fixturas, vehicles, cic

Firsi charge ¢n the horrowe™s baok debes, aperating cash Quas, receivables, commissions, revenue rf whatsoover naty re and wherever arising, present and fetyre specilic (o the

Fiest charge an all intangihles including but not nmited to pondwill, uncalled cap:al, present and future of the barrawer speadic 1o 1he Project.

Firsteharge un all accounts of the borrawer including but nut kinided Lo Escrow Account) Trust & Relentian account (TRA} and Debl Service Reserve Arcolnt {OSRA), spueific to the
Hypothecation eharge/assignment of security interest of all the Barrower's project rights and rights pectainmg tn the eommen facilities {includimg Right nf Way, if any, Far trdmsnissis
line up 10 the delivery point for efectricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Praject documents, letter of aredit, guararise (including
advance bank guarantees received from EPC Conkractor 1o the extent permissible by law] and insurance poligies issued tn faugur of the Borrower, spedfic o the Projeat

The Berrower shall create and pecfeet security hatnre first draw-dnwn,

"Canara Bank [5E MW, Babieshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-aiia, inchode.

Fircteharge guer ail immovabie propertiesf assets of Progect. bath present and firfure

First charge by way of hypothecation of all preserdt and future movabie assets of the Project including but not limeed 1o piant and machinery, machinery spares, 1005 and acaessnries,
furniture, fixtores, vehigles, sto

Firsi charge on the bnrmower’s book debts, operating eash flaw's, recevables, o ISSICNS, Tevehie of wh ver nature and wherever ansing, present and futore spetiflc to the
First charge on all intangibles including but not limited wo goodwill, uncalled capieal, present and future of the borrawer specific to the Projecl,

First charge on il accounts of the borrower inclvding but net limited 1o Escrow Accouny/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account [DSRA), specific te the
Hypathecation charge fassignment af interest of alf the Murrawer's project vights (incheding Right of Way, if any, for transmission kne up te the delivery paint for electricity), it les,
interest, benefits in the existing and future Projest dncoments, leter of crediy, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favoor of the Barrower, specific to the Froject.

The Barrawer shail create and perfect the abeve secunivy baflre first draw-down except the Following:
First Charge on immevahle assers to be created and perfectsd within 6 months fram COD. This shali incude obtaining necessary NDC fram lessor of revenve land, if any.,

"'entral Eank of [ndia (50 MW in Babieshwar)

The Security for the lending shalk inter-aiia, inciude:

First eharge over all immovable properties, assets of Project, both present and future.

Furst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and fuiure movable assets of the Project inejuding but not limited ta plant and machinery, machinery spares, toals and accesserics,
firrniture, fixtures, vehicies, ete.

First charge an the barrnwer's book debrs, operating cash flnws, receivabies, commissions, revenue of whatsoover hature and wherever arfsing, present and Future specificto the
Firsy eharpe on ail intangibles including but not iimited ta goodwl|, unealled cpital present and Rreure of the borrower specific to the Project

Firsteharge on aii accounts of the borrower inciuding bot net limited 1o Eserow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA), specific t the
Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of ali the Borrewer's project rights (ingiuding Right of Way. if any. for transmassion line up o the defivery paint for electrieity), tities,
interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documenis, fewer of eredit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrawer, specific o the Project

The Borawer shall create and perfect the above security befure fivst draw-down except the following:

Farst Chargr on mmovable assets to be creaied and perfected within 6 menths from COD. This shall incivde obtatning necessary NOC fram lessor of revenue iand, if any.

“indusiod Baok Limited {30 MW in Bablestiwar)

The Security far the tending shalt inter-alia, includr:

First charge over alt immovable properties/ assels of Preject, both present and foture,

First charge by wey of hypothecation of ali present and future movatide assets of the Project including hut not limited w plant and machinery, machinery spares, toals and accesseries.,
furnltore, fixtures, vehicles, etc,

Flrsc charge on the borrawer's book debts, operating cash dows, reeeivables, ¢ issicng, nue of whatsoevar nalure and whevever arising, present and future specific to the
Firsteharge on adl intangihles nctuding buk not limited 1 goodwill, uncalled capital, present and futore of the barrower specifne to the Project,

Firsteharge on all aceou nis of the borrower Inciuding but net limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & RetenBon account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific tn the
Hypathecation sharge fassignment of interest of ail the norrowers profect rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmisslon fine up ta the delivery poing for electricity], titles,
interest, benefits in the existing and future Prajeet dnovments, ietter of eredil, guarantee and insurance polieies issued n favour of the Sarrower, specific to the Project,

The Barrower shall create and perfect the above security before Brst draw-down except the follawing:

First Charge on immovable assers to be created and porfected within & months from C00. This shaii indode nbtaining necessary NDC From lessar of revenue Fand, #any.

“'South Indian Bank Limited (4DMW in Payaiakunta)

The Security far the lending shalt inter-aiia, include;

First charge over all immovabie properties/ assets of Prejecl both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Profect including but oat Bmited to plam and maehlnery, machinery spares, tocis and accessorles,
furniture, festures, vehicles, ete.

First charge on the borrower’ s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissi &f wh nature and wherever arising, present and future specifie ta the
Firgt charge on il intangibles including but not §i mied to goodwill uncalled capital, present and firture of the borrower specific to the Project

First eharge on aii aceounts of the borrawer inciuding bvt not imited to Escrow Accountf Trust & Rerentian accou ni {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account [OSRA) specilic te the
Hypatheraticn charge fasslgnemeni of interest of 2ii the Borrower's projeet rights [including Right of Way, if any, for ansmission fine up to the deiivery peint for electricity), ties,
interest, benefits in the existing and Furure Project documents, isier of rrediy, puarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specifit W the Froject.

The Borrower shall create apd perfect the abave seturity before st draw-d awn except the follpwing:

First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 manths from COL. This shalt inciude oltaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land,  any.

Mindusind Bank Limited [4D MW n Payaiakuntia)

The Secenty {or the fending shalt inter-alia, include:

Flrst charge overall Immeovable properties/ assets of Praject, borh presemt and future.

First chavge by way of hiypothecatlon of all present and {ulure movable assets of the Project including but nat limited ta plant and mathinery, machinery spares, toeks and accevsorias,
furniture, lixtures, vehicles, st

First charge on the hormewer's book debts, operating cash Mows, receivables, commisst revenue of wh r hature and wherever arising. presentand future specilic bo the
First charge on all intangibies including but not Hmited to goadwili, uncailed capital, present and futire of the borrower speciilc to the Project

First charge on alf accounts of the borrower including but not iimiced ta Escrow Actount/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Deht Serviee Reserve Account (D SRA), specificto the
Hypothecation charge /assignment of interest of all the Borrower's project rights {including Right ¢fWay, if any, for transmlssion Jine up to the delivery peint for electririty), titles,
interest, henefits in the existing and Future Project decy mrnts, lecter of eredit, guarantee and insurance policies issued n favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project

The Borrower shal! create and perfect the above security beforr first draw-down except the following:

First Charge ¢n im movable assets o be created and perfected within 6 months from (OB This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenie land, it any.




PTCENERGY LIMITED

Hates to the Consolidaled Financia! Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018

{Amaunt in Tlokh uatesy arberwsise steted)

From Giheors
Asat Agut
20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniva, Madhya Pradesh 31.03.2008 31032027
FRitral Erectrification Corporation Limited 702100 714148
30 MW Camess Praject 2t 12ora, Madhya Pradesh
'PTC trdta Financial Services Limited- Related Parmy €087 B0 6.635.21
40 MW [noc Project at Payalziiuatsz, Madhya Pradesh
""Tata Cleantech Capirat Limited 912411 746121
49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayupalli, Andhra Pradesh
¥india Infrastrucurre Finance Company Limited £,482.10 1.787.04
50 MW Gamcsa Project a1 Molagawvalli, Andhra Pradesh
"ndia tnfrastructu re Finance Company Limited 3.346.78 -
50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
*aditya Birla Finance Limited 14,172.68 13,531.35
Total 46,235.47 36,554.30
Terms of Bepayment Effective interest rate Re&:’i‘;}e Bate ofli'.:r:lcuan of [Repayments (in ¥ Lakhs)
:,::lfh?dnﬁﬁm“ Corporation Limited (20 MW Froject at Nipaniya, Madhya 10.61% 56 (Quarterly) 28-jan-16 15695
PTC Endiz Financtal Services Limited (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.23% 56 [Quarterly] 30-0ec-15 130.76
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterhy 1.50% of the Facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 3.70% of the facility
} L . 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Tata Cleantect: Capitat Limiced (40 MW Project at Payalafuntlz, Andhrs Pradesh) 10.30% 12 Ouarterty 27-Feb-17 Z.00% of the Faciity
B Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterky 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facilivy
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
& Quarterly | 1.00% of the faedity
Endiallnfrastru cm_re Finance Company Limited (49,3 MW Project at 9845 :1 Qﬁ 18-jane17 _J;J;—'.::;“mh:_:iz‘%
Kand imallayzpalli, Andhra Pradesh) |1 Quarterly | | U
1 Quartecly 2.00% of the faellity
4 Quarterly 1 2.83% of the facllity
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the Fariliny
30 Quarterty 0.89% of the facility
11 Quarterly 1,895 of the facility
India Infrastructure Finanee Company Limited (50 MW Project at Matagavalli, 5955 ? vartech 22-Feb-17 1.00% of the fal:?l.(ly
Andhra Pradesh) Quartarly 1.83% of the facility
1 Quarterly Z2.00% of the faciiig
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarter]y 1.50% of the lzcilivy
Aditys Birla Finance Limited { SUMW at Bableshwar, Karnatela) 9.41% 16 Quarcerly 13-0ar-16 1.75% of the facility
B (uargerly 2,008 of the facility
£ Quarterly 2.35% of the fBacility
5 Quarrerhy 2.5(0% of the facity
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Martex oy the Consoliduted Financial Statements for the year ended 3158 March, 2018
{Amouni in 1 fakl wnless stherwie stoted)

“*Rural Electrification Corporation Lintited {10 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaor District, Madhyd Pradesi)

The entire Rupes Term Loan wegetler with inseriest, cosss, expenses and 24 other monies whatsuever acoruing out of the 1aan Agreement shail be sscarel in the farm and manoer as
under and o the satisfaction el REC
By Moctgege: Exclusive first charge by way ur morigage o all umeovable assets pertaining oo the project {ZOMW wind ik Nipanaya). Such mortgage shall be executed withit s
maniks from the date of first disharsemenc, subecs o additianal specific condiddon in this regard
AND
By Hypathecatinn: First Charge hy sway of hyprthecaton of all the Barrawers movable preperties, including planc and mackinery spare, squipment, 1ooks and accessaries, furniture,
lezares, venictes, swocks and all oiher niguable aswets, created/ to be created in the project {20 MW Wind in Kipasiyd)] pand also firs eharge by way of hypothecation/assignment of
all the ook debls, bills, recesvables. mones ipcmudimp bank accounts, claims of all kinds and stocks inciuding consumables and aiher general stares, ansing out of the project {nly
book debits, bills, receivabies and stocks excluding snres relazing i plant and machinery shall be subject to the frst charge i favour of Working Capiial Lenders and second charpe
chall be created in favour of REC
AND
By Assignment: A first tharge hy way of assignment ot creation of secunity interest incivding all rights, title, interest, henefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the project-

a)in the Project documentsf Contracts, a5 amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;

bl in the Clearances relating 1o Lhe pripect {invesinr approval #1) and

o} all insurance Contracts/Insucance Propeeds;
Such assignment shall be executed within six months from the date of first disbursement.

YPTC [ndia Financial Services Limited { 38 MW bn Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)
The Facilities, intere st thereon and ail nther amounis notstanding in respect thereof shal be seecred (nterxita by 3 [rst ranking morigages hypothecationf asgipnment/ sequrity
interrsts charge, including but withoul limiation upan:

First charge over the entire immovable propenies nd the Harrower i relatinn 1o the project, by way of mortgage;

First Charge over all the movable property, plani and equipment including but not Fmited to plant & machinery, machmery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by
way of hypothedation;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over aH or any of the rights under the Project Doruments ineluding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insuratiee policies
relating to the power plant, rights, titles, permils / appravals, ciearances and all benefits incidentaf thereto of the "Fropect® except to the extent not permitted hy gouernment
authorities / law;

First Charge by way of hypothecation an 2l current assets of project(present and future) inchuding but ot limited te book debl, operating cash-flows, receivables, comrmissions,
revenues of whatsoeve r nature and wherever arising;

in relation t The Project alk bank accounts including but notliniled 1o the Bebt Service Reserve Acoount (DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Abave mentioned security (o be shared on parrpassu hasis with LC and BG Facility availed/ to be avaiied by the Borrower.

"TTATA Cleanteck (48 MW Payalakuntia]

The Security for the lending shail inter-akia, include
First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future,
Flrst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including buat not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessores,
furniture, fiores, vehicles, etc,
First charge on the burmower's bonk debis, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specifictothe
First charge on aH intangihies inehuding but not limited (o goodwilk, vncatled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Pmject
First eharge on alf accounts of the b rrower including but nut limited w Bscrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Bebt Service Reserve Acoount (DSRA), specific to the
Project
Hypothecation charge/ assignmeot of interest of all the Borrower's project rights fincluding Right of Way, If any, for transmission 1ine up Lo the delivery point for eleciricity), titles,
interest, benefits in the existing and fuiure Froject documents, betker of eredit, guarartes and insurance policies issued in favou r of the Bacrower, speeific ko the Profect.
The Enrrower shall create and perfect the above securly before first draw-down except the foflawing:

First Charge on immavahl e assets to be created and perfected within & Months from (DD, This shall inelude ohtaining necessary NEC front bessor of revenue land, ifany.
PP A to be executed prior te SCDED

’® tndia Infrastructuce Finance Company Limited [49.3 MW Kandimallayapali)

3. The Factlity together with all interest, liquidated da mages, processing fee. premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulared in or payable
ututer the Facility Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee rankiog oo first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovabie propertles of the Borrower io relation to the Project;

Hypathecation over all the movable property. plant and equipment inchoding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tooks, spares and accessones of the Project;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender over ail or any of the rights under the Project Documents inchuding Fower Purchase agreements, docu ments, insurance policies retati ngto
Hypothecation on operating rash- flows and recervables of the Project (present and future);

Negative lierr on alf current assets of the Borrowe r {present and future ) excluding operating cash- fows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but pot limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DS RA).

2. The Security to be created shall rank parl pagsu by way of first charge with senior debt/UC/LUT and BG Facility availed/to be availed by the Barrower to the extentappiroved by the
3. Security provided under T above shalt be created and perfected in the following manner:

Security provided under 1 (b} and (4} prior to Initial Drawdewn Bate and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (RUC) within seven day s from execution of Deed of
Security provided undsr 1 (3] within 3 months from SCOD;

Assignmentof Power Purchase Ag and J&M Ag and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Conlractor as otipulated in 1 (<] within 90 days
Assignment over all other project decuments as stipubated in 1(¢] except Power Purthage Agreements and DEM Agreemert and Sub Lease Agreement withits 30 days from Initiat
Security provided under 1 [f) within 30 days from the Initlal Drawdown Date

4. In the event of failure of the Borrawer Lo create or proevre ereation of full and final security in favour of the Lender as provided by Chauge 3 above or such other exrended perind as
may be permitiad by the Lendet, the Interest Rate shakl be increased by 1.0% per annum appiicable on the outstanding Faellity ameunt tl ¢reation of security.

S.CREATIDN DF ADDMTIDNAL SECURITY

if, at any rime during the subslstence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is ol the opinion that the Securlty provided for the Facilky has become inadequate to cover the Facility then
outstanding, then, on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, prowide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender

suth addifional security as may he acceptable to the Lender ta cover such deficiency,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITEDR
Nates 1o the G Hiduted Fimancial St ts fur the year coded 315t March, 2018
{Arnant in T oki valess pthenvin slatvd]

" India Infrastructuss Financc Campany Limited {50 MW Malagavalfi)
Thu Facilitics, irteresi thereon and sl elher amaunis sylstanding in respect thereal shall be secyred in Frvaur of thu enidtr/security trusies inter aiis by a Fiest mnkang morpage/
Iypathecation/ assigrementy securily intcrest/ chamue, eeludeng but withaut mmitation upon:
First rharge over the entire imavvabie propertics of the Barrewyr localed i Kurneal, Ardhra Pradesioin relatisn b the Frajes,
First charge aver all the mavahic property, plant and cquipment ineluding but nat Emited te plant & macnimery, machinery spares, Wnols, spares and accessvrices af Lhe Prowel by Wy al
Assigrmert to the satisfaction of the Lendess over abior any of the vights under the Project Tooemenes includang Power Furchase agreements, documents, insuranes potiees relating 1o
che ower plant, cights, Giles, permits / appravals, cleararces ard al benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except W Lhe extent nat permitted by government authortics / law;
Firse charge by way of hypothecation ur aperating cash-Mows and receivables uf the Project (present and Future)
Megauve lien on all other currerd assets of the farrower (present and future] excluding operatmeg cash-Mows and receivables
tn rebation 1o the Froject, al the bark accounts including hut reot lirsited o the Bebt Scrvice Reserve Accaunt (PSRA} 4nd Trust & Retention accaunts
Above mentipned Security except (] to be shared N7 par passu basis with semar debty LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project tothe estent
- Execution of hitatera) Beed of Hypothecation for () and {d} abave te be deme priot te initial drawdown date and form CiG-1 shall be fied with ROL within 7 days from sxecetion of
Beed af Nypothecation
First charge on Immovable properties to be created and perfected in favour of lender 25 stipetated in poant {3} above wichin 3 menths from SCOB.
Assignment of Pawer Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and 25 stiputaied in {c] abuve in favour af Lender (0 be ereated and perfected within 98 days from the SCEQ
Assignme et gver 2il other project docummenty a5 slipulated 12 (2] above cugept Power Purchase Agreament ard GEM coniract in favour of kander to be created and petfected within
38 days frem Inital Orawdown Pate.
Charge aver projectaccounts including as stipvlated in (£} but not limited to TRA and BSRA accovnito be created with 14101 Bank Ltd within 3¢ days from the Initia) Brawdown Daic
In the event, the Borrower does nak create o peocure ereation aof full and finat security in Gavour of ICIC) Bank in the mann«r stated above or such other sxtended period a5 may be
permitied by ICICE Bank, Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.09 per annum apphiczble on the outstanding Facility amount il creatisn of such security,

In case Lender feels that the Security is insvflicicnt ta cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower lo provide additiona| security.

* aditys Bixla Finance Limived (58 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security far the lending shall Inter-alia, include-

Firstcharge aver all immavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and futvre,

Tirstcharge by way of bypothecation ofall prexent and future mavable assets of the Project including but not 1imiled ta plant and machirery, machinery spares, totls and accessories,
Furniture, fivtuces, vehieles, stc

First charge on the barrawer's book debts, ¢perating cash flows, receivables, cammissians, reverrus of whatsaever nalyre and wherever arising, present and future specifis to the
First charge ar al intangibles including but not Bmited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the boerower specific te the Prajeet.

Firsicharge on alt accounts of the barrower ircheding but nat fimited te Escraw Account/ Trust & Retentian aceovnt (TRA) and Debi Serviec Reserve Accouni (DSRA), specific to the
Nypathecadon charge fassignment of interest of all the Borrawer's project rghts (inciuding Righe of Way, if any, for trangmigsion ling up tothe delivery point for electeietty), titles,
interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, fstter of credit, guarantee and jnsuranes policies issued i faxour of the Barrawsr, specific to the Project

The Barrawer shall create and perfect the above secunty before frst draw-down exeept the follawing:
-First Charge on immavable assets to be treated and perfected within & months from COD. This shall include obtaining recessary NDC from lessor of revenue fand., if any.

Koie;
The Carrying amaunts af finaneiai asseis and property, plant and equipments pledged as security foe current and dun curreen borrewings are disclased in Nate Hoe. 31(b)

Nen Fi sal Linhiliti
Prouksions
Particviars Asat Asat
31032810 31.03.2p17
Provisian for empleyes benefits
-Gratuily 1299 BE76
-Leave Encashment 1g57 1134
-Past Retirement Medical Benefit 040 B.20
Totai 3196 2838




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Netes to the Consolidated Finaneial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018
{Amount in ¥ lakh uniess otherwise stuted}

Non-Financial Liabiligies

18. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
{a] _Dcferredtaxassets/{liabilities) rciates to the following:
Particulars 31.03.201B 31.03.2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1,547.38) (159.14)
intangible Assets - -
(1,547.38) (159.13)
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee henefits expense 9.42 7.47
042 7.47
Net Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities) recognised in Consolidated Balance Sheet {1,537.96) [151.67)
(b) Movementin temporary differences during current and previous year/period:
Property, . Employee
Particulars Plantand [ntangible benecfits Total
. Assets
Equipment expense
Balance as on 01.04.2016 1.29 - 369 4,93
(Charged)/Credited to Profit er Loss {160.43) - 342 (157.01)
(Charped)/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 0.36 0.36
Baiance ason 31.03.2017 [159.14) - 747 (151.67
Baiance as on 01.04 2017 [159.14} - 7.47 [151.67
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss {1,3B8.24) - 1.83 (1,3B6.41
Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 0.12 012
Balance as on 31.03.201B {1,547.38) - 9.42 [1,537.96
{¢£] The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars 31,03.2018 31.03.2017
Acecounting profit/(loss) hefore tax expense 2,591.31 (324.03)
Enacted taxrates in India 29.12% 33.06%
Taxed at India's statutory income tax rate 754.59 -
Tax Effect of:
Non- deductibie expense 354 -
Non- taxable incomes [2.44) -
Expense disallowed eariier now ailowed as per [ncome Tax Act, 1961 (0.52)
Impact of depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 [2,094.77)
Impact of allowance of finance costs as per [ncome Tax Act, 1961 (48.09)
Carryforward of income tax losses for the current year due to tax payable at MAT 1,387.69
Current tax of prior perinds 382 -
Deferred tax impact 1,396.41 157.01
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 1,390.23 157.01
Tax as per MAT provision u/s 115{B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 35170 -
Income tax expense recognised in Censolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 1,741.93 157.01
(d) The tax rates under Indian Income Tax Acl, for financial year 2017-18 is 29.12% (Previous year 2016-17 is 33.06%)

(e)

Unrecognised temporary differences

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

The amount of unused hrought forward business losses and depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 for

which no deferred tax assetsis recognised* 419189 230419

The amount of unused tax credits as per income Tax Act, 1961 for which no deferred tax assets is recognised** 1,741.93

* The tax benefit on unabsorbed iosses and unabsorbed depreciarion is available for use till FY 2025-26 of $1,374.16 [PY INil) , till FY 2024-25
of ¥ 2,357.64 (PY £ 2,357.64) and Gl FY 2023-24 0f T 419.59 (PY T 419.59).

** The tax benefit of unutilised tax credit is availabie for use till 2032-33 of ¥ 345.45 (PY INii).




Pl ENERGY LIMITED

d Fi R

Notes Lo the €

LURRENT LIABILITIES

Eindncia! Liahilities

{Ampunt in T lakh wnfess ather wise stared)

% far the year ended 313 March, 2018

19 Diher Dnancial liahilities
- Azar Asal
Particufars 31d3.7018 3t032017
Current Matarities of long trem deht 9,589 12 279275
Creditars fur Capitz| Goods 475517 3392124
Creditars for Expeases 17262 99 ;7
Securiy Depusit from PTC India Limited- Rrlated Farty 2420 2420
Irte rest accrued bue not due on borrowings i6JE 1634
Interest acerved and due on bormewings A7 o6
Dikar Payables- Emplovees 4233 4132
Totai 1457522 36,932.08
Fi f] Liahil
20. Diher ewrrent Hahilicles
Paniculars 3 l.::_za;m 31,:35.:::1?
Qthers
Duties & Taxes Fayable 51.6% 161500
Totai 53.65 1,611.¢¢
I1. Provisions
i As at Asal
Partieutars 31.03.2010 31032017
Proviston fur empioyes benefits
-Gratuity iy 01z
-Leave Encathment 062 Z.10
-Post Retirement Medical Benefit - -
Total 0.7g 2.38
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FTC EXNERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consoliduled Financiai Statrmemts tor the vear ended 215t March, ZB18

Faunaenr i 3 fukh wndesy ol hern e satee)
NOTLS RELATED Y0 Consolidated STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANI) LOSS
22, Rovenue rom Bperasions
Particulars Firt the year ended For the yeat chded
i on 31.03.2018 on 31.83.1817
Sale of Produsts
Sale of Wind Energy 14,547 64 4076 14
Bt Opergtipg Levenug
Generadion based incencive on wind encrpe® 242294 34585
Recoveries of Revenge Loss 1,269.50
Tolxt 27,758.08 4,425.84
* In pature of government grant
23, Odher tncdme
Partitulars For the year ended For 1he vear ended
on 31.01.201H on 31032017
qterest Incpme.
interest income on Fixed Depogitx 26713 17903
Recovery of Penal Tnterest charged by lenders from Wind mitl contracars 3714 -
Fmigresion incoime tax refund - 383
Interest income on finaneial assets at amortised cost at EIR R 322
Qiher Non-Opergting Revenug
Rental Incoene 101.77 101,77
Profit an disposal of Property, plant and equipment /03 -
Miscellanegus [noome 438 582
Total 41449 252.87
24 Dircet Expenses
rartirulars For the year ended Faor the year ended
oh 31.03.2818 4n 31.03.2017
Meter Reading Charges i 32 -
Electyicity Charges 38845 3642
Frspection Charges - CEIG ins3 -
Renl on Project Lands 41.85 17.38
Sales Rebate 13286 -
Rrpair & Maintenance - Wind Ml 11.88 -
Qperation and Maintenance expensex 5988 -
Total S64.73 5380
25. Empioyec Benefits Expenses
Partieulars FoT the year ended Far the year ¢nded
oh 31.83.2818 an 31032017
Salurles and wages 267.76 243.13
Lontribulion to provident fund 18.86 1047
Gratutty Expense 388 318
Saaff weilare #xpenses 12.28 14.38
Total %470 271.08
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Mutes to the Consalidated Financial Statements tor the yeay cnded 335t March, 2818
{Armtaent i ¥ fakk unless orherwise stared}

Finance Costs

For the year ended

For the year cnded

Tota}

Particulars
on31.03.2018 on 31032017
stes est
tRAErest expense o findnc il kb hties dessanated at amortesed cost at Eik 14 ¥} 51 4,002 &4
Leas amount rapitabod (1,494 b}
[her finance cosis i71 08y
Biler barrawing casts 106.23 158
14, 78975 2,.5948.85

Oepecciation and amordzation
Particulars

For the year ended

For the ycar cnded

an 31.03.2818 n31.03.2017

Deprecation of property, plant and equipment 9,137 42 1,51594

Amertizatior of olher intangiblr tssels - #02
Tatai 913242 151598
Other Exy
Particuiars For the year ended For the year ended

an 31.83.2818 un 31 832017

Rent 180 69 17909
Legal & professianal charges B30t 15681
Insurance 9899 21.00
Rates and Taxes 22485 13195
Trauelling and conveyance expenses 3904 1498
Repars & Maintenance- Building 12.45 1014
Bank charpes 2330 174
Directors Sicling Fee 22594 2897
Seeutity Expenses 764 536
Bugsiness develnprent 1.08 1.1l
Elactricity Expense 28l 2.56
Communicatian EXpenses 2.12 183
Bayments to the auditor

-Stawtory audit fees B22 518

~Yax audit feex 089 885

-0ut of pocket expenses B.47 026
CSR Expenses 18.83
Other General expenses 1385 ills
Totai 881.66 611.05
OTHER ISCLOSURES

Hsclosure under Ind AS -17 "Leases™

The group has taken on tease office buildings and projec lands and has also given is office space on izaae under operating lease arrangements that are renewable on a periodic basis a1

the: aptinn af bath the lessor and the lessee

Particutars For the year ended Fer the year ended
on 31.03.2418 on31.01.2017
22254 196,47

Reniexpense during the year and recopn:sed in Consolidatedt Statement of Proiit and Loss

Dlsclesure under Ind AS -21 "Earnings per share [EPS}”

For the veac ended

For the year ended

Partcuiars on 31.03.2018 on31.03.2817
Qpemng equity shares (Wos.) 65,41,17,494 140687494
Equity shares issued during the period (Mos.) - 5124,30.000
Closing equity shares {Nos.] 654117494 65.41,37,494
Welghted average number of equity shares used as denominator for Basic/ Oiluted EPS (Nos.) 654117 212600
Consolidated Net prfit/{ioss) after tax used a< numerator lor Basie/(iuted EPS (Amountin %) B49.38 (481.04)
Bagic earnings per $hare [Amount in 1] 0.a3 023
Qiluted earnings per Share (Amountin 1) 013 (0.23)
Fage value per share (Amountin ) 10,80 10.00

There have been no other transactions wvalving Equity shares or potentlal Equity shares behween the reparting date and the date of authorisation of these Copsolidated Financial




31 (a). Firandal Instruments

PICENERGY LIMITED

Kotesto thy Consolidsted Hnancial Statemenisfor the yeas ehoded 316t March, 2018

fAuriend in ¥ ioke

o5 eilie ey siuhed)

Thecarrving value and Lar value of liranoal instrumenis hy calegtomips dx at March 32, 2615 and March 37, 20717 ar; as {ollows.,
Particulars Cartying valog Fair value
31037018 21.03.2817 21.03.2008 21.03.2017
A.  |Enancial Asscts
1. At amoriised cosl
Ken Qurrent
i] Loans . 3561 - 3551
i} Dchers 0.45 825 nzs 0rs
Tatal {a) 0.25 3576 025 3574
Current
1) Trade recersables 733318 106378 7.333 18 106178
i) Cash and cash equivalents 68,619.92 9,707.66 #61982 9,707 66
iii} Banh bafances ather than [1i] above 471 80 - 473 80 -
] Loans 4238 337 4238 327
v} Others 55769 3559] 557,469 35597
Total (b] 17,010.06 33,328.62 17024.06 33,128.62
Total Financial Assetls {u+b) 17,024.31 11,164.28 17043 11,364.38
B. [Einancial fizbilities
1 Atamortised cost
Non current
7} Barrowings 14048325 L1165673 140,483 25 12168673
Toua [a} 14048315 121.656.73 1.48.483.25 1,21,656.73
Current
i] Other financial liahikities 1457522 36,932.08 1457522 36,932.08
Total {b} 14,575.22 25,932.08 14,575.22 35,932,898
Tatal Financial Liabilittes {a+b] 1,55,05947 3,58,588.91 1,55858.47 1,50,500.91

The anagement assessed <hat fair value of faans, rade recelvables, cash and cash equivatents, other bank bafances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals <heir
CarTying amounts largely due to the short-térm maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the inancial assets and liabHities is included a1 the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between wilking parties, ather than in 7

farced or liguidation sake.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estumase the far values:

i) Financial assets measured a1 amortised costs are evaluated by che group based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, mda iduak creditworthiness of che
customer and the risk charactecistics of the linanced project. dased on chis evalualion, allowanees, i any, have been taken into account for the expected losses of the receivables.

31 [b). Details of assets pledped 25 collateral /security
The carrying amouny of financial assels and property. plam and equipment s at 315t March, 2019 and 2017 Wat the group has provided a3 colfateral fur uhtaining borrewings and

ather facilitics from the bankers as lollows:

Partieulars As at Az at
31.83.201E 31932817
Finaodial Assets
Trade recebable 733318 1.061.78
Cash and Cash Equivalents 973 113476
GE] Claim Reeeivahbe from indian R bie Energy Bevelof Agency [[REQA) 544 .99 34966
Fixed deposits with banks 4 22962 T.00953
Property, Plant and Equipments [ Gross Cartying value] 2,13.29023 21333153
32, ContingentHabiilbes and commitments (1o the extent not provided for):
Year £nded Year ended
Partievlars
" 31.03.z838 31.03.2017 Remarks
Other muyney for which the group is contingently ilable
Disall i L | has b, flled wreth [ncome |Fate Tribunal.
‘Jsa owance of Expenditure for which appeal has been wrth [ncome tax Appelfate Tribuna 1362 13562 | Income Tax demands
[/ Year2011-12)
Disallowance of Expenditure for which appear has been filed with Income Tax Appeltats Tribunal.
[Assessment Year 2812-13) 1330 1338 |Income Tax demands
Disallowance of Expenditure for which 3 ppeal has been filed w Income Tax Appelfate Tribunal.
{A ment Year 2D33-14) 133D 1338 |income Tax demands
Diszdl hieh I ha. issi fl .
iszll+wance of Espenditure for which appeal has been filed to Commissioner of Income Tax (Apprais) 57.82 : Incorme Tax demands

[Astessraent Year 2015-16)
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PT{. ENERGY LIMITED

Kotes to the Consolidated Finandial Statements for the year ended 31<1 March, 1818

Dues te Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

fAmouar v 2 fokh prdess otherwise stutvd]
Capital Manapement
The graup’s pubicy s o meingar & siang eapial base su as o sustan Ature devetapment of the business The group monilors dw retura an capilal The group’s sdjstloe when
managing camtal iv 1 mainkain an wplimal sracture so as to maxinize sharcholdas value, The groun otandors debt ety ratio, which is wnal debil divided by total equity The
nyectives Tor managiag cagulad are being achieved by wab aof maintaining an oplimal debt squiny i as given i1 below table
The cagital strueture is as fllows:
Particulars Asat Asat
21.33.24918 31052917
Total equity atiributable ta the cquety share halders of the campany fal &4, 810 98 63,961 92
As percentape pf tatal capical {a/¢1 3p%H 34%
furrent barmowings 9,589 12 2,792 75
Hon-current borrowan s bl 14048325 12165673
Totsl barrewings 150872 37 1.24,449.48
A5 a pereentane of total capital [byel T0% Lo
Total capital {borrowings and equity) {t] Z 14883 35 1.8E.431.40
Debt equity ratia {bfal 2.22 1.95)
Related Party Transaclions
al Names of the reluted parties
PTL India Limited
G under ¢ control
PTC India Financial Services Eamited
Asseciate company
RS India Global Energy Limted
Kev manaeerial personncl
Mr, Ajit Kumxr- Managing Director
Mr. Bhirendra Swarun - |ndrpendent firector
Mr. RN Nayak - Infenendent lrector
Smt Pravin Tripathl - Independent Girector
b} Description of transactions with the related parties tn the pormal course of business:
. Year ended Year ended
tated Fa Nature of Transaction
Name ofRelated Party 31.00.2018 31032017
PBTC India Limited Exp incurred on the behalf pf the o pany 1811 7394
PTC India Limited Eguity share capital iscued . £1,343.08
PTi india Limnited Rent Expence 2377 271
PTC India Limited Transier of Property, Plant and Equipmentby PTC India Limited B 711
PTC Ingia Limited Rental Income [#xclusive of indirect taxes) 101.77 11685
PTC India Limited [ ancy Expensex 221 202
PTC India Limited Transfer of Employee Benefits Eiabiliny - 1.88
PTL !ndia Limited Expenses incurred by the company on their behalf 11.36 1474
PTL India Limited Sitting Fees paid 7.20 14.00
Mr. Rhirendra Swarup Sitting Fees paid 460 420
Mr. BN Nayak Sitting Fees paid 320 Z 88
Smet, Pravin Tripathe Shting Fres paid 468 aZg
FTC Tndia Financial Services Limited Term Loan Recejved . 55036
PTL India Finaaeia! Services Limited Term Loan Repayment 51383 13z.29
PTC India Financial Serveces Limited Interest on Term Loan €98.22 Fez 87
PTi India Finangial Services Lirmited |Rejmbursemen't of Exf - 796
¢} Gutstandine balances
[} gutsianding balan<es
As at Asat
Name of the {ompan; Kature
pany 13.03.2018 31.03.2017
RS India Global Energy Lemited Investment Gutstanding . .
PTL India Financial Services Limited Term Laan (Secured] 667 22 735165
PTC India Financial Services Liméed Reimbursoment Fayable . B.RE
PTL Ipdia Limited Securlty Beposit Payable 2420 24.20
Corporate Socla! Responsibiiity [CSR}
Year ended Year ended
1Rartkeula
artledlars 33.43.2418 31.83.2017
{a] Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the vear: [ln 2 Lakhs] - 13z
(b] Amount spent dunng the vear: . 18,01

Oased on the information avarlable with the group. there are no dues as at March 31, 2018 and 31st March, 2817 payable tp enterprises colered under ~ Micrp Small znd Medium
Enterprises Development Adt, 2886. ND Interest is paid/payable by the group in terms af Section 15 bf the Miere, Small and Medium Enterprises Develppment Act, ZDDé.
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PTUC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Coosalidited Financial Statements for the yeae ended 3135t March, 2018
fAmnun i 7 jukk wniless olherwise stated)
Financial Risk Managetnent
The Gravp's ponapal draneisl laheities comprise laans and boerswings and ather payables The mam purpese of these fnaneai habil
proup’s pemipal finanual asrets include trade aod other recemables cast aml shortderm deposits that derve directly fren s poperatiens and otier recenvables

15 5 finaaee the oo s speraneas The

erha gl

Thet Broups actavatigs CApOSE it Lo mavket risk [Interest rate fak], credit eick sod Lguadity fsk The group's primary fecus o 1o fareses the whotedictabilay af fenangaai -
10 minsmize potenliab adverse elfects on s financial perforoanee The Brouy s exposere tg Credit risk i influcnced manly by the ingividual charactensoc of eack cy<onts

Credil risk
Credet risk o5 the risk thal cuslomey or counterparty wili pab me 45 abhgatans under a [ sancial instroment o customer contracl leading 1o a Fnancral loss, The growp's signdicanc

creda risk concentration is iLs trade receivalies [3 37785 Lakl trom Sauthere Pawer Qistribution Company nf Anghra Pradesh Limited, T 3056 41 Lakh from el Electrony
Supply Company Limited, 3 58588 Lakh from Madhya Fradesh Power Purchase Company Limited}. The maxmum expnsare 1o credit risk iz equal 10 the carrying value ol the financizl
agsets. The ghjactive of managing counter party eredd risk is to revent losses in finzneial assets. The group assesses the oredit quality of the counter pacties, sad regulacly menitars its
receivables and theis apeing 10 assess i any provisans are regaered.

Exposure {0 credit risk

The grass currying amount of financeal assers, net oF any impaininent recognised represents the maxlmum credilexposure. The makimum credit exgosure a5 on 31.03. 2014 and az on
31.03.2017 15 as {pilows:

. As at Az at
Particulars 31.03.2818 31.032017
Investments - -
Loans - 1551
Qther non current financial assets 025 025
Trade receables 733318 106178
Cash and csh equrvatents $,61982 9.787.66
Bank balances ather than disclosed above 471.00 -
Loans 42.38 3.27
fthers L5769 355491
Total 17.824.31 11.164.38
Liquidty risk

Liquidity risk |s the risk that the group will not be able to meet its financtal abligations as they become due, The group manages Its Bquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it
whi always have suffivient liguidity 10 meet its liablitties when due. Griup has enough recefvables and fixed deposits o meet ds financial obligatlons and alse in discussions with bands
ta have working capital limics te be utitized in case of contingency.

The group’s Finance department is responsible far liguidity management.

The tabie below provides details regarding the contra rual malurities of significant finandal Habljties a5 at March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2017

Particulars Asat3103.z81g

Lessjhan 1 Year 1-2 ¥ears 2 Years and above
Borrowings 458912 4987345 1.30.609.80
Other financial liabiities 498618 - -
Farticulars As at 31.83.2017

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowines 2,792.75 £, 76506 1.14.891.67
{her inaneal abligies 3413933 - -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)
Market Risk camprise onty Interest rate risk in case of grougp and financial Msruments affected by marker risk s Borrawing and Interest, interest rate rigl g the rigk chat 1he fawr vatue
ar fitatre cagh flows of 2 financial instrument, will fluctuate because of changes IN market interest rates, The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market intecest rates relates

primarily to the Group's long-term de bt ubligations with fleating Interest rates.
Interest rate rigk primarily arises from flaating rate borrowing. However, group Manages this risk by fxtng rate of mterest for initial perbod in respect of certain Ioans. The groap's lopg-
term borrewtng is duly funded by its recesvables and deposits, which do not exgose 1 to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis af interest kate is given as follows
Year cnded Year ended

Particulars
31032018 31031017
Increase/decrease in hasis gaints Eﬁ“;:: profi¢/tnss Eﬂ“;:;‘ P"::;ﬂm
ore @x ore
+8.58 [Le. gase rate+Spread+0.58%) 843.12 177.00
.50 [Le. Base rale+Spread-0.50%) {843.12) (177.08]

Activity in Faretgn Currency

Expense Year ended Year ended
31,03.2414 31.03.1017

Lonsultancy 3.73 288




FECENERGY LIMITED
Motosta the O didated Francial Finr the year eded 31st March, 2014
FAmaund i € fakd nfens orhervise stoted]

s forr The prepardtion of consabdaced financial sawementsasan 3 032018

3% Additionat Enforitatien parsea st !_ul[’:lra 2 uf pencral instru
AdditionstEnfaTitathn porsyad rs

Nek Ansels .
©F Aseis Shargin Share in ather Share in ceral
¢, tolal assets minus tdat L
I Profit or bosy comprehensive icome omprehensive income
. - Jizbilities
Karmg of the eocity in the Greap
As% ol Ax % of As % af A% ¥ of
consolidatgd Armouni A o tidated aiher Anwgunt consotidated total Amaunt
nat assats pinfii ar kosy mmnrehe nsive thonme comorchensive income
Farent
FTC Enecey Limited FLiE EARIEOY 100%, #4938 100% (3321 1% H449.06
ASSOCHTe
Endian:
B3 todiz Giobal Encrpy Limited

Additonzi informatien pursuam tr Para 2 ofgeneral instructiang for the prepacation of consalidated financiai statements ¢ en 31.03.2017

. Net Assets, Sharetn Share inother Share in zotal
e, tatal ascelsminng togal S
o profit ot joss comprehensive Income comprehensive income
Eiahilities
Name of the #nlity {n the Grou
& P Aswof As % of AsSeof As%
i d A T fidated A ] o i other Amount cansolidated total Amount

net assels prafit ar lnss comprehensive inceme) com prehensive income
Parent
FTC Energy Limited 10 53,961 497 188% (48114} 10 (3731 108% 401 77}
Assoriaze
tndian:
E. 5. India Gicbal Energy Linated - _
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FTC EKERGY LIMITED
Kotes ia the Consnbdated Financial Statements for the year coded 31st March, 2818
fAmuns 1 lakh ualess athenwre shafed)

Diher Nolcs
As per the imiernel aswessment of the group, there iz au nea linenoal asiel requinng previston bor impd
Ln aceardance with the deeunting palicy, thre sutcharge recoverable on Loe/non payment of dies by cus
Some af the halanees ui twade recewabies, ereditors M capital grots are <object i confirmation/recenvilininn Adjusenaat, i any will br aceaunted for o confirmauenfreconciliaton
of the zame wheeh in e sgunion of the manage ment wall nog have o mastecial impace
The group has nac giden any 10an b any body corparale or any persion and has 0o given any glardutce o scrurity for boan of any other bady corparate or person, Forther, o kas noy
aguired by way ul subsraption, purchase or othetwise, seedritue: 0f any body corporate vther than these disclosed in Natr 4
There were 3 ntgjor casteaners of the groep in 2017-18 eonstituting & 24,047 64 lakhk out of toldl sevenue from operations in 2817-18 and 1 major cuscoimer in 2016-17 constitaling
T4 BET.23 Laich out af triltl revenue from operatwns in 2016-17

st anoodl 3103 20718 i complianre ol (NIYAS 4400 lmpanrment of Azsels”
wers o recognised swhon no signifivant uaecrtimty @s 1o measurability or

As per our Report of even dute altached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP far and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of holding company

Chartered Acroontants PTC Encrgy Linvited
{Firm Registeation

Mo, gBO71IN/NSOBO2E

Surender Kumar Ajit Kumar Rayih Kumar Mishra
Pariner Managing Direetor Birectar
M.Neo. 082982 BIN:B&G1LA59 DIN: DEG36268
L]
| ~ o.k-)
Place: Mew Delhi reek NSB&M)

Date: 9th May 2818 Chief Financial 0fficer Compaw¥f Serretary



BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and opcrations of your
Company (“the Company’ or "P1I'C Lnergy Limited”) along with the audited financial
Statements of the Company and its subsidiarics for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the vear FY 2017-18 vis-a-vis FY 2016-17 are

as follows:
(Rs. in crore)
‘ Particulars (standalonc) ' FY 2017- | FY 2016-17
i 18
_i. e e
T ncome B o C 28175 1 4719
B Ixpenditure . 23583 . 5043
11 Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1-H) 2591 1 (3.24)
IV |Provisionfor Tax e
_ | Current Tax (MAT) . 352 | -
| i Current Tax of prior periods - 0.04 .
- Deferred Tax ChargeA(Crediy 1386 | 157 |
Y Net Profit After Tax (111-1V) 849 (4.81) |
. |
VI Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) _ N (0.00) {0.01)
Vii Total Comprehensive Income for the year {V+VI) 8.49 {4.82)
Earnings per share 0.13 (0.23)
[ quity Share Capial | [ esAr [ esen
Other Equity {6.00) (14.49)

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

tn its pursuit to enter in 10 renewable energy sector. vour Company had made a beginning in
FY 2016 and commissioned two wind power projects of 30 MW wind power project in District
Rattam & 20 MW in District Mandsaur of Madhya Pradesh before 315 March 2016.

At prescnt, your company’s operational capacity is 288.8 MW with 7 wind power projects in
its umbrella with two projects in Madhya Pradesh, 1 project in Kamataka and 4 projects in
Andhra Pradesh. The financial year 2017-18 has seen a turbulence in the renewable sector and
yvour company on conservative basis had not opled for setting up the new projects and
concentraled i1s efforts en successful and smooth running of the existing projects.



The Company has earned revenue of Rs. 277.60 crore from sale of electricity during the vear
as compared 10 revenue of Rs. 44.26 crore in FY 2016-17. The Company has earned total
income of Rs. 281.75 crore in FY 2017-18.

3. Reserves

The negative balance in Reserves & Surplus for FY 2016-17 has decreased from Rs. 14.50
crore 1o Rs. 6 crore as company has carned profitin FY 2017-18.

4. Dividend

The Directors of yvour company have not recommended any dividend for the financial vear
ended 31* March 2018.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the financial
vear under review.,

6. Material changes and eommitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no Material changes and Commitments aftecting the {inancial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year nfthe Company to which
the financial statement relates (i.e. March 31. 2018) and the date of the report.

7. Changes in the Capital Strueture

During the period under review. no change has taken place with regard to capital structure of
the Company.

As on 31* March 2018. vour company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 15.000.000,000
and The paid up share capiial of the Company as at 31% March 2018 aggregates {0 Rs.
654,11.74.940/- comprising of 65.41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and entire
capital is held by PTC along with its 6 nominees holding | share cach.

8. Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Since your company is not having any subsidiary. Thus, the provisions of Sub-section (3) of
Section 129 of the Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable to it.

However. the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited
(RSIGEL). The Associate Company has not provided its audited annual accounts for FY 2017-
|8 for consolidation. Since no information is available with regard to RSIGEL., Form AQC-2
is not being provided.



Your company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS [ndia Global Linergy
Limited (RSIGEL) with a view 1o undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil Nadu.
The Company came to know that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several
misrepresentations and induced the company 1o invest moncy as equity in RSIGEL (even
project has also not come up). On prudent basis. the Company had already made complete
100% pravisian for diminution in value of invesiment in FY 2014-15 without considering the
underlying value of investment. The Company is taking suitable steps under law 1o safeguard
its investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as shareholder and is
contemplating other legal recourses. Thus. the financial highlights of the Associate Company
for the year ended 31% March. 2018 has not been annexed with this report.

9. Holding Company

PTC [ndia [.1d. is the holding company of PTC Energy Lid. Your Company is wholly swned
subsidiary of PTC India [id.

10. Related party transactions

Alt contracis/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with rclated parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length hasis and
do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013. The Company has
not entcred in to any material Related Party Transaction.

11. Direetors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant 1a the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act. 2013, the Board of directors of your company confirms that:

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the ycar ended 315 March 2018. the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material deparitures;

{b} The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the stale of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2018 and of the pro[n and
lnss of the company for the period ended on that date:

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequaie
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e} The directors, had faid down internal financtal controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f)  Thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the board of directors as on date is as follows:-

S.No. Name of the Director Dcsfgnation
l. Sh. Deepak Amitabh Chairman
2. Sh. Ajit Kumar Managing Director
3. Sh. Ashok Haldia Non-Executive Director
4. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup Independent Director
3. Smt. Pravin Tripathi Independent Director
6. Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak Non-Executive Dircctor |
7. Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra Nominee Director
8. Smt. Sushama Nath Independent Director

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Shrt Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN 06836268) Director would retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered themselves for re-appointment.

Since the last report, Shri Arun Kumar (DIN 01823255) has ceased to be director w.e.f. {4t
December 2017 consequent upon his superannuation from PTC. Sh. Ajit Kumar and Sh. Ashok
Haldia has become nominee of PTC w.e.f 23" March 2018 and Shri Amit Pareek has ceased
to be CFO of the Company w.e.f. 26" May 2018. Smt. Sushama Nath, Independent Director
of PTC has been appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f 119 June 2018,
Sh. Shashank Gupta has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company
w.e.f. 2" September 2018.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Acet,
2013. A separate meeting of independent Directors was held during the year.

13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance
evaluation of the non-executive and executive directors. The overali effectiveness of the Board
is measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board
decides the Appointments, Re-appointments and Removal of the non-performing Directors of
the Company. On the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation is
being followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual
Directors.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy” for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The



Policy includes criteria for determining qualification. positive atiributes & independence. The
Company aspircs to pay perfarmance linked remuneration to its W1Ds/CMD. It is ensured that
the remuneration is determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed and
incentive pav.

The Policy of the Company on Nomiination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached
herewith and enclosed as Annexure 1.

14. Details of Board mectings

During the year, the Board met 7 times, details of which are given below:

Date of the meeting | Na. of Directors | Name of the Dlrcctor(s)

|
|

attended the absent
meeting
239May 2017 1 8 - i
| 29"May 2017 8 Sh.R.N.Nayak |

Sh. Ashok Haldia
{ Sh. Ashok Haldia ;
' Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra |

20% July 2017
13" Scptember 2017
21% December 2017
L 23" March 2018

i I R - )

15. Cammittees of Board

The Board has constituted many functional Committees depending on the business needs and
legal requirements. The Statutory Commitiees constituted by the Board on the date of the
Report are as follows:

» Audit Committee
~ Nomination & Remuneration Committee
» Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In addition to above statutory committees, Share Aliotment Committee, Empowered
Commitiee is also there and Board, from time to time, for specific purposes constitute Group
of Directors as may be required.

15.1 Audit Committee as on date of this report

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act. 2013. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committec were
accepted by the Board.

The details of composition of the Committees and Attendance of the members at the meeting
of the Board of Directors are as under;-



SI. No. Name Chairman/ Members
1. . Shri Dhirendra Swarup Chairman

2. - Smt. Pravin Tripathi Member

3. ) i Shri Rahindra Nath Nayak Member

All the recoinmendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

SINo. | Name of the Member Designation No. of entitled | No. of meeting
meeting during | attended
{ 5 FY 2017-18
‘r ] Shri ~ Dhirendra | Chairman 13 3
L Swarup !
i“ 2 | Smt. Pravin Tripathi | Member 3
3 !Shri Rabindra Nath | Member 3 0 T
J Navak B

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:

(1) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appaintment of auditors
of the Company:

(1) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance. and cffectiveness of audit
process;

(ili) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thercon:

(1v) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

{v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments:

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company. wherever it is necessary

(vii} evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end usc of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company belicves in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent
manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior. In compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
established a mechanism under its Whistle Biower Policy for employees to report 1o the
management Instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected. fraud or violation of the
Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistleblowing is the confidential disclosure by
an individual of any concern encountered in the workplace refating to a perceived wrongdoing.
The policy has been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of detection.



reporting. prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud. unethical behavior
etc. The policy provides tar adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s} /
employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During the vear under review. no emplovee was
denied access to Audit Committee.

15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on date of this report and attendance
of the members at the mceting as follows:

SI. No. ~ Name Chairman/ | No.of | No. of meeting |
Members | entitled attended
meeting
during FY
2017-18
1 | Shri Dhircndra Swarup Chairman 2 2
2. | Mrs. Pravin Tripathi Member : 2 i 2
3. iShriRabindra Nath Nayak | Member | 2 2
4. ShriRajib Kumar Mishra* [ Member | NA NA

*appointed as member w.e.f. 23 March 2018
The terms of reference ta this Committee, inter alia includes the following:

1) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appoinied in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board
their appointment and/or removal;

1i) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance:

111) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications. positive attributes and independence
of a Director. and recommend to the Board a policy. relating to the remuneration for the
Directors. key managerial personnel and other employees:

iv) To formulate the criteria {or evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, your Company has also adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its Nomination
and Remuneration Policy.



15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on date of report and attendance of
the members at the meeting as follows:

*appointed w.e.f. 23 March 2018
**ceased to be direcior w.e.{. 14" December 2017

The terms of reference of the Committee. inier alia includes the following:

a) to formulate and recommend to the Board. a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activitics 1o be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule Vii;

b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clausc
(a) and

¢) monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company from time to time.

16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board. a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities 1o be undertaken by the Company.,
which has been approved by the Board. The detailed policy adopted by the Board is annexed
herewith this report as Annexure-2.

Asa corporate citizen, PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is committed to ensure the social uplifiment
of the communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™)
initiativcs.

The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated
development of the socicty in an economically. socially and environmenially sustainable

manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its stakcholders.

To anain 11s CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner. the Company shall
undertake the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act. 201 3.

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 3.

Si. No. Name E Chairman/ No. of entitled | No. of meeting
’ Members meeting during attended
FY 2017-18
' 1. Smt. Pravin Tripathi  : Chairperson | 1 . [ ]
2 ¢ Shri Dhirendra | Member S0 | 0 )
| " Swarup*
3. Shri Ajit Kumar Member ] T
. Shri Arun Kumar Member 0 0
s. Shri  Rajib  Kumar | Member T i
Mishra l o B




17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes
the identification of elements of risk. if any. whieh in the opinion of the Board may threaten
the existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main
objective of this policy is ta ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote
a proaetive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the business.
In order to achieve the key ohjective. the policy establishes a structured and disciplined
appraach to Risk Management. including the development of a Risk Matrix for cach business.
Tools like the Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.

18. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Loans. guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013
torm part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (Please refer
to Note 4 to the financial statement).

19. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014. extract of annual return in Form
No. MGT-9 forming part of this Board Report is enclosed as Annexure 4.

20, Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Finaneial Statements

M/s T.R. Chadha & Co.. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appainted as Statutory
Auditors of your Company in the 6 Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for FY 2017-18. As per Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, M/s, T.R. Chadha & Co. has completed its tenure of 10 years and shall
hold office only till the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. .

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial vear ended
3P*March 2018 and audited accounts together with the Auditors’ Report thercon are annexed
to this report. The observations of the Auditors in their Report on Accounts read with the
relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Based on the recommendations of Audit Committee. your Board recominend the appointment
of Mys. S.P. Chopra & Co.. Chartered Accountants (FRN 000346N)as Stawtory Auditor of
vour company to hold office from the conclusion of AGM for FY 2017-18 till the conclusion
of AGM 2022-23.

The Company has received letter from M/s. S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants to the
effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for appointment and are eligible
for appointment.



21. Internal Auditors

Ms. Ravi Rajan & Co.. Charicred Accountants. New Delhi were appointed as internal auditor
for the period of three vears (2017-18 to 2019-20) subject to performance to be reviewed
annually and their reporis for the 2017-18 were submitted to the Audit Committec & Board.
The reports of the Internal Auditor were placed periodically before the Audit Committee and
Board of Directors.

22. Cost Records

In terms of Companies Act. 2013, vour company has maintained the cost records for
FY 2017-18.

M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants has been appointed as Cost Auditor 1o
auwdit the cost rccords of the Company for FY 2018-19.

23. Secretarial Auditors

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Ruies made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates.
Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct scerctarial audit of the Company for
the financial ycar 2017-18. The repont of the Secrctarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 5
to this report. The repon is self-cxplanatory and do not call for any further comments.

There were no qualifications, rescrvations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
Secretarial Auditors in their report requiring any expianation by the Beard.

24. Human Resources

People arc the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement. development
and retention of 1alent at its highest priority. to enable achievement of organizational viston.

Your Company has continuced to achieve an organizationai balance by recruiting limited
positions at the top and senior management levels and strengthening the middie and junior
management team of professionals.

During the vear vour Company has given thrust to an organizational development program and
has been devcloping systems and processes thal maximize human potential. Your Company
has developed a KRA/KPI based Performance Management System to link and measure
mdividual performance with the organizational performance score card during the year.

Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered to, in order
to safcguard our stakeholders™ interest.

25. Internal complaints

An Intemal Complaints Committee has becn constituted at PTC Group level to look into
grievance/complaints of sexual harassment lodged by women employees as per Sexual



Harassment of Women alt Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act. 2013. No
complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 31% March 2018.

26. Particulars of Employees

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014,n0
employee of the Company employed throughout the year was n receipt of remuneration which
was not less than one crore two lakh rupees. Further, during the year under review, there was
no employee of the Company employed for a part of year was in receipt of remuneration which
was not less than eight lakh fifty thousand rupees per month.

Further during the FY 2017-18, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Rs.
20.000/- per meeting of Committee (till September 2017) & Rs. 40,000/~ (w.e.f 21 December
2017) is being paid to non- executive directors (other than directors from PTC group) for
Board/ Committee meeting attended by them as detailed below:

S. No. Name Fees (Rs. in lakh)
1 Sh. Dhirendra Swarup 5.38
2. Smt. Pravin Tripathi 5.39
3. i Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak 3.76
4. | Sh. Deepak Amitabh* 2.81
5. (@Sh. Arun Kumar* 2.32
6. Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra* 2.81
7 #Sh. Ashok Haldia* 0.47

*paid to PTC India Ltd., nominating company
@upto 13" December 2017
#w.e f 23 March 2018

Furthermore, the list of top ten employees in terms of remuneration had drawn during the
financial year 2017-18 is annexed with the report as Annexure-6.

Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the
remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company during
the period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by himself
or along with his spouse and dependent children not less than two percent of the equity shares
of the Company.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

As your Company is engaged in the generation of electricity, the particulars relating 10
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively are not applicable to it.



28. Foreign exehange earnings and Qutgo

Foreign Exchange carnings (on accrual basis) for FY 2017-18: Nil

Foreign Exchange Ouigo {on accrual basis) for FY 2017-18: Rs. 3.72.529;-
29. Other Disclosures

i} Significant and material orders

There are no significant or material orders were passcd by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in futurc.

it} Transfer of Amounts to Investor Edueation and Proteetion Fund

During the year. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iii) Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies
Act, 2013. Thus, no disclosurc is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies
Act, 2013,

30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting 1s respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on thesc items during the vear under review:

# lssue of equity sharcs with differcntial rights as to dividend. voting or otherwise.

» Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) 1o employces of the Company under any
scheme,

~ Neither Managing Direcior nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from any of its holding or subsidiaries.

~ Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the
financial year to the Audn Committee or Board of Direclors u/s 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 201 3.
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“NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY™




Legal Framework

As per the requirements of Companics Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy
Limited (“Company™) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committec. The
Committec’s role is to be supported by a policy for nomimation of Directors and Senior
Management Pcrsonnel including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other
Employees. Further. a policy on Board Diversity may aiso to be adopted.

For the purpose of this Policy:

“Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
"Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PELD);
‘Committec’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration commitice of the
Company. constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time:
"Company’ shall mean PTC knergy Limited (PIXL):
‘Directors’ shall mcan the directors of the Company;
‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013:
‘Other employees’ means. all the emplovees other than the Directors. KMPs and the
Sentor Management Personnel .
“Key Managertal Personnel” or KMP means kev managerial personnel as defined
under the Companies Act. 2013 & includes:-
. Managing Director. or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their
absence, a Whole-Tine Director;

i.  Company Secretary: and

1ii.  Chict Financial Officer

1v.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

‘Senjor Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors, and comprises of all
members of management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.
‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ mecans “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee™ constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time
under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in eomplianee
with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The
objective and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:

To guide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with
regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration
policy.

The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India I1.td.
which provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts.
performance. dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart




from PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a componenl of Merit Increase,
which 1s also linked 10 performance of an individual.

s Jo rctain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for
retention of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the
Company.

¢ To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companics Act, 2013 and SI:BI Guidelines, as and when decided.

¢ Taguide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating 1o remuncration.

CONSTITUTION

e The Board has determined the rmembership of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee™).

The Committee shall elect 1ts Chairman who witl be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the critcria bike integrity. expertise and
experience and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director. KMP and
Senior Management.

[.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointinent to a position should possess
adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Commitlee shall
review gualifications. cxpertise and experience commensurate to the requircment for the
positions. The Committee will Insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral
qualities 10 be possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3 The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4 The Committce may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or
all of the appointees.

1.5 The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Whole Time Director. KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the
superannuation age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters
relating to the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension
or termination of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective
service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changces in the Policy to the Board. from
time to time.

[.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent
Director. KMP, Senior Management Personne! shall not be disqualified under the




Companies Act. 2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being
in force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shali be
appointed as per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act.
2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the 1ime being in force.

1.10  Thc company may familiarize the independent directors with the company. including
their roles. rights. responsibilities in the company. nature of the industry in which the
company operates. business model of the company. etc. through various programs.

2 Term/ Tenure
2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or
WTD for a term not excceding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation.
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expirv of term of the
Director so appointed.

2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company's Policy and
subject to the Act.

2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Pcrsonnel/KMP shall be as per the
Company’s prevailing poticy.

3. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act. 2013 and rules
made there under or under any other applicable Act. rules and regulations. the Committee
may recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing. removal of a
director. KMP or senior management personnel. subject 1o the provisions and compliance
of the Act. rules and regulations.

4. Retirement/ Superannuation

The director, senior management personnet or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there undcr
and the prevaiting policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
director, senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age. for the benefit of the Company.

wn

Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims 10 cnhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its
composition and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved
decision making. In order to cnsure that the Company's boardroom has appropriate
balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the
execution of its business strategy, the Company shall consider a number of factors,
including but not limited to skills, industry experience. background. race and gender.




The Policy shall conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the

Board:

+ Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the direclors will be
based on their performance and competence: and

+ For embracing diversity and being inclusive. best practices to ensure faimess and equality
shall bc adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful diserimination and
harassment of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive. non-executive and independent
directors on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of
backgrounds, without discrimination, and based on the following factors:

Gender- The Company shali not diseriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of
women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If
required. as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, the Company shall have
woman director on the Board.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from
all ethmc backgrounds so that the directors may efficientty contribute their thorough
knowledge, sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial
physical disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board. if he/she is
able to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance.
engincering, legal and management background. so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, policy and investment.

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director.
Whole-Time Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivale directors, KMPs, Senior
Management and other employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to
performance should be clear and should encourage meeting of appropriate performance
benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive /
performance related pay reflecting achievement of short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and meeting its goals.

. CMD/MD/WTD

Besides the above Crniteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus
ete. 1o be paid 1o CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies




ii.

iii.

iv.

Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as
also by Company policy.

Non-Executive Dircctors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall he such
as determined by the Board of Dircetors from time to time.

Scnior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid 10 Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on
the remuneration policy of the Company and the expenence. qualification and expertise
of the related persannel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/C1:0 (for
KMPs other than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the
mternal process in consonance with the himits. if any, preseribed under the Compantes
Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in foree.

Other Emplovees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other emptoyces has been designed in
the Remuneration policy and tmplementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/
MD/CEQO of the Company or any other personnet that the CMD / Managing
Dtrector/CEO may deem fit to delegate.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board's report as required
under the Companics Act. 2013.

REVIEW

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to cnsure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives.
current laws and best practices.

Date: 2" September 2018 For PTC Energy Limited

Place: New Delhi sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535




PTC Energy Limited

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

1. Introduction

As a corporate citizen, PTC Energy Ltd. ("PEL") is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) initiatives. This
Policy lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes  for

welfare & sustainable development of community at large.

. OBJECTIVE OF CSR POLICY:

The objective of PEL's CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated develapment
of the society in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and at the same

time recognize the interests of all its stakeholders.

The CSR activities of PEL shall also be for the purpose of compliance of the applicable rules and

regulations from time to time in relation to fulfilling the company’s CSR requirements.

The CSR Policy has been made in line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its
amendments from time to time {"The Act”} and would inciude the activities as covered under
Schedule VIl to the Act and the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and

as amended from time to time.

hi. CONSTITUTION OF CSR COMMITTEE

In line with the provisions of the Act, CSR Committee of Board of Directors of PEL has been formed.

PEL's initial CSR Committee comprises of three Directors which include 1 Independent Director:

1. Mr. V. Subramanian, Independent Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Director

3. Mr. Arun Kumar, Director & CEQ



Functions of the CSR Committee

The CSR Committee shall—

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate the CSR activities to

be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VIl of the Act. The same is being presented

through this Policy.

{b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities referred to in

clause (a); and

(c) Monitor the CSR Policy of the company from time to time.

IV. CSR PROJECTS, PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

1.

CSR Activities
To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake the
foliowing CSR activities as specified under the Act. The CSR activities of the Company will have

the following thrust areas:

Eradicating extreme hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care
and sanitaticn including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Govt.
for promotion of Sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

Promotion of education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, reducing child mortality and improving
maternal heaith, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans, setting up old age
homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of
soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central
Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;

combating human immunodeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency syndrome, malaria

and other diseases;



V. Contribution to the Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government or the State Governments for socio-economic development and relief
and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Schedule Tribes, other backward
classes, minorities and women;

VIl Slum Area Development;

VIl Social business projects;

1X. Protection of National Heritage, art and cuiture including restoration of buildings and sites
of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

X. Measure for the benefit of armed force veterans, war widows and their dependents;

Xt Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympics sports;

XII. Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Centrai Government;

X1, Rurai Development projects.

2. Implementation Process:

The Company may also participate in CSR programme/ activities carried out by PTC India Ltd.
The time period/duration over which a particular programme will be spread, will depend on its

nature, extent of coverage and the intended impact of the programme.

The administration of the CSR Policy and the execution of identified CSR project(s), program(s) and

activities under it shall be monitored by CSR Committee.

The Activities shal! be performed by following implementation modalities by the following:

a) The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company, as per this CSR Policy, as projects or
programs or activities (either new or ongoing), excluding activities undertaken in pursuance
of its normal course of business,

b} The PEL Board may decide to undertake CSR activities approved by the CSR Committee,
through a registered trust or a registered society or a2 company established by the company

or its holding or subsidiary or associate company under section 8 of the Act or otherwise:



Provided that if such trust, society or company is not established by the company or its
holding or subsidiary or associate company, it shall have an established track record of
three years in undertaking similar programs or projects;

¢} Coliaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programs or CSR activities in
such a manner that the PEL CSR committee is in a position to report separately on such
projects or programs.

d} Through Internal Impiementation Agencies such as Empioyee Volunteers, Empioyee
Families, and / or Through Externa! Implementation Agencies such as Government
Agencies, NGOs, Funds set up by Government and others.

e) Local areas shall be given priority for CSR activities, however a distant geographical area
may also be selected for some activities on need basis.

f) The Implementing Agencylies) should have a track record of at least 3 years in undertaking

the similar program / project / activities.

Review Mechanism

All proposal for CSR activities shall be first examined internally in the Company and only after
found suitable proposals shall be put up to CSR committee of Directors and only after found
suitable proposal by CSR Committee shall be put up for consideration/ approval of the Board.

BUDGET

PEL will allocate at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three

immediately preceding financial years’ as its Annual CSR Budget.

SURPLUS OF CSR PROJECTS

The surplus, if any, arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities shall not form a
part of the business profit of PTC and will be ploughed back into the CSR activities. CSR Budget
will be non-lapsable in nature and if the budget is not fuily utilized, PTC shall disclose the
reasons for not fuily utilizing the budget aliocated for CSR activities planned for each vear.

Unspent amount of fund will have to spend within the next 2 financial years,



Vi, MONITORING & FEEDBACK

To ensure effective implementation of the CSR programmes undertaken, Company may get
impact studies conducted on a periodic basis, through independent professional third parties/

professional institutions, especially on the strategic and high value programmes.
Company may also obtain feedback from beneficiaries about the programmes.
In case of any doubt with regard to any provision of the Policy and also in respect of matters

not covered herein, a reference shall be made to the CSR Committee. In all such matters, the

interpretation and decision of the Chairman of CSR Committee shall be final.

The Company reserves the right to modify, cancel, add or amend any of the provisions of this

Policy.

Vil. GENERAL

a. This policy shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies {Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

b.  This policy would serve as the referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,
though, whenever in doubt, cross reference to Companies Act & Companies {Corparate Socia!
Responsibility Policy) Rufes, 2014 shail be foliowed to avoid any inconsistency with the latter.

c. The power to modify/ amend the CSR Palicy will rest the Board of Directors of PTC.

d. The CSR Committee wiil be responsible for framing the rule(s) in accordance with and in
furtherance of the CSR Peolicy, as approved and as amended by the Board from time to time
and aiso for the overall implementation of the CSR Policy, in the company.,

Date: 2™ September 2018 ' For PTC Energy Limited

Place: New Delhi

sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535



REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder}

In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014. the Company has established Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Commiuee and stawtory disclosures with respect to the CSR
Committec and the Annual Report on CSR Activities forms part of this Report:

l. A bricf outline of the company’s CSR policy. including overview of the projects or
programmes proposed 1o be undertaken and reference to the web-link 10 the CSR Policy
and projeets or programmes

CSR Policy- As a corporate citizen, your Company is eommitted 1o ensure the social
uplifiment of the communities in which it opcrates through Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) initiatives. The Company has formulated a CSR poliey to deliver
internal and exicrnal positive socio-environmental impact which ensuring focused
contribution towards CSR.

Your Company’s thrust areas for undertaking the CSR activities includes the areas
specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act. 2013 and changes/ enactment therein
from time 1o time.

2. The composition of the CSR Committee
Your Company recognizes its responsibility towards the society and environment. Your
Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 1o monitor the
CSR activities.
Members of the Committee are:
Smt. Pravin Tripathi. Independent Director (Chairperson of the Commitiee)
Shri Arun Kumar, Non- Executive Director*
Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Non-Exeeutive Director

Shri Ajit Kumar, Managing Director

*(eased 10 be member w.e.f. 14" December 2017

3. Average Net Profit of the company for last 3 financial years = (Rs. 1.39 erore)
4. Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of amount) = Nil
S. Details of CSR activities/projects undertaken during the vear:

a)  Total amount to be spent for the financial ycar = Nil
b)  Amount un-spent, if any= NIL




¢} manner in which the amount spent during financial year, is detailed below: NA

1] 2 K + 5 _6 T 8 }
Sr CSR : Sector | Projects/Pro | Amount | Amount spenton | Cumul | Amount
" project/ © in© grammes | outlay the project/ | ative spent:
"N | activity | which ! - (budget) : programmc | spend Direct/
o |identifi | the | l.Local  project/ up to through
ed Projec | arca/others- : programm @ Sub-heads: the | implementi
tis L ewise 1.Direct rcporti | ng agency*
cover | Z.specify cxpenditure on ng
cd | the state project/ period
/district programme.
(Name of :
the 2.0verheads:
, Distrievs.
o | Statels | ! !
Co . where i | ‘
Lo ; | project/prog
ramme was
] undertaken
*Give details of implementing Agency.
sd/- sd/-

(Managing Director) (Chairman of CSR Committee)
Date: 2™ September 2018
Place: New Delhi



FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Management
& Administration ) Rules, 2014,

! REGISTRATION & OTHER OETAILS:

I CIN U401060L2008PLC1816458
I Registratron Date 01-DE-2008
I Name of the Company PTC knergy Limuted
v Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company {Limited By shares) '
2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhika)i Cama Flace, New Dethi-
Address of the Registered office 110066
v & contact details
vl Whether listed company No
MES Share Transfer Agent Ltd., F-65, Okhla tndustrial Area,
Mame , Address & cantact details of the Registrar & Phase-t, New Deth:
vii Transfer Agent, if any.

11 FRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Alt the business activities comtributing 10% or more of the totat turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to tolal turnover
Preduct /service of the company
1 Generation of Electricity 351D6 100

H PARTICLULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIOIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

5! No Name & Address of the Company CiN/GLN HOLOING/ % OF | APPLICABLE
SUBSIOIARY/ SHARES SECTION
ASSOUATE HELD
1 PTC Indva Limited, 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 1§ LA01050L1999PLLOYS3 28 Halding Comparny 100 2{87]
Bhikaji Cama FPlace, New Delhi-110066
2 RS India Globar Energy Limited, GL Business Centre, |U40300HR2 UEPLCDA96ES Associate Company a5 2(6)
Old Guegaan Road, Opposite to Udyog Vihar Phase-!
{Dundahera), Gurgaon, Haryana-122016




Iy SHAREHOLOING PATTERN {Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Sharehoiders Ko. of Shares heid at the beginning of the year No. of Shares heid at the end of the year % change during the
year
Cemat Rhysical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promglers

13 Indian

a, Indradual/EUF

h) {entrai Covlar
S1ae Gowv

v} Bnches Carporates” 541174940 6541174940] 100.00000 6531174540 6541174340 100 Q0000

d} Bank/Fl

o] Any oiher

SUE TOTAL:[A} (1}

|2} Foreign

a} MR- bndeadugis

by Other indwiduals

) Bodes Corp

o} Banks,FI

| ANy oiher. .

SUE TOTAL (&) (2)

Total Sharehalding of
Promater
[A]= (Al(1]+{A}(2) - 6531174920 6541 174%40 100 : 65411 74940 6541174940 100

8. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1} Institutions

) Mulual Fiends

k) Banks,/Fl

{] {entral gavt

d) State Gowt.

el Ventyre Capital Fund

f] Insvrance Campsmes

Lg_] Fity

n) Foregn venisre
Capntai Funds

1 Dhers [specry)- Other
insurance Companes

SUS TOTAL {B)(1):

|2} Non institutions

a] Badies corparates

1] Indian

u) heerseas

bl indwaduals

o} Indmngeal shareholders
noldimg nomima! share
capial upta Rs 1 lakhs

u) Individudls sharehoiders
holding naminal share capatal
17 excess of Rs. 1 1akhs

] Others [speefy}

SUBTOTAL (8)(2):

Total Bubli¢ Shareholding
18)= (B} 2}+(8){2)

£. Shares held by Custadian
far
GORs & ADQRs

Grand Total (A+B+(C) . 6541174940 6541170940 100 - 5541174040 5541174940 100

*alang with & neminces halding 1 share cach
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(e [shercholerswame | Shareholding a1 1he - Sharenaidvg at #he
| begining of the pear e of the year
|
! T T Twe ot ahares  [%of tnal snares [Woof sheres  [He. of sharest % of ot shoeen % or shasey
: ' ! of the company [pledged o1 the compant | pirdged
. H ' | eumibered wnympered
. | [te tetal shares o Etal shares|
. : . n4 e — e a-
AN E T I T e
CHANGE 1h PROMOTERS SHARCWOLDING | SPECIEY [ TIMERE £5 WO EHANGE]
W o ‘Share hotding a1 the beginnieg of | Lumtative Share holding durieg the
. the Year ye
| T o o Shares Uw of total shares Mo of shares  hof takal shares of the)
. T8 the company company
.. S J R _
. L LETRL o L M LY ELFL] oo |
o ) k] gsd 4 Tana] 300 07K |
il BharehoMing Panern Of tan ten Shorehalders tothar than [areuges. Prormetirs & Hollere o1 GORS B AD
Whe o ’ 771 vharecholding ot bepiening af the | Shaschoweng a1 the end of the pear

Sor Cach of the Top 18 Sarehakders
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N ol shars [ oi total sharen] NG of snares 1% of toat shases of thel
0 The company : compary

i Shareholding &1 begiing of the
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| Yharahokting at fhe erd of the year

e of cotat sheews
o Tha eompany

Ho.of chares

Wa.04 Shares [% of wotal shares of she

TPy

—

ohangein

*hare hotding
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REMUNERATION OF IRECTOnS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Directnr. Whote time director andjor Manager

of the ¢ ineluding interest i _,’a:cruedlzgl Nat due for | [R5 mn lakhs)
Secured Loan: Unsecured |  Deposhs Total
~ excluding deposits Loans X indeRtedness
deb at the beg g of the & i3] year |

(op BOnE a1 Az nun: 1 e ad% ek | 124 A4% AR
|3t 1 1me rest due sut nat paid o 110 i 37 0
{r) Interest accured bl not due 163 N 16 34
Total {i+ii+ii] . 1.24, 502,88 - 1,26 50288
Er;nges in IndeRtedness durlng the flnanciak year L .
Addibiar Faa%a 2y 14,0%0.00 43,504.25
Rechuction . 1811 36 14 054G () ATA4EL.36
[Ne: énange o C T imenas - T wmeaas
"!n‘d-emn 33 at the +nd of the ﬁpa::; year o
i P par ameum . LS0RTI - 150,072 37
i ] MnEres] dug Dl ool pad B .. e
dm}intergss Houred but not fur : LE B 1674
Yora fisii+iii) e ' 150,889 1% . 150,082 15

_ _Partitwlars of Remuoneration

[R5 ferore)

Mame of the MO/WTD/Manager

T
ross salany I

Total

lat halary a5 ger provisigns contgirned « LAcDpr 17110 of the Incore Tax 196)

B3 WaILE OF perquisnes ufs 17171 o 1he ncaeme tax Aed, 1961

1Ly Profits in lkeu 4f satary under secnien 1703 Bl the Incame Tax dc), 1961

Stock Cotign

Swdsl Fquty

Qe rrise.on

a0l prohr

alhers fypecify]

Olhp\rs_ please specty

Tetal (A}

Celling as pet the At

Remuneration 10 Dther directors:

an 4. Lakhs

51 Np

Farticulan of RE muneratipn

me of the Directors

Tola! Amount

Indepencent Mkreqors

W Dhirendra hwarap

a1 Pravn %h Ratvnpra

Kath Maydh

5h [eepak

Trhipark Ararabn®t

nSh Arun

Curar*

th Ragh Kurrar

(LR

“hh Ashghk
Healfhe

a) Fee for attending toardf committes meetings
J 4 £

5 38

5.39

14.53

[b) €ommissien

(¢ | Others, please specfy

Tatal {1)

Cth+r Won Executies Dhrectors

{ar e for attending
Board f committes meetings”

181

2132

1l

k) Cammyssion

ju ) Others_ please specify

Tatal 2]

Total {Bj={1+2

Total Managenial Remuneration

Crwverall Ceiling as p+r th+ Act

“Eitting fe+s ta nomingDmg corgary 1 ¢ PTC India Lid,
Hupla 1ith December 2017

REMUNERATION TO KET MANAGER|AL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO/MANAGERSWTD

{in as. lakh)

SI_Nao_

Particulars af Remuneration

Gross Salary

Cpmpany CFo™

Secrerary

ta) SIARY ay per grovasians cand pnen N sechan 1701 of The IpmE Tas A0
11961

2866 3322

[b) Value of perquisibes w!s s 72} of the Incore Tax Act, 1961

176 259

[

1€ ) Prafits in lisw ol salary under seetmn 1703) of the Incomc Tax Act, 1961

STock Opnian

Sweat Fquity

£ omrs st

o0 5% of prafiz

oReas, spedity

Orhers, please specify [PF]

1bl

Total

3177 3543

“teas+d tabe CFO w e P 25t May 201x



VI PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
NIL
Type Section of  [Brief Details of Authority |Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punish [(RD/NCLT/C [if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun lourt) details)
Act ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nii Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni
Compounding [Nl Nil Nif MNil Nii
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nif Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding [Nl Nil Ni NIl Nil
C. DTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil
Compounding  |Nil Ni Nit Nil Nil

Date: 2nd September 2018

Place: New Delhi

For & on hehalf of the Board
PTC Energy Ltd.

sd/-

Deepak Amitabh

Chairman




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3I**t MARCH, 2018
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2014}

To
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the eomplianee of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited (hercinafter called
PEL/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the eorporate eonducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the PEL’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduet of Secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering
the financial period ended on 31 March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- proeesses and Compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other reeords
maintained by PEL for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2018 according to the provisions
of:

(i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; Not Applicable
(m)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
Not Applicable
(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEB1 Act’):-
(a) The Securities and Exehange Board of India (Substantial Aequisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; Not Applicable
{(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable
(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable



(d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client; Not Applicable

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equily Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and Not Applicable

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; Not Applicable

(vi)  Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are
being verified on the basis of periodic certificatc submitted to the Board of Directors
of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India -
Generally complied with.
(b} The Listing Agreement (Neot Applicabie).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itlems before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes, if any.



We further report that there arc adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensuratc with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws. rules. regulations and guidciines.

We further report that during the audit period. there were no specific events/actions having
a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws.

For Agarwal S. & Associates.
Company Secretaries,

sd/
CS Karishma Singh
Partner
ACS No. : 26054
C.P No.: 16035
Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.07.2018

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A™ and
forms an integral part of this report.



“Annexure A7

To

The Membhers,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of cven date is to be read along with this letter.

ha

Lad

Maintenance of sccretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsihilily 1s to express an opinion on these secrctarial records.
based on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obltain
rcasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the sccretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verificd the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company and our report is not covering ohservations/
comments/ weaknesses alrcady pointed out by the other Auditors,

Wherever required. we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws. rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The Comphiance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws. rules.
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Qur examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secrctarics,
sd/
CS Karishma Singh
Partner
ACS No. : 26054
C.P No. : {6055

Place: New Dethi
Date: 05.07.2018
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